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JAHAM.

FOLLOWING INFO TODAY RE PROGRESS OF PRETRIAL EXAMINATION OF CHAMBERS
AT BALTIMORE SINCE RESUMPTION OF PROCEEDINGS YESTERDAY. EDWARD C.
MC LEAN, NYC ATTORNEY FOR HISS, IS DOING THE QUESTIONING., DETAILED

AS Q ONE THRU Q SIXTYNINE AND RE PUMPKIN DOCUMENTS, COMPLETED.
MC LEANTHEN LAUNCHED INTO® DETAILED QUESTIONING OF CHAMBERS FOR
CHRONOLOGICAL SEQUENCE OF ALL CONTACTS AND ASSOCIATIONS BETWEEN HIM
AND ALGER HISS.

COMPLETED TODAY AND REPORTED CONVERSATION RE SETTING OF A DATE TO

16 NY

9 FROM BALTO 2~1g-45  9-28 PM
v/DIRECToﬁ"AND SAC NEW YORK I

QUESTIONING OF CHAMBERS RE ORIGINAL DOCUMENTS IDENTIFIED AS LABQR@Af?

LATTER LINE OF QUESTIONING PROCEEDING THIS AFTERNOON
AND CLEVELAND STATES HE DOES NOT BELIEVE PRETRIAL EXAM WILL BE

CONTINUE PROCEEDINGS.

WRITERS AND HAS PROMISED TO PRODUCE SPECIMENS FROM SAME AT PRETRIAL
PROCEEDING.,
CP MAY ENDEAVOR TO REMOVE THESE TYPEWRITERS FROM HIS HOME AT
WESTMINSTER, MD.

CLEVELAND REPORTS CHAMBERS APPEARS TO BE CONCERNED THAT THE

MR. WHEARTY REPRESENTING DEPARTMENT AT CONTINUED

COUIBIISATIONS SECTION

CHAMBERS HAS BEEN QUESTIONED RE HIS OWN TYPE-

b2 oL DRGEDY G wean STIBNTY ‘
W, 5. CEPARTIIENT OF JLSTGL -

2 y
TEééé;PE (/htd [/H@/

-t

URGENT

am——

PRETRIAL EXAM AND PROBABLY HAS REQUESTED A TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS.

BUREAU ADVISE. IF DESIRED THAT BALTIMORE ARRANGE FOR COPY OF SUCH

I

o
L7 v

TRANSCRIPT FOR EXCLUSIVE USE OF BUREAU.

MC FARLIN
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CONF WASH AND UASH FLD 7 AND BALT 1 FRON MNEW YORK

IRECTOR AMD SACS URGENT

O
JAY DAVID YHITTAKER CPALUERb, WAS, ET AL, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE R, ISR.

i . ol PRV

HERBERI/S/EOU INTERVIEWUED AT OFFICES OF FORTUNE LAGAZIN:, THREE FIVE
ZERO FIFTH AVEMNUE, WHERE HE IS A HEDBER OF _THE EDITORIAL STAFF. HE

— — o ——— = v e e

STATED HE HAS BEEN ACQUAINTED YITH CHAIBERS SINCE NINETEEN TWERTY ONE

WHEN THEY WUERE STUDENTS AT COLU“BIA UVIVFPSITY, NYC. FE SAID THAT HE

e

e e e i et

UAS A CLOSE FRIEND DURIMG CHAWBERS- "WO YLAPS ATTE ‘DANCE AT CCLULBIA,

e e

A¥D MET HIHM O” FREQUENT OCCASIONS DURILNG THE ‘INVTEVF TWENTIES. SOLOY

SAID THESE Mzgllﬁgq HAD MO SIGUIFTCAMNCE CTHER TFAF SOCIAL DASID. SOLOY
SAID HE SAW HIM SIMILARLY OI! OCCASIONS FROU TVibTY ONE TO ABOUT THIRTY |
FIVE UHE! SOLOV CZASED UEETING WITH CHAhuEn%ﬁ%FCQUSE OF A DISCUSSICHM

THEY HAD RE THE FRENCH RUSSIAIl TREATY WHICH SOTOW 'STATED UAS MNEGOTIATED
ABOUT.NINETEEN THIRTY FIVE. HE SAID THAT CHANEERS NAD EXPRESSED CZVIOUS

i o)
PRO-RUSSIAN VIEWPOINTS, AND THAT SOLOY TOLD CHANBERS KE UAS A CUGTE _(7

e m— e —— L, .

CYYICAL STALIMNIST UHQUOTE, AND TO%QthL THAT DID MOT TIoF TO 5EC }Iu

S emm -

Y

AWY HORE. SOLOU STQTED HE HAD [I0 OPPCRTUMITY TC SEE FIu JIITIL FLD.

e L RECORDED - 121 174~ [Jﬂwggm;\
G g ok NDEXED - 121 3T £
2357 Lo 4 . é ?
f ' EX-].].S Kisseloff-2885
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THIRTY FIGHT UHgg“CHAQ ERS CANE TO HIS APAETMEUT 0 GAY STREET, I'YC.

SCLOY STATED AT THAT TIWE KE UJAS URITING A SERNIES.OF ARTICLES X TIE

RUZIIS, ¥A. ROSINSOL, hT AL PASSPORT FLAUD CAoE, AUD WAS ALSO IPTZUZST?D
I THE IIWESTIGATICH IUVOL‘IPG JULI"TTL] YI'TZ, AlY ALLEGED COuiUUIST ’WO

SUDDENTLY DISAPPEARED. SOLOU STATED UKZD CHAMBERS CAE TO MIS APARTLENT,

HE APPEALED NMERVOUS, AND BECAUSE OF THE PREVIOUSLY BENTIONED ARGUUENT I

THIRTY FIVE, EOTH WERE CAUTIOUS TIil THEIR RELARKS. K SOLOU RECALLS ALSO
B ' Y .
CFANBEDS MADE AN INQUIRY OF SOLOU AS TO UMETHER HI3 NALE UWOULD B IviCcLyspb -

Ai:0llG THOSE BEIU'G PRESELTED TO TIEZ GRAUD JUIY WHICH SOﬂOH STATED HAD

CONVENMED TO KEEAR CIRCUHSTANCES REI JULIETTE POYIITZ . SCLOU ADVISED THAT

CUANBEERS IMDICATED KE KIEW THAT SOLOYW UAS A CLOSE ACQUATINTAICE or CARLC

«.__EL.‘—S-—QAL PRCHINENTLY MENTIOE‘}ED I THE POYETZ CASE, AUD UOIIDIRED ’:‘HETHER

SOLOY iAY HAVE GIVEN CHAIDERS- AL T . TO TRESCA BECAUSE CHAMBIRS

FILT SOLOY UAS AWARE OF THE FACT THAT 1= VAS IFVOLVED Il COMIiUMIST UMDZE-

GROUMD YORK. SCLCU FURTIHZN STATED THAT THE REAL PURPOSE OF CHANBELD

e el i S SRS ST,

VISIT WAS NOT XUIOUI! TO IIM UNITIL APPROXINATELY SIX HONTHS LATEL UHZU

CPANCEDRS ACAI!N VISITED SOLOY AND ADVISED ¥Iii OF IS PREDICANETT LZ C "”\‘dﬁﬂﬁ

DREAX UITH TIIZ CP. AT THAT TIig SOLCU SAID C”\HZZ"S TOLD oIy I A

GENERAL UAY 1IS CP U{IDERGROUYD ACTIVITIES %”D ASK:D SOLOU I Oh ”IS ASSIST-

,,,,, e

s e

AIICE. SCLCUW SAID KE ADVISED CHAULDERS ThL TITuT TIIP” 410 S OJ‘D 30 ;u

T — -
- S S S e . ',
;

ZID PAGE TUO _/ i
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o ek “oons <9
AID ¥EO POSSIZLY HAY HAVE IAD ZNTRE TO SOUE VIGH GOY-T OFFICIAL. CHALSERG
AGREED TO SCLCU-S5 SUGGESTICH TC SEE LIVINE AMD IETTING UAS ARRAIGED.

PRIOR TC TKE FIRST {EETIMG, SOLCY SAID UI IIIT LIVIVE PRIVATELY AID IX
PLAIVED IU A GENERAL UAY TUZ PRIDICAILI'T TEAT Al UN'IDIVTIFICD FRIZD CF
EIS ¥A3 II' RE IIS DESIRE TO 3REAK UITH T CP. LIVI'I AGDEED 70 ST
CUANZERS, AlD TEI FINST LZETIVG wgs AZTAUGED AT A TIA LOCH O ADTSON
AVENUZ AZCUT SIXTY FCURTI_SIENIT.LLDSC. JUILTY JISNT, SC1CU 3AID FOLLKY
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I'G THIS CLRIGIVAW IZETING, AT UNICH CHAMBERS WAS INTRODUCED T2 LI7VIIC

INGS DURING TUE FIRST THEEE I HS OF THIRTY UIMVE AT CTUZR LOCATICS
DCLUDIIG LEVIME-S APARTEEI‘” I HIDTOEY LANVATTA SQLO¥F EZPVABIZED

' IOHS, IT IS5 SCLCY-S BECCLLECTICH THAT CFAMZERS CZTAIITD TVE PC;')IiE

C."l

ED A PIOMT CALL AT TILI, AlD .-"\ P.\ 11 ’%ou"" FCOR CI..“' E

EILSILY AS I A’\C DC" L:‘. If:. SCLCY STATED THIS UAS THE FINST TILZ Till1

'AUIBELS KNEW T"’JI’"’ wAS AVARE OF NIS IDENTITY, AVDS SCLCY IZHPRISSE
THE CPINIOU .THAT IT UAS TUZ LZSULT C PLIVATL IVCEIRY OF LEVIVS=3 242
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CONNESPCIDEN'TS CCU'TACTED I'ZDDA GUIPIRTZ 3YI TCLD TIZL. TPYAT SHE FAD A

§ et ad

FVR a.L-d‘-)L‘_:A.

SUZPCEI'A TC APPEAR EIFCRL TID FGJ, AID UCULD IALD I'C COINIENT TC IZuS.IN
e - S

P

[ SCLOU STATID :n., ALSC TOLD TILE THEAT AUCTHEL IDPAVIDUAL WHO AY 1! O’ L

THIIG CF DUGEGAD-S ACTIVITIZS UAS GL&I;%Q’A LAill. DURAL! VAS DuSuTIDED

-]

=1 SOLCGY AS LLIFCG OF SPANISY ORIGIMN AND WAS EIPLCYED DY THI STATE

DEPT. OL DIRZCTLY EY ALEAS5ADOL SPIJILLEVET37:T AS_CCIFIDINTIAY, SECTE- |
TALY, SOLOV SAID HE 14D LEARD STOLJ IS INDICATING DURAY UAS A COIRUTIST.
PO, - o e e e

IT DAY OF FOTED THAT DURALL IS SUZJECT OF A_PENDING WY 1Ny “QIIunTIP‘

ENTITLID GUSTAVO DURAL, ISR. OILY REASQIN SCLOV SUGGESTED DURAN-S P'AUZ

TCO TILE WAS LECAUSE DURAN UOLKED FOR STATEZ DEPT- OII FOP CZRADEN -

AUD WAS BELIEVED TC 2E A COMMUNIST. SCLCY UAS QUESTICNMED FL HIS TRI?

TO WASK, DC IN TEIRTY EIGHT UITH LISTOU'BAX, FORLER COIMUI'IST, AFD A

UCLIAI BELIEVED 3Y SOLOW TO LZ A DS ACHUTLL, THE PURPCSE COF THIS

TEIP _SOLOV SAID VAS TO. QATATI STATE DEPT..INTERCESSIOM FCR KRS, PLACK-

WELL-S HUSEADD UHO WAS BEING DETAINED TN SPAIN U HCT“ oI fQEI”G

FOR THE LOYALISTS. SCLCY SAID THAT FE CONI@QI@D,C ALDEES C$ _THIS _TEIZ,

BUT COULD U'OT LECALL THE CIRCUNSTAIICES UNDEL ”UICF _THEZ COMTACT UWAS 1iADE.

SOLCH%TATED HE CALLED CFAIBERS HIESELF AT A NUMDER GIVED! TO il OV

C”ﬂ‘“”PS TO BE USED FCR. ALY EVEITUALITY AUD_ALSO 5CLOV ARTANGED THZ (ZIT-

ING PLACE AT A RESTAURANT H

3

SILIZVESHTO BE FASLIFGIRS DESTAURAI'T.

THIS RESTAURANT, SCLOU SAID, WAS LOCATED Oil THE UEV YORK TO*?,T0,¥$SELﬁG¥°“

| J
Kisseloff-2890 - j
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ATD IS I'OT TC BE CONFUSED UTTIL THE UAS LINGED BISTAULALT 2TAR THE PEID-

SYL”AIIQ D“POl I” B%LTI OPh. HE STATED TEAT THEY DROVE TC ZALTINOPI FiC!

”ASIIquC” AFD CC 'TACTED “Y%hﬁir" VITH 0AX, B_C\UST IT WAS SCLGi-S
DESIEE TC EAVE CHALBELS HEE#SOLEBODY I" A SILILAR PCSITICH INSCFAL AS
CAN MAD ALSC LECZUTLY 2ROKE UITE THIZ C2. SCLCU DOZS 0T ZZLIZVETHAT
©RS. SLACKUELL WAS PRESENT DURING THE CONVERSATICI. IT UA3 SOLCU-S

RECCLLECTICH THAT THE REUARKS HADE JULIPG TI'IS COP "TSAlTCF WERE CALE-

FULLY CCUICIiED. Mz RECALLS TEAT CHAHBELS SAID NI TAS WIGHLY ITRYCUS o7~

CAUSE HE HAD BRCKEN UITH TIZ C2 AxD VAS VELY CAUTIOUS VITH PZCPLE TE CO-

VERSED UITH. SCLOV EIIPNASIZED CHALDZLS GAVE KIU 'HL JIPRESSICH TIAT

HE UAS DESIKOUS OF LEETING PEOPLE_FRECULLILY IF. UOTEILG ELSE THAL TO

SHOU THAT HE WAS ALIVE. IT WAS ALSC&TATED BY SOLOCY THAT OTFING OF SIGHE |

ICANCE THAT HE CAN RECALL TRANSPILED AT THIS INEETING I SALTIHORE SETUZI!
OA¥, CHALBERS AI'D HIMSELF. RE ALG IISS SOLOY STATED TEAT KE COULD

e

NOT RECALL CHAHEERS EVER SAKIYG ANY gEhARKS ABCUT KIil, BUT INDICATED

THAT HE HAD HEARD FRO: IUDEP“”DLN" SOURCES THAT HISS UAS QUOTZ CUZER

POLITICALLY UMCUOTE, A!'D IF VIEU OF T:!IS, VAS 1'OT GREATLY SUPPISED

YIED THE PRESENT PROCEEDIVGS ORIGIUATED INVOLVING 1{ISS AUD CHAIBERS.

SOLO COULD OFFER IO IFFO OD 2ACKGROUID RE ACTIVITY'OF AGEE IISS.

RE DURAN. AS BUREAU IS AYARE, DURAI! IS AT UMITED D'ATIONS, YC . BURTAU

. T —— o . e - ———

AUTEORITY REQUESTED TO INTERVIEW RE KNOWLEDGE INSTANT HATTIN.

s -~ SCLEIDT

i
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Yo interview should be hud by your oivice with Gustavo Duren
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IRECTOR AND SAC  URGENT '

¥

¢ : ~
JAHAM. UNSUCCESSFUL ATTEMPTS HAVE BEEN MADE TO OBTAIN AUTHENTIé‘

SPECIMENS OF ALGER HISS SIGNATURE AND HANDWRITING IN ORDER TO SHOW
CONCLUSIVELY THAT ALGER HISS WROTE Q@ ONE THROUGH Q FOUR AND SIGNED K
FORTY AND K THREE FOUR NAUGHT THROUGH K THREE FOUR TWO. IT WILL BE

NECESSARY TO HAVE SOMEONE TESTIFY THAT THEY ACTUALLY OBSERVED HISS
m
"WRITE HI GNATURE AND THEN HAVE AN FBI HANDWRITING EXPERT TESTIFY

THAT THIS SIGNATURE WAS WRITTEN BY THE SAME INDIVIDUAL WHO WROTE Q ONE

-

THROUGH_Q.FOUR AND WHO SIGNED K FORTY AND K THREE FOUR NAUGHT THROUGH

K THREE FOUR TWO, THE SIGNED STATEMENT OF ALGER HISS DATED DEC FOUR,

FORTYEIGHT, AND THE SIGNED FINGERPRINT CARD OF ALGER HISS DATED DECrl"

SIXTEENTH, FORTYEIGHT, WERE EXAMINED 'BY FBI HANDURITING EXPERTS MB

BECAUSE OF THE PERIOD OF TIME THAT H %C%DFEDSEgGBETéEEN THE URITING OF

THESE SIGNATURES AND THE SIGNATURE APPE%I#’%? ON K~N~'I'H‘REIEI_,FOUR1N’AUGHT
a7y }oEe

THROUGH K THREE FOUR TWO, AS WELL AS K FORTY, NO IDENTIFICATION WAS
POSSIBLE., THE WFO SHOULD AGAIN REVIEW THE SELECTIVE SERVICE RILE OF

ALGER HJIS 5 g I’_S KNOWNM(IGNATURE AND HANDURITING WHICH CAN BE AU-
THENTICATED. IF ANY SUORN STATEMENTS ARE CONTATNED IN THIS\FILE

END PAGE QNE/C{-/g/ a4 /{ ﬁ?fﬁ
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WA AND WFO, 13 PAGE TWO
THE INDIVIDUALS BEFORE WHOM THEY WERE SUORN SHOULD BE INTERVIEWED WITH

——

THE AIM IN VIEW THAT THEY MAY BE USED TO TESTIFY THAT _THE SIGNATURE

Tt o s st

AND WRITING IS IN FACT THAT OF ALGER HISS. PERSONNEL FILE OF ALGER

FLE o mm m

&EESS IN GOVERNMENT SERVICE SHOULD BE REVIEWED WITH THE SAME OBJECTIVE

o P

IN VIEW., ALSO CHECK THE RECORDS FOR ADMISSION TO PRACTICE OF ALGER

HISS IN THE US SUPREME COURT, CHECK HIS BANK RECORDS IN WASHINGTON,
AS WELL AS AUTOMOBILE REGISTRATION RECORDS. IT SHOULD BE BORNE IN
MIND THAT SIGNATURES AND ) _HANDWRITING.IN_ THE PERIOD OF NINETEEN THIRTY

SIX DASH THIRTYEIGHT SHOULD PROVE TO BE MOST VALUABLE., EXPEDITE.

SRS R T W i

SCHEIDT
END

‘ : | | | ()
NY R 13 ',uﬂ ' efZ) ' églﬁ_,//
. | , Y
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64 ‘ ‘

O]j'ice Memorandum - UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

1 T0 : Director, FBI DATE: March 2, 1949
WROM : SAC, New York
0]
SUBJECT: JAY DAVID VHITTAKER CHANMBERS, was. ET AL
PERJURY .
ESPIONAGE - R

INTERNAL, SECURITY - R

Reference is made to Bureau letter to New York dated February 25,
1949 in the captioned matter enclosing a brown envelope addressed to_ AUGUST J. .
ISLERMAN, 337 Bast 34th Street, Apartment 15, New York, New York, bearlng
the return address of the National City Bank of New York, 55 Wall Street,
New York, New York, and its contents, consisting of a passport and various
notes written in the Estonian Language.

The Bureau advised that it has been determined that these notes
ha.ve no bearing on the instant investigation and instructed the New York 1

o e

whom they were obtained during the course of a search on December 23, 1948.

Since FELIX IWSL:RMAN resides at Cambridge, New York, which is
located within the territory coversd by the Albany Office and since the
envelope and its contents were seized in the course of a search of the
INSLERMAN residence at Cambridge by agents of the Albany Office, it is
believed appropriate for agents of the Albany Office to return these articles
to INSLrRMAN.

Accordingly, the envelope and its contents are being forwarded to
the Albany Office by registered mail for return to FELIX INSLERMAN « é‘/

2 cc: Albany (Enc. 1, REGISTERED MATL, RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED)

JJDimbm -
65~14920 [
: K-125
- RECURLED « 112 /4 - /3 ))3, ,OZZL'C’U*
- T
. Bl ' MA A .
SDEXED - 112 4 MR 01 e m«%
34 ) I L/ .
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Exammat ion requested by:
~ New !ark

Reference Lettar dated ?ﬂmmry 2hs 1949 EX- 100 P . z-—/-f B
' > A Deleted Copy Sent Mﬂﬂ APl

52555555 SEERTRSE

REPORT - Y
| ‘ - of the . ‘

> v
_/.z.._ LABORATORY ___r._.

FEDERAI. BUREAU OoF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON D.C.
&xc,mtm caw = Mmm%,l%?
There ronma thu report ot the Far Iaboratory on the sxamination
of evidence yeceived Irom gmr office on February 25, 1949.

Jﬁﬂﬁi“ ' 'John Edgar Hoover, Director
PERJURY S ssr*mnm - Ry ' - :
INTSNL SRCURITY = K I
FBI FILE NO.
ge - 1 0 7iisys - 55215
RECOR pos22y

' byL-ert.ter/ﬂ-‘é 7 ’/‘75’/%

Exammahon requested: . )
,  Doeument

' Specimens:

RESL A tan-page sigoad atatemsnt dated Devsaber 4, 2543 at mm,
?.arylmd, benrmg ths known -ignatnra of Awuh HLbS. :

m‘mefmemaﬁmmmmmmm
npuam K451, & defirdte consluaion could not be reashed as to whether
tég: ;grm writing that signiture wrete the IISS signature mé&xmt:rthu
55 ggnatures appearing on specimeas Wm .
fact thers are varlations in the siguature :@g other sigostures of
RISS which are poesibly due tc the slapsed time NM the weiting of
EAD, X340 K32 and the signature of HESS Wmﬁﬁ

through
K651, < EiD wan written {n 1933 and X340 %ﬁbﬂ in
19%%. Kbsl wy ur:thm in the latter part of

“.mlbunuummmun;m%xmnam
nda fer tht owplct&an at tho R

f“';. g

3
. I
* /' .Q i /v‘

- Y By
':'~"'4’ fw"u‘g /?( (-’77'
; A LT R
.o Sopr ./,
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64

Oﬁice Memomndum . UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO :  Director, FBL DATE: February 2l, 1949
FROM : SAC, New York

e Q
SUBJECT:  JAHAM
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R;

INTERNAI SECURITY - R

35223
Attention: FBL Laboratory

O
Enclosed herewith is a 10 page signed statement of ALGER HISS
dated December L, 1948 at Baltimere, Maryland.

It is desired that the signature of ALGER HISS appearing on
this statement be compared with the signature of ALGER HISS appearing on
Specimen KhO. This signature should also be compared with the signatures

[{(,S’ | of ALGER HISS appearing on Documents K340, K341, and K3L2.
PR

At the conclusion of such examination, the enclosed signed
statement should be returned to this office as it was obtained from .
Special Assistant to the Attorney General THOMAS J. DONEGAN, and it will
be necessary to return this statement to him,

Encls. 1

@@ cc: Washington Field
Baltimore

REGLSTERED MATT, ﬁ//%(

RETURN RECELPT REQUESTED { };«)
DES:EBS "\—)
65-14920

‘:?'?‘
apn W i
e /e }‘;‘;;?UB‘T
5 SPEOT o0 A L o - 104

: " 0& .
\‘I)?Yvi}: b P;éj ;zf /‘# 74
¥

/ \ i o
Ladrs &h ‘
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. 'rol.aan

. Clegg
« Glavin

« Nichols
. Rosen_

Egan
. Gurnea

FESNRRY SRURANER

~

SR - REPORT .. &

t(
Z—K\__. LABORATORY ____L_.
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WA5H|NGTON D. c '
To: ) ) T . ‘_ 'i
SAC, Bew Tork r-m%,l&.?

thers follows the report of '&m FBI uanmrf on the exesination
of svidence received tran your office on Yelzoary 25, 1949,

Re: J X .‘ ) Z i John Edgar Hoover, Director
PERJUAY3 ESPIOBAGE - R)

IRTEONAL SECURITY - R - YOUR FILE NO.
L ' c ' FB! FILE NO. 55_,14929
. : _ LAB. NO. 1333 —
Examination requested by: ) ’ e - lm m
New m-k . R‘—CORDEB /i ,ff //w.»v ,wzé/a

Reference: o Delet’ed Co Sent 2/ g 2o
letter dated Pebruary m, 1949 _ .vaeth B /9'//" LTHM;V/

Examination requested:

Doenkent .

-+

Specimens:

X526 Letter typmrit.m or letterhead mﬁmry of cwmau Endowmant
Yo I e, Reranall BeLiite, e B & Aot 3:';&31947’119 2,
. . (4} s Bui
. Eentueky, signed ALOZR RISS. My IR %
K627 letter typerﬂtm on letterhesd stationery of Cernegie Endowsent for
: Mﬂml Peace, mg?, Xow Yok daﬁzixm 23, 1%7 to ;
- ¥illian Hsrahell Konta L] s Ml mns, 4 2y
o Ty, st ha s’ e
o ttqmead, stationery of Cauinezle Mﬂt for
International Peace, YNew York, New York, dsted By 29, 1947, to
. Wlltem Marshall auluzt,, xeuwx:k;r Pbm Iite Bnm:tng, wg.svs.m 2,
Rentucky, signed ALOE: -BY8E,
X629 Letter typewrittan o Aete ,
g&aﬁaﬁism;zm !etiic f 481‘2 dated June 5, ° .
e BTililea mnmxmw zwﬁ.s:.ky eufnmimvgg m.:mz
Tentucky, algued ALGKR HISS. foa ;a“i’ !
S(JBD mm '&. o utm on letterheed st-aur.\my of Carnagie’ m&msgnt for
PP, dew York, Hew York, dsted Sine §;
el Bast o _ . 11 Ballitt, 34 m;au mt, 'mr!ork tﬁfi York, -
M!m By B%. . . & '
o8 (184 P . -+ }

Y tagndat pwacton - S Ly {. | 6Ei}2? 4/*f {

E. A. Tam '

Ladd

Tracy

’I
o f
£
5

i
!;n_” g

3
1
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0L O nlwe, '*mm.m ¢y of a tpowrition z.wm vith typowrition lotlociaad
o.t.' m&,{iﬁ Sdow mt Lor inlepialio Ll Foucl, 70 JACKG N A13C3y e ey
.3;411&,9,:.4 u, ut u, Whvine vlfid 17, w&,'?, Q{;&.‘;‘M‘i " ,;o.-«l‘um
. a8l Jaalure 0L SLil. o e
R &,mritt&z copy of & lotdor datud }cta or 4y 47y Lo iTasl.enl fadd
e LU dAant, u.a ozirlean Unlvarelby, taslington Oy ue Cey Loaring
t‘m t'an uuat'm Q‘f 11*”»* l-I-a-aQ
S030 Latdar typowrition o Iottorhaad t«&ua:aer; wE Camegia sedonant fop
Inlaraatlonzd vonce, dew York, low York, datsd ucbam 1247,
o ix. .alnia.:: Carshadl :ullim, ;':aahxc.::; woma Lide o Gy
Ioufaville 2 s Sunbuckyy sioned ALS . LRl
e lotler t;qmittesx = latterhoad stad vlonery of caregle SD<owoenl Lop
lef?*~uu4.0rﬁl ’Gaca, ow 'faﬁ;, TN ‘IOI'}C dﬁm Jataler @3, 1}47,
v e i11%es avslall ! nliitl, o u.um& catold, Tob Sxelnle, Vix_inle,
sl ued LLIL. Mile
Fi ) Lsthcr ypevrition n K.c: bturhaad staiianm.z 2f Garve de Trdoward, for
.@matmnal eaGuy g Lo, oW 20::“, wslad Jctowor R;, 1947, to
‘.f‘ ~Lla. Jarghall uumtw, llfmu.c,:;? Teoe Lle ullalny ’ h&iunlm ~y
“aatudg glined AL3.L. (165
Ry Lo t.fpwx Lbten on latterhead staldonery of Carne e wdow.ent ;ox*
{ 1’&6:4»{ Lonal icacay 2ow York, ’cm‘ 10:}4: datad Joveber 4 LA,
Are WAl ARvetall jalhtt, » fona Lia A.uizdiz.,, Toulaville 2
L&at’a&xg' b.s.__,.,.ﬂu »1.4 v «JMF-A!
had7  Letlox bopomidien on elberhued stawunery of BB Lo awdowaest dor
dorastlo pal *eaca, law worsy Tl Torky ditad Tovasber ey LT, W0
1T q;llian arshall .eallitt, senfuciy ‘omg Life Iilding, Toulsvilloy
IGJN& 'y sLoawd AL oL Lilve
L3S A mma-wa‘:e SURBO, L0, AT oy of a typewrittan namra!* = besieaing
W, a.aors:xlzm 1he Trusilouss very; Shorlly aitur I eest, t*;::wm.uwn
si.,w.mru J»mi pa.e ALl... -..Lw, freaident.
8339 L twowpeco simeozachic copy of & typewritien artlele acitlad
# 2 tospapideal phetch of re Iwood Ve Thoupoonte
LG Letter topewritta. on Tattorhaad stationsyy of Cwrnesle Jﬁcremt ,for
witernational remca, lew York, New York, dated Lecmabor 4, 1947,
Ire WAL larshell u.zlliw, Yentucky nam Life pullding, .bni.w’lla 2y
bunw&qf, &;ﬂ&i ALGT ol
1341 Iatbor typawcitlou et htzerm suat:.aner;, L &unzjm u.a:mm,, e o
) Lolornatlonal iodce, Dow Toriy o ms Lork, daved dJanuary 15, 140y @
Te 36 avaball . allitu, Lonldesy Caat Life ullding Doulsvillce &,
. “*QMC&A, 5L, 080 Al Jalle
L2 ;. nlc.Lz sloet ol W JA. rapor ~arin,, Yypa garillen coz of & lytise
coled Jelraa V) 1946 , no re J1dan arshall *L..li‘b SRkl
g e 11 1lie adidlvg Ly Jo Aoville 2y cabue’ny boaring ’;;'mttad
giozatura of AL3.. il
kG434 two-paga lebier typowrliten on lutlorhesd atationory of Camagio
wdowsent sor (otormallonal :oace, Tow Uork, ow mrk, i L s"c.i _;D,

lm-,, B e A1Mss zepbadd plIALL, ol U op 1ide Uil
?(m- M / - ""‘i‘ ¥ v
uf—-le-ﬁ oy t.iuwstbu ? e PUELE IE O L b wm
- Kisseloff-2899
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4 Latber typawritien on lotterhead stuilasery of Caroels rdowent Jop
Intornallondal rostay “Ew Uolhg Mo ol Gkeiad apmil oy Al A
e willlaz tarshall Alliil, fendmciss Lome 1Ll Tulldingg Loadtsville 2,
Kmm 3 siﬁxm A 'n.,,._'. :,-I:mrt

045 Latier typewritten os lotlorhaad stationery of Garnoyie ndow:gal for
Internationsl Deuacw, .ow Jors, now Yorky dited .ay 17, 1045, o
CLe Nide sgrshall Bllitd, Conlidss Uhmo Life Zulddin;, "Jxmoore” .ouita Dy

G0LG  Latter typewritten cu letterhoad stationery of Carne la rdowsent fox
arternatdonal Poaca, New York, Lew York, dated Awgust vy 1943, 1o
ors Willlam Lar Ballitt, sentucky Fouwe Iife Dailding, loulsville 2,
ranfudky, sizned ALGIN LISLe

(04T latter typewritten on lelterhsad stationery of Carmesie Endownent for
uitarnational reace, Now York, New York, dated seplember 27, 194U,
to Mrs Tme Narshall Ballitt, Zentucky ioms Ilfe Mllding, Ioulsvills 2,

- rentucky, signed ALGMIL Hibse

504E  letter typewritten on letterhead ataiionery of Carnegle .ndowcsnt lor

Inlarnational Peacey New York, nlew York, datod Decamber 3, 1945,

W e L1114 barshall Dullith, renludky lose Lifo Bullding, loulsville 2,

Xantucky, typeswritien signature of AL L 1HIS8G.

649 Oriclual and carbon copy of a ®Iiatezent of ALI i« LI5S relsased to thg
rogs Decouber 3, 1945%.

1050 Lutter typewritien o. letierhead siationary of Carnegie ndowaent for
Interastional Teaco, daled Seceabor 3, 1045, LW Ur. L1lisn larshaldl
Ml sontucky jomo Life uilding, Iowlaville 2, rentudkg:, & nod

% suw PR
uhl-f:-#i J i

et .1
e »

Y IL

The conclusion war reached that {the machinogwldch were uged io
Lupa KUE06 throu h X650 wora not uned %2 iype U5 op L0 thwoush (U2

Tha sulitied ovidenco is rolurned horgdlih o the Dok Tors

Jilica, pholo_raphle coples having been rewained for W files of Lla
Laboratorye

C SERC 2 Kisseloff-2900
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O]j‘ice Memamndzmz e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

™ e Di:re'ctbzf, FBL PATE:  pebruary 2k, 19L9
FROM :  5AC, New York
SUBJECT: ?AHAM : 1

. PERJURY; ESPIOMAGE - R; - §522¢

INTERNAL SECURITY - R
Attention: TFBI Iaboratory

Enclosed herewith are 25 typewritten documents that were obtained
from Mr. WIIlIAM MARSHALL_BULLITT.

It is desired that these typewritten documents be compared with
the known and questioned specimens in possession of the Bureau. At the
conclusion of this examination, it is desired that you return these documents
to this office as it is necessary to return them to Mr. BULLITT.

. ?f Encls. 25
J

cc: Washington Field K

REGISTERED MAIL A
- RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

DES:EBS ‘ ‘

65-14920 Y&*bﬁy . L
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STANDARD FORM NO..64

Oﬁice MemZ « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO . MR. D, M. LASP% DATE: 2-9-49

bl f ' i foign

FroM : H. B. FLETCHER /" £t
f/ ' ¥r. Nicho;g'%\—»%; ?
,‘:‘;2; SUBJECT:  JAY DAVID VHITTAKER CHAMBERS WAS Fﬁ‘%:"y———
! PERJURY; - EER——
ESPIONAGE — R R ——
£ i —
At 2:30 p.m. today, ASAC Belmont, New York, called in.and ;',5}“;4;“::——-

88 Ho. 8

stated that r. Donegan had confidentially advised that Adolf Berle, M1gs Gandy — %
formerly of the State Department, would appear again before the

Grand Jury. The_Grand Jury were not satisfied with the statements made £
by Berle, and it will be recalled that Berle's information as received . fi
from Chambers was not actually obtained from him until June, 1943, when
it was secured from him by a ILiaison Agent. » Berle, when previously before
the Grand Jury, stated he had turned over the information he had received o
to the Buread, and when asked on what date, he said sometime after his S I
interview with Chambers. He was not definite. It will be further recalled

that he had claimed that he thought he had advised lr. Tamm of the infor-

mation furnished by Chambers. Bureau files reflect that Berle's information

was actually secured by liaison in June, 1943, the date not being certain.
There was no memorandum in the file reflecting that Mr. Tamm received infor-
mation from Berle. Mr. Tamm was recently asked specifically whether or not

he ever received information from Berle which had come from Chambers previ-
ously. Mr. Tamm stated no, he could not recall that he had ever received

the results of Chambers'consultation from Berle. i

Mr. Belmont stated that Mr. Donegan wished to be advised as to
the actual facts with reference to the statement relating to Mr. Tamm and 9
the actual receipt of Berle's notes by the Bureau so that he will be aware
of the facts when Mr. Berle appears before the Grand Jury.

RECOMIIENDATION:

It is recommended that the New York Office be authorized to

i‘ inform Mr. Donegan of the facts as stated above.
- e ‘S}.

” , mDEXEB 4 g 70~ /3 3 :
o e 4 ML} B

K. tpns N tal o
R : R - R [
X | Kisseloff-2902 ‘




( STANDARD FORM No. 64 ' ‘

O]ﬁce Memmzmd%m e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

>

TO \ IR. D. M. LADD > DATE: 2-11-49
rroM V) H, B, METGW 72 i CRogg
“}l?' 6) ' 4}“ E: ?:%gé"n—“—:n
i V¥ susjecr: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, TWAS £ (e ke’ Rosen
PERJURY; /¢/ b, S~
ESPIONAGE - R 7O —
Mr, PennIngton
ur, Quim Tamm
e “Rosse.
Reference is made to memorandum dated February 9, 1949, %iss Gomty ——
relating to the fact that the Grand Jury is recalling before it —_—
Adolf Berle, formerly of the State Department. /1
~: & - 'ﬂ; : L
At 2:50 p.m., February 10, 1949, I advised ASAC Belmont, sz«.* g
New York, that the facts were that Berle's notes of his conference with
Chambers were actually obtained by the Bureau on a date not certain in

June, 1943; that there was no memorandum in the file reflecting that /153’27
Mr. Temm had ever been furnished any information concerning this matter

by Berle. Having in mind the statement of Berle that he thought he had

advised Mr., Tamm of the conference, lir. Tamm was recently asked specifi-

cally whether or not Berle had furpished this information related to him

by Chambers, and Mr. Tamm stated@ he could not recall any such matter.

I also advised Mr. Belmont that weranted to be certain that Berle did
not "pass the buck®" to us at this time.

Ur. Belmont stated he would advise Mr. Donegan of this information.

HBF:crmy

1
5 L
;.RE@@RLLQ A % L

e i - ; }
SMARLale .o Kisseloff-2903 é d
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Ll ,
FIORL EURELT 7 40, STIGRTION,

U. 7. CEFARTISENT OF JUSTICE
CUH.\EUNIW TIONS SECTION

FzR,C04°

TELETYPE

WASHFNGTON AND WFO FROM NEW YORK 52 25 10-30P Sty i 4

DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT ' e

opnrnnets Cate
/ =

JAHAM, PERJURY, ESP. R. IS-R. REMYLET FEB. EIGHTEEN AND MYTEL FEB.

TWENTYFIRST, RE DEFENSE MOTIONS FILED IN INSTANT CASE. ARGUMENT

ON ALL THREE MOTIONS COMPLETED LATE YESTERDAY P.M. BEFORE USDJ BONDY,

e e

WITH EDWARD Ej(MC LEAN AND RAYMOND PffﬁﬁEARTY REPRESENTING DEFENSE
AND GOVERNMENT RESPECTIVELY. WITH RESPECT TO MOTION FOR BILL OF

PARTICULARS, MC LEAN DECLARED DEFENDANT IS ENTITLED TO BE INFORMED

OF EXACT NATURE OF DOCUMENTS ALLEGED IN PARAGRAPH FOUR_OF INDICTMENT

TO HAVE BEEN FURNISHED TO CHAMBERS BY DEFENDANT, WHEN AND WHQ%E SUCH

DOCUMENTS WERE SO FURNISHED AND IF GOVERNMENT CLAIMS SUCH DOGEMENTS
CONSIST ONLY OF BAiTIMORE OR INCLUDES PUMPKIN PAPERS AS WELL,:@R BOTH
PLUS OTHERS. WHEARTY REPLIED BOTH CATEGORIES INCLUDED IN THOSE MEN-

TIONED IN FIRST COUNT, THAT-—GOVERNMENT.CANNOT.STATF _MORE PRECISFLY "}QM__)
THE DATE THEY WERE DELIVERED THAN AT MEETINGS BETWEEN CHAMBERS AND

HISS EACH WEEK OR TEN DAYS OR _FORINIGHT. WHEARTY AGREED TO MAKE

AN
AVAILABLE TO DEFENSE FOR INSPECTION ALL DQCUMENTS NOW IN PQ@SES& N

OF GOVERNMENT AND TO FURNISH MORE SPECIFIC DATA RE DATES C%S

THEREOF IF SUCH DATA ARE DEVELOPED. CONCERNING WHO ABSTRACTRD

-

4 .;‘g Swti=y, ' i V&;’]"i‘ ; 5‘ a:" -
END O ,;, i EESERACN REPAPIED -1 Zi “3‘5 =
T O Kisseloff-2904 INDEXED - 11 23 s 318




PAGE TUWO

DOCUMENTS FROM STATE DEPARTMENT, WHEARTY DECLARED GOVERNMENT WILL

ALLEGE ON INFORMATION AND BELIEF THAT ALGER HISS REMOVED SUCH DOCU-

MENTS FROM STATE DEPARTMENT, THA% HE PRESUMABLY RETURNED THEM TO THE
FILES AND THAT THEY WERE COPIED ON A TYPEWRITER WHICH THE GOVERN-
MENT FAS NOT YET LOCATED. WITH RESPECT TO COUNT TWO, WHEARTY CON-
TENDED INDICTMENT SPEAKS FQH ITSELF RE DEFENDANT BEING APPRISED OF
NATURE OF INVESTIGATION GJ WAS CONDUCTING AND REFERRED COURT TO HIS

ANSWERING AFFIDAVIT. IT IS TO BE NOTED THIS OFFICE NOT IN POSSESSION
OF ' GOVERNMENT-S REPLY TO DEFENSE MOTION PAPERS AND THAT DONEGAN WILL
FURNISH COPIES THEREOF WHEN HE SECURES THEM. JUDGE BONDY INDICATED

HE WAS NOT IMPRESSED BY. THIS REQUEST FOR_SPECIFIC DATA RE ADVICE

GIVEN HISS PRIOR TO HIS~GJ-.ARREARANCE, WHEARTY REPEATED THAT GOVERN-

MENT COULD NOT BE MORE DEFINITE THAN TO SAY THAT MEETINGS BETWEEN
CHAMBERS AND HISS DID TAKE PLACE SUBSEQUENT TO JAN. FIRST, TBIRTY

SEVEN AT INTERVALS OF ONE WEEK, TEN DAYS OR A FORTNfGHT, PLUS THREE

TO FIVE SOCIAL OCCASIONS, WHEARTY DECLARED THAT IN HIS PRE TRIAL TESTI-
MONY FEB. EIGHTEEN LAST AT BALTIMORE, CHAMBERS TESTIFIED THAT THERE:

HAD BEEN THREE TO FIVE SOCIAL MEETINGS BETWEEN HIMSELF AND HISS. (U

ON DEFENSE MOTION FOR PRODUCTION OF CERTAIN PAPERS, DOCUMENTS AND _ U)y'\
END OF PAGE TWO 9)_:)/’
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PAGE THREE

OTHER OBJECTS PRIOR TO TRIAL, SET OUT AS ELEVEN
B IN MOVING PAPERS, FOLLOWING DISPOSITION MADE.

ITEMS IN APPENDIX
ON ITEMS ONE AND TWO,

WHEARTY AGREED TO TURN OVER TO DEFENSE FOR INSPECTION THE BALTIMORE

PAPERS AND PRINTS OF PUMPKIN FILM,

ORDERED MC LEAN TO ATTEMPT TO SECURE IT FROM HCUA.
AND SIX, WHEARTY A@hEED TO FURNISH MATERIAL PEQUESTED.

MENT HAS NO ADDL DOCUMENTS DELIVERED TO CHAMBERS BY ANY PERSON.

AS TO ITEM THREE, HE STATED GOVERN-
AS

TO ITEM FOUR, STATED MICROFILM STILL IN POSSESSION OF HCUA AND COURT

ON ITEMS FIVE
ON ITEM SEVEN,

WHEARTY POINTED OUT GOVERNMENT HAD ALREADY AGREED TO FURNISH FOUR

SMALL SHEETS OF PAPER BEARING HANDWRITING OF ALGER HISS AND POINT

WAS NOT PRESSED FURTHER.

ON ITEM EIGHT, WHEARTY STATED GOVERNMENT

DOES NOT HAVE TYPEWRITER BUT AGREED TO ALLOW DEFENSE INSPECTION

e

THEREOF. IF AND WHEN FOUND,

COURT DENIED ITEMS NINE AND TEN WITHOUT

PREJUDICE TO THEIR BEING RENEWED AT TIME OF TRIAL AND RESERVED DE-

CISION ON ITEM ELEVEN,

MOTION WHICH WAS FOR INSPECTION OF CERTAIN GJ MINUTES.

ALSO RESERVED DECISION ON THIRD DEFENSE

COPIES OF

TRANSCRIPT OF ABOVE DESCRIBED ORAL ARGUMENTS WILL BE TURNISHED BUREAU

WHEN SECURED.
SCHEIDT

P70 COPIES WE"

o
e
T

HOLD PLS

P

w“é’f e
whled }pabonry

/

Ry
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— MYarch 2, 1949

r. Victor Lasky
llew Yory Forld-Telegran
¥ew Yorx 15, New York
é;)imlgg; Dear 1T, Lasky:
L & ) K - / g - _
RECORDED - 127

I have your nofe and in re-surveying the matter,
I find that at this time it simply is not possitle to be
of any assistance.

I appreciated the information you so thoughtrfully
pacsed on and I do hope you will understand our position.,

Sincerely yours,

L. 5, ichols

L i s T

LT T A T SRR E { 4
¢ 0y
= R &) » W 2

W0 3ehY

e SEGEIAED
DA MREATINS SEGTIGL T

faom - ot
. Tolson ¥ i {, o)
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Lld1Tele gram

[ SCRIPPS - I OWARD. 1]

New York15,N.Y.

- Taesda
Dgar Mr. Nichols: //( “:‘;z 2o S . P FIPEE At i

i
Do " IT-teke it t that the material I requested isn't oomwng'?'

By the way I understand a guy named Jerr%eilly used to

room with Henry Hill Collins in his apartment wh:.ch Chamb y Jgﬁs‘ u%;ai
RECORDED 127, /o = e A, &

by the spy ring for a time. He may well be Geralt Rell«ly, who whs or is f_‘

INDBXED - 12770 o 01032

with MIRB and is now-- at any rate -- an ex-Comm:Le. o, he may «9;,

@,@{i’ @"*‘ﬁ% }
l

Kisseloff-2908 Victor
l & Y -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF IN\“IGA‘)N

—Mr. Nichols
—Mr. Rosen

—Mr. Tracy . TR e SR
Mr. Fletcher 27r, GUILER anrecmeenn
Mr. Mohr ITe, Barbo aceamevees
5 T 1Y o} R
W | on e
M: I(;z:iz 2%, Pennington . ...
: 2Ix. QuinnTamys, .
Miss Gandy 0r. Nease.caeecannss
Personnel Files Section, .

Room 5744 _| 3 1949

TO: )Airector R }
— Mr, Clegg e, CIOLT —emm e
——Mr. Glavin o e W
——Mr, Harbo BT V201 SON—
___ Mr. Ladd P7n. NickolS e nnen

175 DIGSON cavcasnmann
173 WLCCY wammarannans

. Records Ssection
——Mrs. Skillman

L:-....--.---. maxs &

See Me For Appropriate Action

Send File Note and Return

Kisseloff-2909
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larch 4, 1949
741333

fad]

# -
ey ov Aerk
—_—

LS
Ta: JoImy

.
PLYJUFY; LOPIQUAGE - 1
{Your file 65-14920)
4
Dear Sir:

Reference is made to Laboratory Report W
dated , in connection withDtRE2§B0%Y- ;
entitled mabtdy, 18480opy of which was forwarded to your ) ‘
office.

: 1

There are being transmitted herewith the following i
specimens, appropriate copies of the same having been
made for the completion of the Bureau's files.

Cpocimens K096 through E699. ]

Very truly yours,

John Edgar Hoover |
Director :

¥ P . A |
En%éﬁzése . ) . 1

REGISTERED MAIL

17125

;
e )
il .

Do e | A va w B e | nov [ Te =T
e ; P < PR e
M fa v TUT O e i B
F /r“
" »i P g %0
g L hig S en Y
T —— I 5 -
i ! Kisseloff-2910




74333
€4C, Philadelphia

Dear Sir:

dated

office.

SR X I Ll s
AR NS Y e PANS SS0T
B et o«.‘.HUSJ
o
CC R ey T
SUEAN BC
R E e A
VAL 1248 P
- e Pad
Wi
by L an s t.‘
A PPN T B PR
P& ”ﬂ: i g i ver U0
U SR T
T [‘
=]
i"-
TALL

el

Refegpnppy is O

entivled matter, & copy

There are transmit

L-17

darch 2, 1949

i

JAHAM

Perjury; Espionage — R
Internal Security - R
Your file 65-2440

Re

ade to Laboratory Report D-95244 Ry

in connection with the above~
of which was forwarded to your

1

ted herewith the following:
K652

Very truly yours,

&,,.Mw

John‘ﬁdgbr Hoever

Director ’
3 5‘*£b> ) N
o o gk
. /*./ . I i e W
Kisseloff-2911 lj:./)}'




STANDARD FORM NO. 64

’ hop 7
O]ﬁce Memm%mium « UNITED STAQES GOVE%NMENJ;

" DATE:

2
TO : MR, H. B. FLETCH@&Z’\
FROM : T, T Laughlirf;/
@

SUBJECT:  JAHAM
ESPIONAGE - R
PERJURY

In your absence, ASAC Belmont, New York, called at
12:05 P.M. and advised that the Baltimore Office has located and
presently has under surveillance William{Fosen who was wanted by
the Special Assistant handling this case to appear before the
Grand Jury in SDNY. Mr. Belmont stated that the New York Office
has discussed the matter of serving a subpoena on Rosen with ~
Special Assistant T. Je. Donegan and Mr. Donegan recommended that -~}
the Baltimore Field Office get in touch with the Unjted States -

. Attorney in Baltimore and request him to issue a subpoenaéga“ling
for Rosen's appearance before the Grand Jury in SDNY tomortrow
morninge. Mr. Donegan further suggested that if the United States
Attorney in Baltimore has any questions it should be suggested
that he get in touch with Mr. Raymond P. Whearty of the Department.

Mr. Belmont indicated that Mr. Donegan's recommendation

in this regard would be followed and that the Baltimore agents I 4

would serve the subpoena as soon as it is issueds .
Lol
[

LIL:eew

Kisseloff-2912
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|

Mir, Alexzandoer M., Campbell
Assistant \ttorney General Maxrch 2, 1949

Director - 31 Mtiention; lir. Uay  hearty

i
JAY DAVID JHITTAKER CHANLIBTRS, wes, ot al
PrRJURY; ESPIONAGE - R

A

- —
~

Reterence is made to & conversntion between Mir. Ray ./hearty anl
Lﬂ.)r-ﬂctor Howvard B, Fleicher of this Bureau on the cfteracon ol February 28,
1744, Pursuaant to & request made by Mr. VThearty, the followinz material is
beiny delivered on this date to Mr. hearty by Inspector Fletcher which, it is
; understood, ill be made available to Air. McLean, atoraey for Alser Iiss,for
camination;

The orizinal set of the Chambers’ documents, previously referred
to as Q~1 throuzh Q-67, which Chambers made available at a pre-
trial deposition in Baltimore, }aryland, on November 17, 1948,

r One photographic set of the *‘Fumpkin®’ prints vhich were developed
from the negatives obtained from the House Un-American Activities
Commiittee, These priats have previously been referred to as Grand
Jury Exhibits Nos. 47, 48, 49 and 51. Each exhibit pertains to a
separate roll of film. You will recall that five rolls of film1 vere
recovered by the House Un-/merican Activities Committee from ,‘?
Charnbers anl that one roll, vken developed, was found to bg -2 R -
complete blank, I[his roll has been referred to as Grand jur 20 anat
No. 50,

One copy of the report of Special Agent Lambert G. Zander dated
ebruary 4, 1949, at Vashington, D, C., which pertains to the identi-
fication of the Chambers’ documents (Q-1 throuxh Q-69) with the
State Department documents. 5Yith reference to the present classifi-
cation of these locuments at the State Department, your attention is
invited to paue thirteen of the above report, vhich stf*tes‘%hai ,ﬂmre £
vas no specific classification for these documents at the:,tzmmtha \ yg‘
werve received other than the nuture of 1.he. material, uhn:lb-yvoula}\ N ‘,;‘E @ / '
classify them as *‘Strictly Confidential."’ rhere is no 1ﬂ£8§matzon‘%‘g j ;
available as to the present cla?apﬂcatmn of the State Dé’burtxnent «' r

documents, RECORDED - 127 "] ?/ ! 5 “ ;23 2

"""“"Pﬁh.' (__: )

w. o1s0n____One copy of the report of Special Anent Jack S, uur‘ton u&"&e&jamaar g A

4 J

ﬁi ﬁy“ﬁ:ﬁ 1949, at ashington, D. C., which relates to Granzsury ?.. 3 Nos.
s x‘z‘éﬁe”ﬁﬁ £y and 51 aand the identification of these documents with Navy Departznent
g‘ m.:ﬁocumenta. You will note that no inforrnation’is available as to the
I e s resent or post clossification of these documents,
K Aawd = /
M
: -33‘{%” ’ Kisseloff-2913 f
L | ! 4




For your information, the documents described us Q-1 throuzh
" Q-09 refer to sixty-nine separate pages of documients and not sixty-nine
documents. The IFBI Laboratory has assigned a different **Q"' nuraber to
each pase of each document.

’ The available originals of the typewriting specimens which have
becn identified with the typewriting in the Chambers’ documents (Q-6

| throuzh Q~69) will be made available to you within the very ncar future. In
this connection, some of the typewriting specimens have been returned to
those persons from whom they were received and you will be advised as to
their current custody, )

Attachment i

Kisseloff-2914 0




¥r. Tolson
ur. Clapn

FLJ ¢ jpol

®

$iclder
Tmehington Tield

56, lmrch 4, 1740

Jirector, FnI

JAY USVI) I R CFAITY LS,
with slinses, et al
31 ZIURY

I L G !

i; 2R, 5 CTIIDE - 2

Yon will rcesll th% rccording ¢ Chanbers, hoe,
aecominlei by dr. nnl “rs. 11{3"1‘ HAlss, nade 2 trisn to the
vicinity of “atcrorough, Lew Maarstire, during August, 1937;
th=t enry tﬂ they ato-,ed <% ”"‘mms*on, Connecticut, ani at
Tetertnroywh, Jew Fomrshire,

In order to assist in the establishmont of Hizsg?
rresence in Connecticut -.ad Yow Fompshive during tais —eried,
the " shington Tield Office shonﬂ im-ediztely contet the
offices of the lurger grsnline commenies in order t: Jetormine
if slgrr Hiss or his wi:’:‘o rriselll=, h:d a ;-aspline charge
zceount in 1897 or at any tive thers after. If sg, theo records
nay refleet th t Tics ours™ sed gosoline in or nenr one of the
tvove mentisned tovns in Comnecticut or New Feomnshire during
the period of his alleged trin.

oig mebttor shoull oo
sttent Lo

afforde.’ yonur inwdicie

. L
\”*\ Lo Co

?m?? Spmes, S

2@6: £36 ; . g ot - ]

,
ey Yori:s
“nlbinore

cCC -
cc -~

- J ]
% o _{Xi "3‘* »
Vo g
A e NS
i . - e = Y " t,\\ L ,:w I3 . :
&M ):\I‘j.u “ \4‘3 (\r‘»lﬂl"‘u . . N{};{;f‘; lp’ ‘1 / x e

MALED i3

*
g M»? at B
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orey  astinston Tl6ld rvareh by L4LG
i Pipegtor, DI
’ JYTAYT ouern G0l s $UO A

sfernce i.* qace ba e re-~orb of reslal cenl Jobn de <

gk, antlou [ebraor L, 19L9, 2y asidogton, e ey woleh reflects
inforusvion cuz:cnrzd.ng the iaves big Aion cenduebed ki the n- lghborhoods
wher. flper riss formerly rosideu in . asidagbtony s Ce Inas.uch as
ne wevelopec losus were sct oub in uidils reporty AL & ears necessary
et certain loads suggested in the aeballs should be coversu Al lhey
Luve wob olav acy beon covers Ly oovr office. Thenc leuads are s
Tollows:

o omsge ¢ Lu ds repoptes thel  re and Yree il arbh Y.
qewide fornerdy residns. ab 3200 2 rroety e Ve

morage 10 rre Joch Te Tabe advised trat tary Caiherine
Coodvird, prosently teaching at sryn amn s a classrate of Triscillia
siss anc woule Know hier wells

on pape iy Lt Av roperbes thst pws Jags s rownley atwised
Pl crlesdlls S des wig & Yoot frdend of rve Grme ‘b Iy Lrvidsa”

nopncs 26 ree oomrd Bupling, Ore aovised et risellla 3
1455 hsw boun agrocioted with o 0 roe Lo 0T GEC ACKy DOW Po.  SLAB
TAPGthy GO Whed . arasn Lao visitoo Lo Criveilla Hiss! home In
the spring of 1930.

- 'n page L2 Te Ta tillisple Je "milh zovised that ...
sliol ~vars, & noblonally known ;ainbter, was a good frienc of “riscilla
aqq sluer thss anu od kb b able Lo fusndsh I.nfor.‘«tiun.

;8 gbatbeu gbove, 1V I believed Gl 'chueex i Av;cualu
aforaientiones in the resort of [rat alsh should hn cuntactéd for _
any e binent infos zides they my it ve. conee rm:r*;_, riselll. co = .

Alrar  iss, Wl T ooudstock T K%‘:fl‘i'b“r It ot ?»“"\eﬁrlt‘bm “"cimuﬁs, i
vour ef¥ier B ook alr oay oo tush oventd ,Jann.Ex_ 47 9 ey "ll

: {/’
» - e - S— ‘. « ~ .
T gy FERC . emm e ey Ew ) A ii E ‘
m-. 'folson T e L Cee D I«L { ' L N 5 » !

R —_d . ST B
ﬁrr. Egavm ; . i LI Lm.!.} ;.“_,1} 4 : ’)45 "Aa xO 1949
i, Toaoy——ROBtEIET , . ) 38

Mr. Niehols____
u.r Egan ~__ * Egd

Mr, surnea____— ) browi

'rele Room Ty ] K Lo 5 4y
« Neas : ] B A £ A . e r N .
mss txandy / — FORER — . i : b
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846, K ?o*’zr L o o Zarch 2, 3.91.9

DT%‘JJ\J‘ ;R FET @ ' i l“' S l,‘ :'A ; ' & . ﬂ Z‘ '(‘\)'
' JAY DAVID ™I TT ﬂ:z.a ctv.;m 35 WAS, 6t al o
| PERJURY; BOPIOTAOE = R .

T”TP,.Z&AL JLCG'T"" Ii

There are erlcloaed hamwit"x for your asmstgnce and the

= fassisté:‘ce of. Te Jeo Donesians SaLG, two: copdes of tie 1ist of documents

'_ % Ol e T e e

— .
""————(-,”’ P R C 4848
N, B Nw o (,,

sat forth in the raport.of .sbecial Agent laudert G. Zdnﬂer, Fabmxy by
19109’ Wﬂ'!hinaton, D' Co L o . , : )

. The documents in twa attached 1181: huva bean 1dent ificd «ith
the corresponding ( rumbers (C~1 through (~69) as set forth in the - '
" FBI L.\boratory report to the Attorney Cemeral dated Dececber 13, 191.@, a

- copy of which was mads dV‘dilﬁblﬁ to your off:.ce b_,r 1et.ber dated‘.
- danuary lby 1949. .

You stould note that Q-l »ag not sat, forth in' Spacu.l m,ent.
: &mdar'" report inasmuch as it did not permin to a.ny parﬁcu]ar
State Departmem; documant. :

"‘he 1ni’ox°mbmn porﬁamin‘_, to thase documaﬁ‘ts shoum e ;, ' L

made.a part of tu:c: sumTary mport now ceimD prepared by the Jew Yorl-'
Of ﬁce . i _ .

_¢C - washington Fiold

L Th gl L\“ S S TR 1 ST S 1949

|| COMMUNICATIONS SECTION |, -+~ T TR /Vi o
‘MA{ILED 13 SRR MR \;ﬁ/

EEBERALBUEEAUOHWESTIEARDM B mn T = L

;r&s*mnrmohusm& L ow Bt e S Cg T o S
e . ) . ; . . . i . . R "
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FBI Lab.

QNO.  CONTENTS OF CHAWBIRS DOCUN*NT ~ STATE DEPARTM'NT DOCUMENT GR_DOCUMENTS
Q1 Handwritten note with "M28" at top  This document cannot be identified
‘ and beginning "Tel From Kary%, - - with any State Department documents
Handwritten document bearing nota- " Telegram from Paris dated Karch 2,
tion "30 Potez-No. 63" and - = 1938 No. 324, Serial No. 793 9@/12565

beginning "About March 2 U. S. . signed WILSOH.
Embassy in Parls. ‘ : . .

.ParaphraSG markéd “Confidential?
- referring to telegram No. 324 of
- March 2, 1938 from the American
. Embassy at Paris, Serial No.

' 793 %/12565 by "FFIEGCIHFS."

Telegram dated Harch 5, 1938 at
washington, D, C. to Amsrican Embasay,
Tokyo, Serial No. 793. 9#/12565,

signed "HULL" and "S.W."-

L Handuritten riote beginnlng E IR :Telegram dated London, Xarch 3, 1938,
-"Chatfield NA® - . Message No, 179, Serial 500,A15 A 5
‘ R : Sy Constructioq/lZé signed "JOHNSOHN",

Handwritten note Begihning "Mar, ~-Te1egram from ‘Shanghai via NR dated
11 GAUSS, U. S. Consul at Shanghai." March 11, 1938, No. 378, Serial No.
_ iy owmom © . 793. 94/12630 s:.gned "GAUSS.

- Memorandum (undated) handwritten AID report - eaptioned Slno—Japanese
date of January 7, 1938, beginning: situation, developments December, 1937 -
Reliable scurce reports that since ~January 3, 1938, dated January 7, 1938,
signing the tripartite Anti—Cenin— aerlal No. 793.9h ¥ID reportq/260.

tern Pactvoooo - ;

Memorandum da&ed.Febrﬁary 11, 1938 Kemerandum fren theAAdv1ser on Political

to Mr. Secretary, Mr. WELLES, Mr. Relations dated February 11, 1938, ad-
. SAYRF, Mr. FEIS and Nr. MURPHY dressed Lo the Secretary of State, Mr.
: 31gned SKH. . o . %ELLES, Mr. SAYRE, Kr. FTIS and Mr.UURPHY
T o 1nit1a_ed by SKH refarrlng to a memorandum
by Mr. JONES based on Coqsul BOYCE's
report. . ‘
" 4 voluntary report on the New Voluntary report entitled ilew Fconomic
—— Economic Organization of ¥anchukuo ‘Organization of Manchulmo from Consul
from Consul uICHARD'F. bO!CE at ' RICHARD F. BCYCE, American Consulate,
kaohama, Japan. : _ . Yokohama, Japan, completed January 6,

1938 and mailed January 7, 1938.

. A . p ,‘ﬁ,ii
EncLerRE . | ‘( §%

/q /‘\'7' ' ’O?& 3 5/ Klsseloﬁ”2918
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FBI LAB, " Cew ' : :
Q NO. CORTTNTS CF CHAIBFRS DOCUECNT - - ISTﬁTV ﬁxthT"VFT DCCUbex CR DGFUkoUTS

Letter from American Consulate at
~~ Yokchama, Japan dated Januery 18,
1938 concerning ths New Economic
Organigzation in ¥anchukuo, Serial
- : ' © . 893.50 ¥anchuria/40 signed by Consul
! e ' . o ) - RICHARD F. BOYCE.

- Memorandum from the Division of Far
Eastern Affairs dated February 2,
1938 referring to the memorandum
entitled "Japan's Capltal desources"
prepared by Mr, IVAN iHITR and

- initialed FE: JNJ.VCI. o

Memorandum of the Division of Far

Eastern /ffairs dated February 7,
" 1938 beginning "FE suggests that
- Consul BOYCE'S report.... is

exceedingly timely™ and initlaled

Y \

Q22 ' Page captioned Europe with’ paragraphs Telegram dated January 5, 1938 from
'~ .7 under dates of January 5 and 12. - Parls, No. 20, Serial No. 793.94/11975.

" Telegram fram Paris: dated.January 12,
1938 ¥o. 55, File 740.00/263.

Telegram from Paris dated Janua 12-
1938, HNo.. 56, Serlal ¥o. 740.00/2 6&._v

Q 23  Page captioned Furope with sube ‘Telegram from London dated January 2y
" captions Fngland, January 24 and 1938, No. 57, Serial 8,l. 2&8/1&2,
SQAL+A)> Spaln, January . 21. : ‘ signed "JGHHSON.”

oa»\umwﬁu\ b T . - Telegram dated January 21 1938 fron
, ~ Seville, Fo. 1, Serial Fo. 852. 00/7235.

< 24 Page captioned Far East contain- = Telegram from Peiping via ¥. R. dated
S ing messages under dates-of = Jamuary 27, 1938, No. 63, Serial
Jarmary 22, January 27, Jamxary 28 493. 11/2086, s:.gned YLCCKHAUT."
and January 29.

Telegram from Yaehlngton, D. C, via
_Raval Radlo dated January 27, 1938

rg

A~

-2- | E /? ;;g o \5
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FBI LAL. R SO
¢ E0.  GCLT LTS €7 CIL TUAS DESELTLT STATZ T2n I TNT DLOUTITE €@ BCIUIINS

to Azerdiecn “hezasy, reinin-, Chirps,
Serial 493.11/:0:6, sined MHULLY
end imitialed CYH.

Telepran £rex .zshington, D. C. dated
Jomuary 28, 1933 to Azericon Zidessy,
Tokyo, Lerial L93.11/2G86, sisned
UEQLLY and initicled OUH.

Telegraa dated January 23, 1938, un-
mubered fron Tsin~too for liar Veport~
went froz Dern, Serial 1-793.94/12175,

Telegram dated January 27, 1938, from
Harkow via HN. R. Fo. 47 for ‘.ar Depart-
ment from STILILTLL, Serizl Ho.

Telegran dated January 28, 193¢ fron
Bern, llo. 7, Jerial £94.51/5483,

Telegran dated Jamiary 28, 1938 from
Peiping, Yo. (S, Scrial lo. 793.94/12239.

. Telegran undated and urrunkered received
dJaruwary 29, 1938, froml'ilsn, Crrinl
Tioe 793.9h/12248,

025 Paze bearin~ the ceptions Great Telegrom froz London dated Jamcry 28,
Fritain with ceosepe of Jamuary 28 1938, lo. 70, Serial 500,% 154 5
and Frence with nessace of Junuary Construction/8h, si ned BJolRISC.
25

. Telepran from Furis dated Januzry 25,
1938, No. 136, Cerial 740.00/277,
sicned "IULIITT.®

Telegra: dated Januery 28, 1938, froo
Lendon, o. €9, Zerizl lo. 500.% 15 4
5 Construction/83.

0 26 Pope copbioned Far Lost containing Iezorandun of Uivision of For . astern
six hezdincs under dates from Affairs dated iebruery 3, 1933 roferrine
danuary 29 to Tebrucry = with to *Tokya's 71, Tebruary 3, 7 4300 p¥
ressares fren ellins, Toiyo, and signed M3, ,

N ).
;;I) J
d A

Chongchel and Lode.
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Telegran froa Feipine via I, L, dated
January 29, 1938, l'o. 73, Gerial
£93.,11/2087, sirned BLCOFHALT.®

Telegraz frou Feiping dated January 29
1938, No. 74, Serial 493.11/2088,
signed “LCOKHART.®

]

. Teleoran from ™ ashinsten, Do G, via Uzval
fadio dated Fcbruary 1, 1933 to &merican
Embassy, Peiping, Cerlal 493,11/2088,
signed "HULL (¥.L.H.).®

Telegran fronm Feipin~ via . .. dated
February 2, 1938, llo. 80, Serial
493.11/2090, sifned “LOJEHA T.t

Telegram froa Tokyo dated February 2,
1938, llo. 67, Serial 893.24,/350 signed
UETT WM

Confidential paraphrase of telecran
No. 67 of February 2, 1938 fro. the
American fubassador ot Tokyo.

Telegram froa Tokyo dated January 30,
1938, Serial lo. 793.94/12259 re
Vilitary Attache i-eport,

Telegraz dated Jamuary 31, 1938 froa
Gecond Erigade, USLC, Seriel lo.
793.91/12257 re Japanesc reinforcesent
of l.ubu region,

_Telegrz:m dated Jeruary 31, 1930 frem
Lashinrton, D. C. to wcae ilo,. 7, werial

No. 793.94/1222,

Levorandui dated Febracry 7, 1938 Yemorandur: on letterhead of Divisiecn
entitled The Lirpificance of the of Far lzstern .ffairs, dated Febroawy 7,
Listablisient of the ‘anclwluo Heavy 1923 entilled Tue “irnificance of the
Industries Developzent Company, Tstablishient of the l'znchukuo Hesvy
sirned “IH.Y Industries Teovelopnent Cozpeny, initialed
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L 30 Paje captioned ‘'ar “ast with two
paragraghs under voates of Pebruory
11,

Q3 Fage doted Februzry 9, 1938
besinning %Yokoha.ur resorts,h

“ 32 Yessaze fron Terlin deted February
12, 1935 to Ceerctary of State,
signed "GIIET LT,

B 93 Lessage fro Tokyo dated February

and 12, 1938 to tecretary of Stote, Ko

< 3h 100, sirped #GRT .0

435 Yessgge frowm Vienna dated
February 13, 1938 to Secretary
of State, llo. 17, sirned w IITY,

536 Lessage fro.: Viennu dated February

and 1, 1938 to Uecretary of State,

& 37 Fos 1€, sirned & I Y,2

ST Do UL PBCST T o DL UTS

Telerrs i fron Pelpin via o, . doted
¥ebruary 11, 1928, lo. 104, Cericl

¥

793.94/12350, sizucd SLGIEIT, ™

Telerra.: frea Slannai via . R
dated February 11, 1923, llo. 240,
Serizl 393.1164 University of
Shanghai/3, si-ned G LS.t

Copy of private <nd confidential
letter Jdatad Cetober 18, 1937 at
Shanyhal, Chinn to Japsrese Consul
Conerzl, Shanghal, frow ™. (Z7QT
TOYLC © and I, T, OXEIN,

Ve lorandui of Divisicn of Far
sastera Mffairc dated Vedbruary 9,
1938 be innin:, *Yokohaua reports
thnt Ur. AL A de scheduled, ete,®
in typing and concludier vith
hondi.ritten notation endine, “the
attitude of the fAuerican Governzent
toward his venture,? and initialed
eILLLS B, "

Telegran froa Zerlin dated Pebruary 12,
1928, Lo. 52, Jeriel 711.41/2¢3, sirned

HGILE LT, ¢

Telesra.: frov Tokyo dated february 12
1935, Yo, 100, lerial 793.94/12412,
signed "GEUL.M

3

Telegran fron Vienne dated Februa
13, 1938, ro. 17, Cerial 762.63/L21,,
signed ¥ IITY,. %

Jeorandum of Divisicn of “urogesn
Affairs dated February 15 s 1938
referrin: to Viennals tcle ruz Do,
18 of February 14, 9:00 rn, concluding
"The incumbent occuples an cxbra~
ordirarily pouerfal rositicn in the
rustricn Coverriont,  any iaiticrled
Tus FLACK:DG. e
)

4
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w 38 l’'essage froo Zerlin dated

-~ 39

% k0

5, hl

W A2

9
and

< 45
s 46
and

47

U 541

February 1., 1935 to Cecretory of
State, 0. 56 signed U3ILITTF.0
Vessape fron Jeiping, dated Pebruary
1, 193¢ to Lecretary of State, Io.
110, sicred WLCTHHAT.Y

Xessage frea Ciefoo dated February
i, 1928 to Secretary of State
signed WALIL 1LY

‘essage dated February 15, 1938
telerras sent to Vicana signed
BHULL. ¥

lessa e froz Vienna dated February
15, 1938 to cecretary of State, lo.
0, signed wW.ILTY,

Yessace from Faris dated Pebruary 15,
193¢ to lceretary of Gtate, llo. 241,
signed MEDLLIAT,®

Lessage fro.r Yaris dated February 15,
1938 to vecrctary of tate, lo.
240 sirned "LUILITT.®

Lessage froa Vienns dated February
16, 1932 to Cecretery of State, llo.
25, signed M II'T.U

Uesssge fron varis deted February
16, 1932 Lo _cerstary of State, [lo.
255, slgred BIULLITT.H

‘ '

ST~ I

A AR RPi Y R s Ty Pyt
Vo L LOSETT Y O XIS

Telerran frox
1928, "o. 18,
VIR YL

Vicnna detcd February 14,
Cericl 7€2.60/427, sirned

Telegra . fron Lerlin dated Pebruary 14,
1935, lo. 56, Serial 74l.62/7205
sirned "GILL RT.H

Telegro: froa leipin: via U, .. dated
February 1k, 193¢, l'e. 110, Serial
793.9&%2&16 signcd "LOSYHALT.®

Telegra~: fron Chiefoo vis lie e Lerial
793.9.:/L2418 si;ned "ALISIM peferring
to Jagenese trcop noverents.

Telegran sent February 15, 1938, 4:00
p o Américan Legation, Vienna,
Yo. 6, sipred "HUILY and initicled 5,

Telegrai. sent frc " asliin ton, D, C.
on February 15, 1933 to 4vericon
Logation, Vicnna, Serial 762,63/427
sipned "TILLY end initialed 3..

Telegraa fro: Vienna daled February 15,
1938, Yo. 20, Scrial 762.63/L28 sirned
v IL Y.

Telegraz froa furis dated Tebruary 15,
1938, o, 241, Cerial 762.63/120,
sirged YLULIITT.®

Telerra. fron foris dated Velruary 15,
1938, Io. 240, Serial 762.63/L429 sined
PBULLITT. ¢

Telegre:x from Vienna dated Pebraary 10,
1932, T'o, 25, Cerdal 7€2.03/L40 si-red
S vin A

fro Faris dated February 16,

Teleprs
192, Yoo 255, Seriil 762.63/430

sitned B ULILITT.®
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L9

% 53

w 55

v, 56

'essage fro London doted Feb.
16, 1922, Jlo. 126, sirncd
HJCHIT LT

Nessage fro. faris dated Feb. 16,
1938, ilo. 2L9 sirred YIULLITV

iessage to Lecretary of Ltate from
Tientsin dated February 17, 193%€,
and signed ¥COALLTTLL.M

Yessage froo Yolyo doted February
17, 193¢, to. 111, to vecrctary of
State gicned "GP

Uessage fro.: Terlin dated February
17, 1938 to lecrctary of Jtate signed
L3 SE WL

Nessage fro Yards doted Februzry
17, 1938 to lecrctary of itate, I'os
269, sizned CTUILILIT.®

l'egsapge dated February 18, 1938
ceptiored “Gerian Dezinaticn of
Central Turope ard Ozechosloval:
Srade Acreecnznt” sirred WFIG.®

STATR DUES T 0% DCCIETIT CR DCSIETNTS

PTele ra: fron lenlen deted Pebruary 10,
1925, Do. 130G, Serdial lloe 50044 15 V5
Construction/109, sirmed "JCIESCILY

Confidentizl note to the lecretary of
the lavy referrin - Lo cnelosurs of copy
of telegra.. rcecived fro.. Londcn dated
February 18, 1923, Serial Io. £00.4 15
4 5 Constructicn/109.

Telegra . froa Faris datel February
16, 1938, Yo. 249, Serizl Yo. 762.63/L37,
sirned WCULLIT.®

Telegran fre. Tienbsin via I, . dated
Februcry 17, 1932, lo. 39, serial
693.002/513 sizned "CALD FLL.®

Teleoram from ashinzton, D. C. dated
Harch 19, 1938, to ..erican .:bassy,
Tokyo, sisncd PIULLY and e ..y sordal
€93.C02/513.

Telegran froa ".ashinston, U, €. dated
Februury 21, 1938, to l:ericzn Consul,
Tientein, Ciina, sirred WTUILY (NI, ),
Serial 693.002/513.

Telerraz fron Yokyo dated Yebruary 17,
193¢, Vo. 111, .corizl fo. 693.9420L/258
gipned MGETI M

Telecra 1 froa Lerlin deted February 17,
1938, 0. €0, sericl 76R.63/L41, sicned
UCILBTRT,

Telegran frow lsris dated Febracry 17,
1938, Yo. 261, Zericl 762.€3/L43, sicned
WLTITTL Y

Veroranduz dated February 18, 1970,
enbitled "Ger.an Derdnatica of Ceitral
Tmroge ond Czeelicslove': Yrode preeuent,?
Serial lo. 611/(CR31/591.

¥}
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£ 57

63

Shacet headed "ustria, fGoroeny™
referrir; to itc:s dsted Februcry
L te 12 fre. Uionnz, o plin ond
87 oo

LOe,

Londcn lo. 257, llarch 25, G:00
P, sirved T i TRYlH

Dote dated ‘arch 29 referring
to C47.., U. & I'dnister st
Prajue and sue.ary of coble
sisred by C-A3.

?fessao'e headed © ctrsaa:, Zo. 38
rreh J}, 4300 pio, sizped WIEIDOIT.Y

lesseze Lfrom loze [o. 77 dated
iarch (9 referrin: to Wiy 69
Uarehi 20 signed "2 dILL.LFa. W

Uessare dabed lerch 26 fron LA,
U, S, "Hnister ot Eelprade.

:ge capticred YGeriany® and
’.3.' Z6 fro -;.\muul, 1, S.
Lacnos SATES,

SETT L D e AaT T OT MY £ OTTUTS

Telecra: fre  Viennn dobed Yolraury 1€,
1932, Tio. 2, . ri-1 7é2.(2/L24 si,ncl
f‘.,If,Y. o

Telefram fron Berlin dated Tevruary 14,
1938, Lo. 5L, Gericl 611, {.291/1010 ss.nned
RGILETRTY,

Telegrac frou lerno dated February 17,
19,,8, Loe 34, Cerial 762.6_,/1;1;14 signed
UPHILLIFS. ¢

Telegrau fron Eerlin dated February 18,
1938, Fo. 62, erial 762,63/453 signed

zzuﬁ;‘r VAR

elcgre; fres Lerden duted T'oreh 28,
1938 o, 257 Zerlal 741.65/521 sizned

W gy,

Telegre i fron Araoha dated I'creh 29,
1933 Lo, 50, Zerizl TOOF.62/18L,

sicned "0ARLL B

Telesreas: fron * arsaw dated Larch 29,

1938 Uo. 38, serial 740.00/33¢ signed
*GZIDDL",

Tclesm. froi peoie dated Yare 49,
1928, To. 77, fevil o, 7L1.05/550
signed BRHIILIPS,P

Telepran £ros Del-rade deted 1.ren 26,
1938, ‘.o. 47, scrial 7€04,62/C6,
sirred "LIIE,0

Tclesren fron Tuenos Lires, dated ! areh
26, 1938, serial 662.,511/0 si~ned
“da"m'.l," concernins: purchiase of
coreals anl linsecd by Per oy in
Lroentina,
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530.  CCITTTs €2 ¢ Ty Ity

6l Yesszrc dated ~arch 28 fron U. S,
Consal 4 hzizico, i'tzicCe

65 Yessare dated lzrch 28 from
HIILITS, Ue O Ambassador ot loxe.

Q 66 Page bearing paragraphs under

captions "England," YGerrany," and
Uitay,* for dates !zrch 29, March 30
and f-pril 1,

CESL T TR LG Ty € DICT TS

Telesrc: fro . Torplico dated =rch o7,
1922, sepdal T12,0202/5179, shired
ARMSTRCNG, referrin to infors-tion
fro:. oificials of oil companies.

Telegram fron .lome dated srch 28, 1922,
Lo. 76, serial 741.C0/180 sined URITLIICS.

Telegra.: £ro.: London dated »arch 29,
1938’ :;0. 260’ 561‘1&1 500'12 15 Pl 5
CCBTACTION/ILL signed WK~ IF,0

Telepran frox asidnsten, D. C. to
fmerican Embassy, London, referring
to "Your 200," serisl 500,54 15 L 5
CONST:CTICH/141, signed PHULL,®

Copies of notes dated [urch 31, 1G4%,
fream CCUTIL EUITL to tho +inister of
Canada,, iie Aszbassador of the Prench
Republic, and the Dritish Acbassador,
serdel 500.4 15 & 5 CC TAUOTICH/141.

ted

Telegrwa from Lcshissten, D, G., @2
BF, :.0.16,

[aren 31, 1938, to Mericen . bos
sifned TIULY, serial 500,415 % 5
GCST-NCTI /1kY,

Teleora: from .ashinslon, D. €., dated
Care’. 21, 1933, to ierdenn U loosy,
Tokyo, sicned LULL, scriol 500,4 15
5 GUITEUCTICN/ /141,

Iebbor fro: Us oo Legaticn,
Netherlands, dated February
193, sirpad J. 2B L TIC

3454 ‘

Letter fro. U. 0. Leration, The Unrue,
vetiorlizds, dcbed Jebruory 26, 1935, lo.
194, concerning letlerlands! press
reacticn to #IVTTR'3 wecichstag szcech,
sirred do UL FUN O, serial 762.00/100.

T.0 Hoyue,
26, 1938, to.
serdal 356.51/

¥ >
|

i -
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Fote headed 'War ‘ast” and

dated Tarch L8 referring to G,
Ue oo fmbassador to “wckyo, and

U. L Larire -~tacinent at Tientsin,

Page captioned "Japan” centain-
ing five pararrerns unler dates

of “arch 20, 31, Lpeil 1, Iorch 31
art Tarci Z3.

- 10~

T DICUTT T C L SIRTTTS

Telegrom fron Poris doted fereh 30, 1938,
Lte 97, siiped 11T, cerdql 7830, ,./L,,.

Telcora: frox Gerea dated Spril 1, 1y38,
scrdizl 8€5.33/5 sirp~d ©LILLITLE

Telepre s fre. Tokyo duted woreh 23,
1938, lo. 211, serial 894.51/5€6,
sitned WXT.M

Paraphrase of telegran received fron
Arericen Fuds GOSYy Yokyo, dJapan, doted
Uzreh 22, 1938, lo. 211, simed #3Y7,.%

fote dated .larch 2&, 1938, from
Secrotary of State to Seeretary of .
Treasury cnclosing parug‘zrase of
telecrar: I »,o. 211 of lureh 2 <y 1928,

Tro. ta= L eriecn Libassy, iokyo,

scrial £91. 517500,

Tele ran froa Jard et Tienbs in uuted
iu.I‘C"l ﬂ-‘.’ 19)Q, 'LD .u V}. .DC' 'Gft
erding with o, 0935, serisl 79,/91,/1&&4.

~eaorendaii of Ulvision of Latin A erican
affedirs coteld Usreh 8, l%c., referring

To teleghene mosca e ifo turezu of Jactozs
re Jap &itexpt Lo purehese ..enrsrcse mine
on Cocos Island.

Teleoran froa ash., U. G, to Jan Jese,

Costa mica, daked: rch 20, 1928, leridl

Io. 818.63)9/19» i Ticd FETLIY ol 93, oY

concornin” zanzancee Sine 61 weeos Iclond, )
v

Tele‘*rc.m frea aghin-ten, J. C. to
‘cnara dsted " arca 790, ICBU, Lorial
Lo. £18.6359/19: 01*13:.1 VRULLY ond
—e o woncernin” L onrinoce nins on
GCCQ:; Iclend,

0

o/ Kisseloff-2927




n‘*
a v 0

F2I L,

Nl

Letter from ierican Censulzte at
Yokeha &, Jopan &bt Jrnury 6, 1929
erclesin ' o roort on tic len
Teonorie Cepepizaticn in Janchaluc.

-1~

Telz roz fron Foneca viz "l W dated
saren Jly 1926 lloe S8y =opicl s
£18.06559/20 sisred AL LT

Telegre s frot C2n Jose doted April 1,
1630 Tew 22y Lordsl to. (L.0559/71
Siﬁ',r..?-i AL I6 SAT W

Teleprs.: freo fourt's [ srine: d-ted
Zepel 31, 1528, 8021, sordal

10e 792.9L/12700. | cisere cade with
#1859,

Tele:raa fro. reinsin - vis "I, 1. Qoted
Yarenn 31, 1938, .o. 201, serial

o, 693,116 75 5 T 315/6, sicned

LIS T

Letter fro- te A rrican Consulate
2t Yokoiuwwn, Jopan drtel Jurunry 6,
1938 enclcsin: ronort oo the Jeu
Deonovde Crosvdzatioa in anelmiuo,
Sericl €93.50 '-reaurisn/39 si-ned by
RICHATD Fo L1Y¥CT, Arevicorn Gensul.
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64

. Oﬂice Memamnd%m e« UNITED STA‘TES GO/ ERNMENT

TO : The Director DATE: February 16, 1949
FROM D, M, Ladd VA< ™ e 32%32"‘—'{
/ g. gavma
SUBJECT: JAY DAVID VHITTAKER CHANBERS, was., et al e gﬁf@
PERJURY e
‘., ESPIONAGE ~ R e farbo
! INTERNAL SECURITY - R ’frlg?ﬁnlfmﬁ;f
‘ , e Rar—
i ALLEGATIONS OF CHAIBERS REGAIDING WILLIAI EDWARD CRAJIR, was., S —
% FORMERLY KNOWH AS UNKNOVN SUBJZCT KEITH

e of the photographers in
1 is underground epparatus was known to him asX Keith" which name was a party
pseudonym. He stated that "Keith" was comne téd with Colonel Bykov in Few
York City and came to Washington in 1937 for a short time to do some photo-

graphic work for Chambers in an apartment located in the Northwest Section
of the city. He recalled that "Keith" came East from Californmia, Chambers
stated that he was introduced to "Keith" by Colonel Bykov. Chambers also
advised that in 1935 his then superior "Bill" sent him to San Francisco with
a money belt for the use of unknown individuels on the Vest Coast., He said
he registered at the Goldem Gate YICA under the name Lloy@Can“cwell and by
pre-arrangement was contacted by "Keith" whom he thdW met under thy name

"Pote," Subsequently "Keith" 1ntrod\§3%czgaiﬁm; to an elderly man named

” &)
K ( Vhittaker Chambers has advised that
hi

who has since been identified as Isaacjiglkoff well known Communist on“ghe
West Coast. He stated that Volkoff was comnected with the Pan-Pacific T ade
Union Secretariets. Chambers said he was not certain whether he delivered
the money belt to "Keith" or Volkoff, He said it was his understending
that the PanwPacific Trade Union Secretariat was then operating a courier
system to Japan and he assumsd that the money was for underground purposes.
Chembers was not certain as to how much money he carried to the West Coastl

Chambers subsequently advised that he had a vague recollection
that "Leith! s"real name may have been Crane; that "Keith" was connected with
JomLoomisySherman and that Sherman may have brought "Keith" intq the apparatus
when Shermapn was on the Viest Coast. The San Framcisco Office edvised that
in May, 1945, it was learmed through a technical surveillance on the resi-
dence of Isaac Folkoi%gilit an in u:Lry was made of Folkoff as %9 Jikether

he knew this fellow Ed Syane or Bil gan," Folkoff sfc"a"' ;-ju e had
not seen him for two years but that Be wads Mokay." It wa¥ fupoher debermined
that the Ed Crane mentioned by Folkoff was identical with 1’?11 1 N BEdward

m,a Communist on the Vest Coast. A photograph of this indjiridual was
isplayed to Whittaker Chambgrs .on February 1, 19.4/./3;@;@ he «dergeifi i
as the individual known to him ?{SF‘_ “K,ea:bﬁ “33 mu 3\: @
‘M

(PR

INTERVITWS “TTH WILLIAN WDUARD CRANE kL 11 5‘5& 9

William Zdward Crane has ‘é&aﬁ interviewed by % sos Angeles )

Office intermittantly since February 7, 1949, He has f shed the follow- .~
ing information in substaniation of Chambers® allega'bions. AT
vl

3@ (Cregixe stated he joined the Communist Party in San Francisco about
%9,1&8. gL o&ﬁ!ly thereafter he was slngled out by "Pkaff (Iseac
T ———

H o
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Folkoff), who took an interest in him and then arranged forshim to meet John
Loomis Sherman. Upon meeting Sherman, he wan%ed Crane toMfrop out of the
Party and to do special work for an organization called f Interrational Press
Corrgspondence. Crane and Sherman went to Los Angeles” vhere Sherman intro-
duced Crane to en Italian couple who were later connected with Crane and
Chambers in New York City. After publishing a newspaper in Los Angeles

for three or four months, Sherman said that someone was after him and that
he would have to leave. Sherman and Crane went to New York where Sherman
introduced Crane to one "Bob," whom Crane has identified from a photogranh
as Vhittaker Chambers. Crane remained in New York a month or so and then
returned to Sen Francisco alone. Sherman followed him a few months later
and sailed for the Orient,

After Shermen sailed for the Orient, Crane returned to New York
City where he worked for Chambers doing photographic work. Crane recalled
making several trips back and forth across the country, but could not recall
the dates or reasons for this travel., He recalled meeting Chembers in San
Francisco at the YMUA by pre-arrangement at which tim Chambers was regis-
tered under the name of Cantwell, Crane said that Chambers delivered to
him a4 rubber money belt for safe-keeping, and Crane kept it at home and
later delivered it to Chambers in New York City. He recalled that Folkoff
was with him and Chambers on one occasion while Chambers was in Sem Francisco
at the time he delivered the money belt, but he was not certain that Folkoff
was present when the money belt changed hands. He recalled the amount of
money in the belt was at least two thousand dollars,.

Crane stated that while in New York City after Shermen had left
for the Orient he again met the Itallan couple whom he had met in los Angeles.
The Italians had no work to do and to keep them occupied Chambers instructed -
Crane to teach the Italiars wife photography, which he did. The Italian
man was known as "Pete," and had fought in the Spanish Revolution. Crane
said that the Italian was not working for the apparatus although he and
Chambers had a fixed meeting with the Italian once & month. Crane recalled
that he worked with Chambers in New York, Washinsbton, and Baltimore but only
recalls doing photographic work in New York and Baltimore. He recalled
on one occasion in Baltimore that he photographed Treasury Department and
State Department documents every night for a week straighteBe did not know
the original source of these documents, and stated he has no recollection
of ever having met Alger Hiss,

o Crane recalled having met a red-haired Russian men nemed "Rete™
(Colon®tiBykov) and has recently redd that Chambers has identified TRIS™
Russienfas & colonel. He said that Chambers introduced him to this man at
a pre-arranged meeting in New York City.

Crane advised that in the Fall of 1937 Chambers told him that
their work had fallen into the hands of the Nazis and that everyone seemed
to be traitors. It was decided that Crane should return to the Vlest Coast
and get out of the work. Chambers told Crene that Shermen was living in ﬂ

1) e

»l
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southern California and warned him to stay away from Sherman and that every-
thing would be all right. Crane advised that since his return to the West
Coast he has had no connection whatever with Soviet espionsge.

Crane advised that in about 1932 he met one Marga.rsfﬁ??}utelius
at a Communist Party meeting in California. In September, 1934, he and
this woman lived together in Berkeley, California, as man and wife and
they continue iving in this manner during 1934 and 1935. He said ‘that
he could have/the money belt in his possession while residing with this
woman in Berkeley, When Crane returned to New York to work for Chambers
and up to the time that he left the work, he lived with Margaret Gutelius,
who was then attending Columbia University Medical School. He stated that
Gutelius knew that he was connected with some underground work and added
that on one occasion she and Crane went with Colonel Bykov and Bykov's
wife to a night club. (The Gutelius woman is presently residing in New
Orleans, Louisiana, and her married name is Mrs. James\{fatt.)

Crane advised he received a leica camera from John Loomis Sherman
in San Francisco and later gave it to Chambers in New York City. He believes
that Chambers later gave the camera to the wife of the Italian to whom Crane
gave lessons in photography. He believes this woman may still have this
camera. \'(The identity of this Italian woman has not been established to date.)

_Crane stated that Chambers furnished him with money with which to
purchase another leica camera in FNew York City. Orane had this camera until
recently when it wasg obtained from him for examination by the FBI Laboratorye.
Crane recalls that he did some photographing of documents during one week in
the summer of 1937 in an apartment in Washington, D. C. occupied by a girl
known to Chambers; and that this girl would be away from the apartment while
the photographing was being done.

Crane recalled that Chambers had mentioned some persons in the younger
set at the State Department including the names of Alger Hlss, Laurence Duggan,
Dean Acheson, Adolph Berle, and also the late Harry Dexter White. He stated
that these conversations may have been with Colonel Bykov, and 1% was his
impression that material was to be expected from some of these people or that
some of them were considered as possible sources of material., OCrane said that
he was subsequently suprised to read some of the anti-Soviet statements made
by Adolph Berle, '

With further reference to Colonel Bykov, Crane advised that he
was probably introduced to Colonel Bykov by Chambers and that he, Crans, kept
prearranged meetings with Colonel Bykov on the average of once or twice a
month, _Crane said he never really knew the reason for his conbtacts with Bykov
but on occasions he delivered money from Bykov to Chambers and sometimes when
Chambers counld not keep meetings with Bykov, Chambers would send Crane,

During the course of the interviews with Crane, a search of his
home was made with his consent. However, this gearch revealed no film or
documents pertinent to this case,

) 5 0
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ACTION: -

" The above is being brought to your attention at this time inasmuch
as Crane has substantiated to a large extent Chamber's allegations concerning
his involvement in Seoviet espionage. The interviews with him are continuing
and he will undoubtedly be a valuable witness in the case against Alger Hiss
because of his knowledge of the apparatus which was handled by Colonel Bykov,
of which Alger Hiss allegedly was a part thereof. You will be kept informed
of any further pertinent developments as a result of the interviewswith Crane.
A1l leads growing out of the above information furnished by Crane are being given
expeditious attention as are all other leads in this case.

K
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Hnited Stafes Bepartment of Justice
Hederal Burean of Inuestination

New York 7, New York

' mdy T

February 16, 1949 jtaFi«

%ge_‘-“\ g :, . - .
STRICTLY CONERSERTIAL ==
J7 R

[ b

v Director, FBI Lo, :;w R g
[ |
Att: Assistant Director D. M. Iadd RS
(P — ‘
RE: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS (5}(/ - ‘
PERJURY ,,
ESPIONAGE ~ R \‘ / /2 ‘

Dear Sirs -t ‘//

Forwarded herewith is a photostatic copy of a statement in the
handwriting of WHITTAKER CHAMBERS which was left by CHAMBERS with the
» agents interviewing.him in a sealed envelope at the close of the interview
on February 15, 1949. Mr. CHAMBERS requested that the agents open the ,
envelope and read the communication following his departure. - .xf‘
L4 ?"’ TR

‘,-..-:aa

: PN
As Inspector H. B. Fletcher of the Bureau was telephon:.cally
advised on the evening of February 15th, Mr. CHAMBERS is being interviewed
/for complete details as to the names, dates and places involved, as well
7" as the identities of all persons who have knowledge of his activities
‘ E?““f’f* along this line, CHAMBERS will also be questioned relative to any leanings
¥ of other persons mentioned by him in comnection with this case which would
“'/ indicate that they participated in activities of this type, either with
CHAMBERS or with others. He will be closely questioned concerning ALGE%% 7

HISS.
3 The Bureau will be further advised at the termination of the
interview with Mr. CHAMBERS, For the information of the Bureau, Mr, . GHAEBERS !
! request that only one agent interview him concerning this matter nll not
e acceded e unless absolutely necessary, »

o s X TR s,

Very truly ybﬁrs »

-

EDWARD SCHEIIT
SPECIAL DELIVERY ‘ SAC -

* ; . il
enc.({ T iuo.,a ,;‘ P e %f‘ .IQ«,'}' ) | [
Ao L ek ) ) ‘7/‘ -jl - 72,237
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';rmmnb FORM NO 64 ‘

Oﬁ’ice Memomnd%m «,E’ UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO

Mr. De. M. La.dd DATE: February 18, 1349
J 1‘ }A,/ l/

FROM : H. B. Fletcher lv‘ - ’ﬁ Cloge

| v od kr. Olavid
M susgrcr: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was., et al %f,} i %;f‘; —
PERJURY i —

1 i T - Mr, Harbo
;3 St IS B ¥, PomTmEwR—
VA Mr. Quim Temn™

7 . Tele. Room

A - / ir, Nosse

Reference is made to my memorandum to you dated February ﬁ(iguﬁnlﬁs ’
4 15, 1949, with regard to a letter and envelope left by Chambers with ——% /
/ ‘ the interviewing agents of the New York Office upon the completion of ’
an interview on that date. You will recall that the envelope contalnedQ
statement by Chambers in which he admitted that he has been a homosexual. i

g‘w' LA

There is attached hereto a photostatlc copy J@f Chamb rs 1: ‘bé‘y
ment and a typed copy of the same statement. f

The New York Office has advised that Chambers is being interv:l.ewed
for complete details as to the names, dates and places involved in the
attached statement, as well as the identities of all persons who may have
knowledge of Chambers activities along this line. Chambers will also be
questioned relative to any leanings of other persons mentioned by him in
connection with this case which would indicate that they participated in
activities of this type either with Chambers or with others. Chambers
will also be closely questioned concerning Alger Hiss.

You will be kept advised of any additional information in this
regard.
Abtbtachment

AL T CTANED
i Slane wos b ", «

FLJ :EHW xr;“\; o X LY o) N
e LL E._['.al_‘;_l D EX EH!{?AA/ .

It is recommended that the information contained in the

attached statement and the information which Chambers may subsequently

-~ furnish concerning this matter be made available to T. J. Donegan by
the New York Office.

e »
¥ - »
¥ +
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We have now reached a p;int in my testimony where I must testify

‘ Yo certain facts which should be told only to a priest. Therefore, to
save embarrassment to myself, and possibly to others, T have attached a

general statement of these facts which may be ;séd as a basis for specific

questions.

As a special courtesy, I should like to have only one agent present
during this interview. For some reason the presence of a second agent makes.

the ordeal more difficult.

Vhittaker Chambers

Kisseloff-2935
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Alger Hiss's-defense obviously intends to press the charge that
I have had homosexuval relations with certain individuals. With the
resumption of pre-trial deéosition, it is necessary to face this issue
since my answer or refusal to answer certain questions must have a direct
bearing on the case. I am for stating the facts. They are as follows:

The cause of separation between my father and my mother, which
I have described in my statement, was chieflj due to my father's active
homosexualism.

As a boy, I was aware that something peculiar was involved, and
I even knew the name of the other participant. But the nature of homo-
sexualism remained secret to me. Nevertheless, I undoubtedly inherited
this tendency from my father. It was no doubt further intensified by
the domination of our home by my mother, who taught us that sex is an
evil. _ =

Yet I did not know what homosexualism meant until I was more
thirty years old. Until then, some of my friendships with men were too
intense but they were completely innocent. My relations with women were
slow to develop, but were normal.

The defense will probably bear down on my relationships with
Mﬁ@h&gﬁ%éﬁtrator and Fran&? ang.

| I. Relations with Intrator. Nothing in this relationship at

any time exceeded the strong friendship natural between two men deeply
interested in the same political and journalistic experiences.

II. Relations with Frank Bang. No physical relations occured

during this friendship. Nevertheless, it was a homosexual relationship.

For the first three or four years, this friendship was perfectly innocent .
3

2 Kisseloff-2936 ]




: . ‘ , ‘
-

based on common interests in camping, canoeing and outdoor living. But

when both of us became involved with the same girl (I shall describe the
relationship in the c;ourse of my general statement), I became concious

that my friendship with Frank Bang was excessive. I am not sure how much

he realized. Both of us individually continued to live with various women.
One of these subsequently told my wife that %“the trouble with Frank is

that he is in love with Whittakert. At the time this remark was made, I

was seeing Frank Bang very seldom. I presently ceased seeing him altogether.
By that time both of us were married and the fathers of children.

When I say this relaticnship was homosexual, I mean that Frank
Bang and I were attracted o each to the exclusion of most of other
relationships. It was the kind of exclusive comradeship that often develops
in war between soldiers. The man'ifestations of this relationship are quite
obvious to other people - much more so than to the persons involved. Hence
the defense may have many people who would charge a much greater degree of
relationship than actually existed.

III. Relations with others. In 1933 or 4, a young fellow stopped
me on the street in N.Y. and asked me if I could give him a meal and
lodgings for the night. I fed him and he told me about his life as a
minerts son. I was footloose, so I took him to a hotel to s.pend the night.
There he presently taught me an experience I did not know existed. At the
same time, he revealed to me, and unleashed, the hereditary tendency of
which I was still unaware. Because it had been repressed so- long, it was
all the more violent when once set free. For three or four years, I

fought a wavering battle against this affliction. Ten years or more ago,

with God's help, I absolutely conquered it. This does not mean that Tam.. ¢’
Kisseloff-2937 b
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completely immune to such stimuli. -It does mean that my self-control is
complete and that for years I have lived a blameless and devoted life as
husband and father. :

The Hiss forces, of course, will seek to prove that my weakness
entered into my relations with Alge;%ﬁgss and possibly others. This is
completely untrue. At no time, did I have such rglations, or ever the
thought of such relations with Hiss or with anybody else in the Communist
Party or connected with Communist work of any kind. I kept my secret as
Jjealously from my associates in the C. P. as I did from everyone else. I
tell it now only because, in this case, I stand for truth. Having testified
mercilessly against others, it has become my function to testify mercilessly
against myself. I have said before that I am consciously destroying myself.
This is not from love of self destruction but because only if we are
consciously prepared to destroy ourselves in the struggle can the thing

we are fighting be destroyed.

“ l,," )
{/5“ E u
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B .O‘ﬁice MEMO%%&Z%WZ e UNITED ST%.‘ES GOVERNMENT

/ / TO  : THE DIRECTOR
FROM : THE EXEGUTIVE CONFERENCE

(D) p
suBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WS 1| -

PERJURY;

\K ESPIONAGE - R

5 L —
“ At the Executive Conference on February 28, 1949, attended s G&ndy__‘.;;}
, by Messrs. Tolson, Ladd, Glavin, Tracy, Harbo, Mohr, Carlson, Nichols, Y

™ N. H. licCabe, Rosen ard Fletcher, the Hiss-Chambers case was discussed

\ with reference to a suggestion of Ir. Tom Donegan relating to the testimony

N5 to be made concerning the document identification. 1ir. Donegan advised
\\ that as far as he can determine, there will be at least two and may be Y#7f<

three document experts who will testify in this case in behalf of the

defense, and if, in fact, such experts do testify in behalf of Hiss, it
<Y will mean that their testimony will be in contradiction to the findings
which will be made by the Bureau document examiner. !Mr. Donegan suggested
that perhaps it might be desirable to have more than one Bureau document
examiner testify to the findings in this case. The policy in the past has

.been to have but one Bureau document examiner testify in any given document
identification matter.,

The Conference was of the unanimous opinion that Mr. Donegan
- should be informed that it appeared to be undesirable to have more than
one Bureau document examiner testify. The defense could assert that there
* must be some particular reason for such action, that the Bureau was
% attempting to bolster its own experts, and also cross examination would
?‘*\ reveal that it was not until the last minute that the second Bureau
, document examiner went over the material to reach his findings.

If you agree, the New York Office will be advised in accord

with the recommendation of the Conference. ‘r.,tU\’
] - Aﬂ
Respectfully, ¢ K °‘
For th;;f;ierence c
6’\ Clyde Tolson
cc - Mr, Clegg &
Ifr. Mohr

B somr RECORED - 138 17‘f 3352 2257
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WASH AND WASH FLD 35 AND BALTIMORE 1 FROM NEW YORK 21 | &27 P~

DIRECTOR AND SACS URGENT ‘ _.__. "l ?f’»

0

JAHAM, PERJURY, ESP-R, IS-R. HEARING ON DEFENSE MOTIONS BEGAN THIS
AM BEFORE USDJ BONDY. WAS NOT COMPLETED AND WAS ADJOURNED UNTIL
MARCH TWENTY FOURTH. SAAG WHEARTY IN HIS ARGUMENT DECLARED GOVT.

HAS NO OBJECTION TO TURNING OVER TO DEFENSE FOR EXPERT EXAMINATION

THE SIXTY FIVE TYPED DOCUMENTS PRODUCED NOV, SEVENTEENTH LAST BY

CHAMBERS , OR TO FURNISHING I DEFENSE WITH SET OF PRINTS OF PUMPKIN

R i T TE e g vl IR

FILM AITHOUGH WHEARTY DECLARED THAT HCUA STILL _HAS POSSESSION OF

- o, Ao ;
F e

FILM AND_DEPT. DOES NOT HAVE COMPLETE SET OF PRINTS THEREFROM.

' WHEARTY DID STATE GOVT. WOULD OBJECT TO A NUMBER OF REQUESTS DEFENSE

s T, Fie e N AT ¢ T T ]
i A W SR

MADE IN THEIR MOTION PAPERS SUCH AS FBI REPORTS. MC LEAN DECLARED

DEFENSE HAS MADE STRENUOUS BUT UNSUGCESSFUL EFFORTS TO LOCATE HISS

TYPEWRITER, THAT HE UNDERSTANDS FBI HAS ALSO SEARCHED FOR IT AND THAT

WHEARTY DID NOT INDICATE GOVT. DOES NOT_Knou wHERE_AngTs OF IYPE- |
WRITER AND HEARING VAS THEN ADJOURNED. ' 7 i ;;‘5 e 2\?\ [75 //94“

i,

_;,Rtgu . =3 73’ 73,( T .
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64 ’
4

Oﬂice Memomn‘d%m e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO . MR. D, M. LADD) # ) DATE: 2-23-49 . To1
’) M B A TEEE
({ FROM : H, B. FLETCHER ; .xf k! Elatin
/ hesis T —
SUBJECT: JAHAM ur, ggy
PERJURY _ §: g:rrhrg:a
ESPIONAGE - R; INTERNAL SECURITY - R . Sﬁ?i‘,’—r_n“-‘iﬁ
Tele Room "~
» Nease
Reference is made to the attached teletype from the New York 5%23 Gandy ——
Office dated February 21, 1949, which relates to activities on the part of
Hiss! attorney to secure the various pertinent documents in this matter for
examination by defense experts. It is noted that Hiss' attorney stressed
the fact that their efforts to locate the typevriter of Hiss was unsuccessful
and ‘that the FBI was searching for it. QY
. b LA

At 9:45 a.m. today, Mr. Ray Vhearty of the Department called me and
stated that last Friday Mr. McLean had indicated that he had a good lead on the
typewriter. He also remarked that everywhere that he has gone Bureau Agents
had been ahead of him. Mr. Whearty stated his purpose in calling was to find

out whether it was a fact that the typewriter had not yet been located. I told
him it had not been located.

ACTION: None. .For information.

HBF:cow
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0]7‘266 Memomndum e UNITED STA?ES GOVERNMENT

>ha.
STANDARD FORM NO. 64

To :  DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: February 23, 1949
FROM /*5 HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field
SUBJECT: QAHAM

PERJURY

ESFIONAGE R

INTERNAL SECURITY R

Tt is requested that the Baltimore Office make inquiry at the Mineral
Pigments Company located at Muirik, Maryland, which has been determined to be
the only color company located between Washington and Baltimore. This is believed
to be a logical lead in view of the fact that ZIMMERMAN'S background reveals
that he was employed as a chemist by a color company located between Washington

and Baltimore,

ce: Baltimore (SD)
New York

Th=9U
JEK:MB
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STANDARD For\!?« NO. 64

Oﬂice Memo’dndum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

To : DIRECIOR, FBE ‘ DATER Pebruary 23, 1949

VGUY HOTTEL, SAC, WASHENGION FIELD

FERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R;
INTERNAL SECURITY - R

It will be recalled that as set out in New York teletype to
Washington Field Office dated February 1, 1949, WHITTAKERCCHAMBERS has ad-
vised that in the latter part of 1934 he began to act as a courier between
JAY};L RS in New York and the underground Commnist group organized by
HAROID, in Washington, D. C., called ®Apparatus A%, CHAMBERS stated
that his duties_as a courier were taken over by.an unknown subject deseri

on1S Foing a small dark Jowess. CHAMBERS has stated that -this Jewess
was secretary of one ANDREENEMEREY who was known to him as a member

of the Communist Party and the daughter of a former police off:%}:ial in
Hungary. CHAMBERS stated that EMEREY was acquainted with J OHI\IﬂCGLIIER

who was then head of the Bureau of Indian Affairs, Department of the Interior
and that through COLLIER she was able to secure a position in the Bureau of
Endian Affairs in Washington. CHAMBERS stated that at about this time,

that is, 1934 or 1935, he drove JAY PETERS, ANDREE EMEREY and the unknown
subject Jewess from New York City to Washington and that from the conversa-
tion on this trip and from JAY PETERS, he learned that the unknown subject
Jewess was to operate as a courier as set out above. CHAMBERS stated that
he never saw the unknown subject Jewess again but that on one occasion he
did visit ANDREE EMEREY in Washington. He recalled that EMEREY at this

time was living in an apartment house on Florida Avenue near the inter- ,
section of Florida and Connecticut Avenues, Northwest. 53, ;’f

ANDREE EMEREY is known to the Bureau, New York andySap FPencis
Offices as the present Mrs. RO‘MQ’UDSON . Both she and her husband are long-
time party members and have resided in New York City and Pittsburgh. _
Investigation at Washinghton has reflected that EMEREY was employed
as Chief of the Planning Division, Indian Rehabilitation, Office of Indian-
Affairs, United States Department of Interior from May, 1935 until the
latter part of July or the early part of August, 1935, In connection with
this employment, EMEREY supervised some fifteen technical employees and
thirteen file, clerical, stenographic and drafting employees. As Head of
this Planning Division, EMEREY was a P-4 earming $4,600 per amume -

7494
DDC:JIF
: i RECORDED - 69 ) 5 &

ce: San Francisco (AISBD)?L g, v ) B
St. Paul (AMSD) 2751’/2;/«’/ 2247[ ~
New York —_— : —x N T
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Ietter to Director -2 - February 23, 1949
JAHAM

Perjury; E - R; IS - R

This office has interviewed numerous individuals at the Office
of Indian Affairs, United States Department of Enterior without effecting
an identification in connection with EMEREY's secretary. Investigation
conducted by the Washington Field Office has also indicated that EMEREY
lived for a short time in 1935 at 2129 Florida Avemue, Northwest, which
is a short block from the intersection of Florida and Connecticut Avenuese.
Present and past residents of this apartment house, as well as the 1935
manager, do not recall EMEREY.

The San Francisco Office, at the request of this office, has in-
terviewed one WALTER WOEHIKE, now Director of the Bureau of Indian Affairs,
United States Department of Interior, Sacramento, California. WOEHLKE was
named by several individuals as one who would probably recall EMEREY and
it is noted that WOEHIXE wrote the plan sheet in which details of EMEREY's
position were set out.

WOEHLKE said he recalled EMEREY and that she, one WARB{SHEPARD
and an unknown woman with the initials ®KKK® became embroiled in a love
triangle with the result that SHEPARD suffered a nervous breakdown and
his wife was admitted to the St. Elizabeth's Hospital. WOEHIXE stated
that as far as he could recall, ®KKK® was a secretary to SHEPARD. WOEHEKE
could not identify the unknown Jewess nor could he give further information.

SHEPARD was interviewed on February 18, 1949. He has stated that
he first met ANDREE EMEREY on a ship on which both were returning from
Europe in the summer of 1933 or 1934, probably the latter date. He said
that he continmued his acquaintance with EMBREY and was able to secure for
her a position with the Indian Rehabilitation Unit of the Office of Indian
Affairs and that this position was made available to her through JOHN COLLIER.
According to SHEPARD, COLLIER interviewed her for this position. SHEPARD
specifically denied that he had any untoward relations with EMEREY and
further advised that he had never employed a secretary whose initials were
"KKK", He did recall a girl named KATHRYN KENNEDY EVERETT, a divorcee who
was employed in his office for a short time somewhere between 1933 and 1935
and may have been employed throughout those years. SHEPARD also said that
he had been told by WOEHIKE sometime around 1940 that KATHRYN KENNEDY
EVERETT and a blind dictaphone operator in SHEPARD's office had been vying

e
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Ietter to Director -3 - February 23, 1949
JAHAM
PERJURY; E - R; IS - R

for his attention. SHEPARD stated that WOEHIKE told him this jocosely and
that the matter had escaped his attention until he was told of it by WOEHIKE.
SHEPARD advised that he had attached no importance to it and that in his
opinion WOEHIKE had regarded the matter lightly. SHEPARD was not advised,

of course, that this Bureau had learned of this matter through WOEHIKE.

The Indian Rehabilitation Unit of the United States Department of
Interior was first created, accoxding to numerous employees of USDI, by a
grant of money and persomnel from the United States Department of Agriculture
in about 1935. At any rate, very early in the early part of 1935. This
organization was discontinued in the Spring of 1936 and reinstituted
shortly thereafter with funds made available by the Emergency Relief Program;
consequently ¢ there are two sets of persommel and two sets of records involved
in the Indian Rehabilitation organization. It is thought that the records
reflecting EMEREY's organizational setup are probably with the United States
Department of Agriculture but efforts to locate these records at the USDA
have thus far met with negative results. Payrolls at the USDL for the
pertinent period have been searched but EMEREY's name does not appear thereon.
The Fiscal Division of the United States Department of Agriculture has ad-
vised that the only copy of Rural Resettlement Administration payrolls
are in the General Accounting Office and the USDA is unable to furnish
information necessary to locate these records at GAO.

The New York Office has advised by teletype dated February 14, 1949
that JOHN COLLIER, now a New York resident, has been interviewed and does
not recall any one named ANDREE EMEREY. COLLIER did recall a woman of
#foreign extraction® but recalled no details about her. The New York Office
should reinterview JOHN COLLIER in view of the fact that Mr. WARD SHEPARD
has stated that he made a recommendation directly to COLIIER that he, COILLIER,
hire EMEREY and that SHEPARD also recalled COLLIER interviewed EMEREY. It is
suggested that CHAMBERS himself be reinterviewed in connection with informa-
tion set out in New York teletype dated February 1, 1949 to the effect that
81t is possible that there was or had been some personal relationship between
him, COLLIER, and Miss EMEREY.

SHEPARD has stated that one DANIEL MURPHY, currently believed to

be in Minneapolis, was probably EMEREY's immediate supervisor. Inquiry at
the USDI reflecits that DANIEL MURPHY is in the Office of the Regional
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Ietter to Director -l - February 23, 1949
JAHAM
FERJURY; E - R; IS - R

Director, Office of Indian Affairs, USDE, 214 Federal Building, Minneapolis,
Minnesotae Mr. C. E. LANSON, Personnel Officer, Office of Indian Affairs,
advised that according to his records MURPHY is presently in Sacramento

due to the illness of WALTER WOEHIKE.

The St. Paul and the San Francisco Office should médiately check
to determine whether MURPHY is in fact now present in Minneapolis or San
Francisco and he should be immediately interviewed by either office.

p The Tiashington Field Office will contimme to try to establish the
identity of the unsub secretary to EMEREY. It is noted that the office

. which interviews MURPHY should make every effort to identify this unsub
secretary and should question MURPHY closely in connection with the dis-
position of any persomnel plans or organizational charts which existed -
at the time he was comnected with Indian Rehabilitation.

V94,
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STANDARD FORM N9, 64 t ‘

0]7‘26‘6 Memamnd%m ¢« UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

[ ‘.

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: February 24, 1949
[l /J/ FROM '\%\N‘Sﬁc » HILLAUKEE
SUBJECT: JAY DAVID wHITTAKSL CHAlBButS, wAb., BT AL
PuidUn¥; EsPIGIAGS = R; Tulut.al 5:CURITY - R

wILLIedl wand) PIGUAN

Rerep da CLaRK uo LUVRIwi, dated February 8, 1949 at Milwaukee,

On page five of reference report, FIG.ui relates an incident
wherein he forwarded to a woman in lloscow, Russia a shipment of household 1
goods and other items at the reguest of the woman's husband sho is a
professor ac maintance of PIGUIAN's at Leipzig University, Germwany. It
will be noted that at the timsc of interview, PIG 'ad was anxious that this
information be furnished to the FBI, yet he would not let the letter and
the license forms out of his possession for the purpose of photostatinge
By letter dated ¥ebruary 16, 1949, PIG.All advised this office that he had
been unable o make satisfactory arrangewents co have these items photostated
in Appleton, .isconsin and orrered to come to Iilwaunkee where this could b%fia’///
done in his presence, - - =

FIGIAN appeared at the Milwaukee Office the morning of February
23, 1949 and in his presence photostatic copies of bthese docurnenis were
made. Upon his own suggestion, PIGAN wrote his name, date, and a number
on the face of each original before it was photostated. He then initialed
and dated the negatives of each photostat on the back thereof,

There sre being euclosed with the copy of this letter to New York
Offices the negabtive photostats and one positive copy from the nezative of
@ach or the following documents in the order as numbsred by PIG.7aNN:

1. A letter rfrom Sears Roebuck and Company, Philadelphia,
_ Pennsylvania, dated December 7, year not given, and addressed to Lr. W.3D
TPRIGMAN, 2006 North Stratford Street, Arlington, Virginia, T —
—{ . . "
\/‘f,f 2, Thegg§§%rse side of 1etter‘ﬁl.

radhd / .
y?* é'fg g&gﬁg§.A document in Russian described in #f1 as %ofrficial license!
g%aring serial number 91777 at the top of the document.

Le Saxe as {3 but bearing serial rumnsr 91772,
5. Same as #3 bub bearin: serial numier 91779.

wLsn AR - 66 — ;
es-ro6 dW0 1332, 22U

ccs New York Office (Enc. Registered);g B e

~ O Enclosure te Burean — Registered . - & {
1/\0 e e o AR LA 17 /7
-:ay ;‘: ‘ \‘."‘L\.ui i‘,“‘} L!(' \'}«i;ﬁ,’\""/‘
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Lierz is enclosed with this latter to the Rureau onz mcesitive
20py of each of the above decumants, LU,
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WASHINGTON AND WFO FROM NEW YORK 42
DIRECTOR. AND SAC URGENT

AHAM, PERJURY, ESP. Rey IS-Re SAAG T. J. DONEGAN FURNISHED ACC
AY
L};zipﬁ

GJ ACTIVITY TODAY. ESSMAN TESTIFIED

AND WIFE

[

ALSO TESTIFIED, IT BEING RECALLED THEY WERE SUBPOENAED
fa)
AND WERE VERY UNCOOPERATIVE AND

NOTHING OF ASSISTANCE OR INTEREST TO INSTAN? CASE DEVELOPEQ$ INTER-

e - b

ROGATION OF THEM ‘WILL PROBABLY BE RESUMED NEXT UEEK. &ﬂ%éi&?UISE

mg WILL BE SOLE WITNES%ﬁ%gggj%OU- cﬂ?(/ / i g% /7[b

: Pk m”u"\lt ﬁ ,6 b U0 COPIEL Ry, B T 24/
Fo IMDEXED - 68 MR 14 10 ( "
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64

~ Oﬁi(;g Memoranduym - vNiteD STA'T’ES GOVERNMENT

GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field

BJECT: ?AHAM
FPERJURY
ESPIONAGE R
INTERNAL SECURITY R

Investigation by this office reflected that one JOHN R—‘%ARROLL also

IO : DIRECTOR, FBI . DATE: February 2L, 1949

known as JO ‘CARROLL, during approximately 1937 and for a few years thereafter,

was employed as \a clerk and later business manager of the publication "Work!"
of the Womkers Alliance of America with headquarters in Washington, D.C.
WHITTAKERYCHAMBERS has advised that DAVID VERNONVZIMMERMAN utilized the
apartment of a friend in either North East or South East Washington in order-
to photograph documents which CHAMBERS turned over to ZIMMERMAN. To date,
efforts to locate that apartment have been negative. Investigation of CARROLL
has reflected that he was an ardent camera enthusiast while employed by the
Workers Alliance and it is believed that he actually did photographic work

for that organization. It is beliéved advisable to interview CARROLL and he
is believed to reside at 69 Mason Drive, Brookline, Massachusetts. CARROLL
while in this area, resided at §116 Tells Ave., Brentwood, Maryland and 1116
Owens Fl., N.E, He was formerly employed by the L, P. Steuart OiIl Burner
Distributors at 138 12th St., N.E, He lived for a time at 2109 Cedar St.,

Mt: Rainier, Maryland. The Boston Office is requested to interrogate CARROLL
as to his knowledge of DAVID VERNON ZIMMERMAN, was, and if he has any knowledge
of ZIMMERMAN!'S photographic activities as alleged by WHITTAKER CHAMBERS.

Will determine from CARROLL,if n o't involved in this case, whether or not

he has any knowledge of any close associates or friends of ZIMMERMAN who

live in the vicinity of Lincoln Park, 1lth and East Capitol Sts., Washington,

D.C. .
/ = e
A photograph of DAVID VERNON ZIMMERMAN, was, is enclosed for the
assistance of the Boston Office in interviewing CARROLL, %y .
N
The following is a description of ZIMMERMAN: DEFRREED BRtOHNINe
Names DAVID VERNON ZIMMERMAN, was, DAVID CARPENTER,
STEVE FOTTER, HAROLD WILSON
Borns June 21, 1906 at Baltimore, Maryland
Citizenships: United Sta'bes
Colors White
Sexs Male
Heights g1 i
Weights 140 1bs.
Hair: Dark brown
cc: Boston (AMSD) (Encl.) R 7% / 33 2 &
Boston FCORDED -6 | 7 7:/2 2572 él ‘s
749l WilereD - 65 MAR 14 P
JEK:MB 7) bL\ =
' . /7
COPIES DESTROYED Kisseloff-2950 g
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WFO TL~9L

Complexions
Peculiarities:
Marital status:
Occupation:
Residencess:

Fathers
Brothers:

Sallow

Deep furrows running from corners of eyes
past nostrils, smokes pipe continuously,
has dirty appearance.

Married, Wife, MARION ZIMMERMAN also known
as MARION CARFENTER

Book reviewer and proof reader for the

New York Daily Worker

Formerly lived with mother, RACHEL ZIMMERMAN,
100 Jackson Fl., Baltimore, Maryland
MORRIS ZIMMERMAN

JESSE ZIMMERMAN

Kisseloff-2951
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 ' .

Oﬂice Memorandum o UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
//]’ TO

FROM

DATE: 2=25-/9

o
susjEcT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER GHAMBERS, WAS
PERJURY;
ESPIONAGE - R

EEEEEEENESRRENR
: 2
g

At 11:20 a.m. today, ASAC Belmont, New York, called in and
stated that with reference to the lead set out for the New Haven Office
to interview Mrs, William C, Marshall of Ansonia, Connecticub, he had made
arrangements so that an Agent of the New York Office could be present, since
it is indicated her information relates to the strictly confidential data
regarding Chambers, and they want to be certain that an Agent fully conversant
with the facts was present at the interview.

I told .him it would be proper to have & New York Agent present.
HBF': cmw

g PR 14 13
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: FIDZHAL EURLAU 0T Lus oTIGAT I, Gig g .
s s w ‘ . U, . DEPARTIENT OF JUSTICE ‘ Y '

CORIMUNICATIONS SECTION
FEB (@

\F
{
TELHAYPE i} ]

W

CONF WASH 5 AND LOSA 2 TFROM NEW YORK 25 4-33 P | iesoraom

IRECTOR AND SAC  URGENT L&K/y/ ,.»a/
- Aol

)
JAHAM, PERJURY, ESP R, ISR. RENYTEL FEB" TUENTYTHREE INST RE PET
gf‘

MAGRINI. NEWSPAPER ARTICLE IN STATEN ISLAND "ADVANCE"™ ISSU
SIX, THIRTYSEVEN, REFLECTS ARTICLE ON YPLE%%AGRINI, INDICAT G SHE HAD
TAKEN UP PHOTOGRAPHY TWO YEARS BEFORE AND HAD USED A MINIATURE CAMERA,
BUT "LATER SHE TRADED IT FOR A LEICA." THE ARTICLE RELATED THAT YOLE
- MQEEENI DID HER OWN PRINTING OF PHOTOGRAPHS AT HOME, AND STATED THAT
SHE HAD TAKEN A NUMBER OF STARTLING SHOTS, MAINLY OF THE PUSH CART
AREA ON THE LOWER EAST SIDE OF NY, AND ALSO OF THE STAPLETON STATEN
ISLAND WATERFRONT. ARTICLE SAID YOLE MAGRINI RESIDED ONE NAUGHT FOUR
ST. MARKS PLACE, STATEN ISLAND, NY. IT IS NOTED THAT CHECK NADT BY
WFO IN FORTYSIX OF PASSPORT REéORD REFLECTED THAT PETER MICHELANGELO
(/’éAERfNI IN FEB, THIRTYNINE GAVE ONE NAUGHT FOUR ST. MARKS PLACE, AS
HIS‘ﬁ£SIDENCEM THIS WOULD INDICATE YOLE MAGRINI WAS PETER MAGRINI-S
FORMER WIFE AND FURTHER TIES IN WITH INFO GIVEN BY CRANE THAT HE HAD‘
TAUGHT MAGRINI-S‘FORMER WIFE PHOTOGRAPHY AND THAT SHE MAY HAVE THE
LEICA CAMERA CRANE HAD ORIGINALLY SECURED FROM SHERMAN. EFFORTS TO

LOCATE WHEREABOUTS OF YOLANDA MAGRINI CONTINUING. Af
. Ry gy /7% !:___“’?_“:gg 5 4 M
Q)D WD&EB eﬂ 3 Mﬂﬁ 14_ ‘]WH‘) ' /‘
B AR 9 © Kisseloff-2953 . L5 ;i
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'STANDARD FORM NO. 64

Oﬁice Memomndzm » UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : Director, FBI ~ DATE: February 25, 1949

FROM W(AC’ New York

SUBJECT: QAHAM, PERJURY;
ESPIONAGE ~ R; INTERNAL SECURITY - R

Reference is made to Washington Field Office letter to the Bureau,
carbon copy to New York and Savannzh, dated Februsry 8, 1949.

/{ Referenced letter requested that a photograph of DAVID VERNON
T N, with aliases, be forwarded to the Savannah Offices

Accordingly two photographs of DAVID VERNON ZIMMERMAN, with
aliases are being forwarded as enclosures with this letter to the
Savannah Office.

The Savannah Office is requested to conduct the investigation
indicated in referenced letter in regard to determining whether
DAVID VERNON ZIMMERMAN is identical with DAVID WINSTON ZIMMERMAN ;L/

mentioned in referenced lettiers éfi

CC - Savannah (2 Enclosures) 1 ')«,( ] Z, % VZ;LZZZ 7
1

_ 08D . e o i1 199 9/
A0S 4 7
T T Kisseloff-2954
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DECLASSIFICATION AUTHORITY DERIVED FROM:

< ind ‘ FEI ATEROMATIC DECLASSTIFICATION GUIDRE
STANDARD FORM NO. 64 -
DATE 14-2010

Ojﬁee Memorandum + uNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO :  Director, FBI DATE: Febmary 25, 1949
(TA/FROM : PAC, New York
l o & e [y
J SUBJECT: CJ)AHAM; PERJURY;
;‘( ESPIONAGE -~ R; INTHERNAL SECURITY -~ R

Reference is made to Los Angeles teletype dated February 16, 1949.
Said teletype requested that photographs of subjects in this case be forwarded ‘
to the Los Angeles Office. '

Accordingly there are being forwarded as enclosures with this
letter, Air Mail Special Delivery vo Los Angeles, a photograph of each of
the following individuals for the use of the Los Angeles Office in this
investigations 26¢. $8€

WILLIAM WARD < GMAN

HENRY JULIAN“WADIEIGH, with alias
DAVID VERNON ZIX IERMA\T with aliases (2 photovraphs)
FRANKIIN VICTO 0, Wl’oh aliases

ELEANOR NELSON“S SOYBING with alias

FELTX AURUST-INSIERMAN, with alias

In addition it is noted that pictures of the following subjects
in this case are presently available to the Los Angeles Office in their %
N copyrrof———’c.h{Russa.an Intelligence. Albu%

. HENRY HIHFGOLLINS, JR.
‘ ABRAHAM GEQRGS SILVERMAN with alias
ATERANDER STEVENS, with alias

Also it is noted that copies of photographs of the following three
individuals have previously been forwarded to the Los Angeles Office:

O
A A
X H}}r E}; vi:gs VHITIAKER CHMMBERS, with gliases . . on commATHED

25D
HERLTH IS UE ExC
PRISCIITA 1@233, with aliases L mmﬂ o

Photographs of WILLIAM EDWARD (%AN E with alias and of MORRISJ”.I(SINOW
with alias are in the possession of the Los Angeles Office.

In addition to the above photographs of the subjects in this case,
there are being forwarded as enclosures with this letter photographs of the
following mdlv:.duals who have had connection with the subjects of this case

CC Los fngeles (12 Enclosures) AMSD

oD’ 8 ﬁqd 1%3% 2250

o8 T
3 MR 14 L,-,

/
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Letter to Director
NY 65-14920

for the assistance of the Tos Angeles Office:

MAR REI\%TTIELIUS , also known as Mrs. Jamegf\att
MRS of JAY'DAVID WHITTAKZR GHAMBERS

LEE PRESSMAN

JOHNZABT

MAX,BEDACHT

There is no photograph of MAXIM IIEBER presently available to
this Office. Efforts are being made to secure a photograph of MAXIM
LIEBER and when same is secured, it will be forwarded to the Los Angeles
Office.

298¢

Kisseloff-2956
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64

O]ﬁce Memomndzzm e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

( .top : Director, FBI DATE: February 25, 1949

: SAC GUY HOTTEL, Washington Field

)
SUBJECT: JAHAM

Re: ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN

Rebulet February 3, 1949,

¢

Officer record of Lt. Colonel JEROME K., OHRBACH, formerly associated in the
{:,Amy Alr Force Maintenance and Materiels Distribution Div1sion with A’BRAHAM GEORGE
SILVERMAN, 1943 and 1944, disclosed the following:

OHRBACH commissioned First Lt. ASN 0908736, on June 10, 1942. Received
following military assigmments; from June, 1942 to December, 1942, Eastern
Procurement Division, Materiel Command; from December, 1942 to March 1943,
Headquarters Materiel Command; from March, 1943 to about July, 194k, Headquarters "
Army Air Forces Maintenance Materiel Distribution Divisidén, Pentagon, Washington,
D. C. ; overseas July, 194k to January, 1945; - released from active duty February
2, 1945,

Record further reflects OHRBACH under immediate cmaﬁiﬁ%‘w
General WILLTAM O'DWYER of the Economic Section, Allied Congtrol Council in Italy and
was a Speclal Project Officer for Major General BENNETT E. RS from January, 19kl
to June, 194k, :

SILVERMAN employed AAF, Washington, D. C., March 27, 1942, to August 18,
1945. From August 1, 1943 until resignation August 18, 1945 was Director of
Materiels, Maintenance and. Distri'bution of the Army Alr Force under supervislon
of Major General MYERS. .

OHRBACH associated with OHRBACH, Inc., Department Store, New York City,
as President.

New York is requested to interview OHRBACH in accordance with instructions
contalned in referenced Bulet.

CND/RN
Th-Oh

cc: New York .

“ELurlE) - g FW / 3} | 215 [

InpcAED - 68
2 e 14 12

Kisseloff-2957
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STANDARD FORM NO. 63 ‘ I

Oﬂic‘e Memorandum - UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

0 * DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: February 25, 1949
d/ Fa * GUY HOTTEL, SAC, WASHINGTON FIELD
; SUBJECT: t%HA‘.M
Perjury

Espionage - R
Internal Security - R

Rgaulet dated February 3, 1949 requesting 1nvest1gat3.on of éf«/
ABRAHAM GECRGE SILVERMAN. L R ARG

Dr. GUSTAVE PECK, formerly employed as special assistant,
Labor Agvisory Board, N.R.A., advised that SILVERMAN was employed by the
Board as a statistician from October, 1933 to June, 1934 at which time, he
was dismissed for inefficiency and unsatisfactory services. It is PECK!'s
belief that SILVERMAN may have been recommended for this position by
Dr. LEO WQAMAN, former chairman of the Board who is presently located at
the National Bureau for Economic Research, Columbus Circle, New York City;
further, that SILVERMAN's immediate supervisor was Mr. HOWARD A. MEYERS, now
believed to be a practicing attorney in the Boston area and an insitructor
at Boston University. &

The New York amd Boston Offices are requested to interview
Dr. WOLMAN and Mr. MEYERS in attempts to establish reasons for SILVERMAN's tj
dismissal and any association with individuals as set out in Bureau letter
dated December 13, 1948, -

ce-New York Piad
-Boston (AMSD)

EMM + JEV J
7494

b b< ; R Kisseloff-2958 ,
RURIERAE )
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 3 ‘

Oﬁic‘e Memc;_, | U7}l o UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: February 25, 1949

* GUY HOITEL, SAC, WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE -

SUBJECT: QAHAM,
PERJURY; INTERNAL SECURITY - R
ESPIONAGE -~ R

Y ReNYtel February 14, 1949, requesting this office to inter-
view MAR¥NGGAIR, former Personnel Director, Indian Affairs, for information
in her possession concerning ANDREELEMEREY, cited by CHAMBERS in New York
teletype February 1, 1949. { . :;fé

T\‘.E_‘_;& pEaa B 2 W 13 ok
It will be recalled that an unsub secretary to ANDREE
EMEREY took over from CHAMBERS as a courier for the HAROLD . group be-

tween Washington and New York City probably in the summer 5f 1935, MARY
McGAIR now resides at 71 West 12th Street, Apartment G-3 s New York City.
The phone number of this apartment is Oregon 5-0577 and it is held in the
name of iMiss JMWEG. McGAIR works at the Area Office of the New
York State Department of Social Welfare, 205 East 42nd Street, New York
City. Telephone Murray Hill 4~5000. New York should interview.

DDC :MAH
T4~

CC~New York o

‘,.--\""' « 85 . }‘a/’
KECURDED - 85 ! 4 ) / 323
N i -—-%f‘ s T L
WDy &g 5 1R 14 1
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Oﬁice Me...  dwm - vNiTED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : H. B. Fletcher

-
FROM : J. E. Milnes \&ﬁl\% @
‘/
l{/% SUBJECT: ?AHAM /

ESPIONAGE - R

DATE: Mazrch 9, 1949

Tolson

3l

Quimn Tam
At 5:47 p.m. this date, Supervisor Al Tuohy of the New York 2 fonne ——
Division called. He said that Supervisor Feehan of the Laboratory was %%
| scheduled to arrive at LaGuardia at 9:35 a.m. tornorrow morning. Mr. F
; Tuohy indicated Mr. Feehan would be met by Special Agent Shannon at the '
time he arrived; however, in the event Supervisor Feehan missed Special
Agent Shannon, then he should go to the American Airlines ticket counter

where Special Agent Shannon would contact him. I informed Supervisor
Feehan of the above.

At 6°40 p.m., ASAC Belmont called and said they had definitely
determined that Mr. Tom Murphy, Chief of the Criminal Division in the U. S.
Attorney’s Office for the Southern District of New York, together with Mr.
Donegan, was going to try the Hiss perjury case. It appears that we were
previously advised that there had been some discussion about Mr. Kelley

of the Department handling this matter. You will recall that I advised you
-of the above.

JEM mpd

o Kisseloff-2960 I




Mr. Tolaotr..._______

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
U, §. DEPARTIENT OF JUSTICE

BOLIMUNICATIONS SECTION
FEB 25849

TELEE(PE - N

L, O

saTamm

Mr. Nease .........

1Zsg Gandy.

WASH FROM NEW YORK 1 24 565 AM 266,556

ALL BIFORMATION CONT m
HEREW 13 LHICLASSIFIED
PAE 2214282 N S2 22002

G%HAM PERJURY, ESP R. RE NEW HAVEN TEL FEB TWENTY THIRD, NINETEEN FORTY

DIRECTOR ) URGENT

. NINE, WHICH STATES THAT IN VIEW OF FACT CHAMBERS NOT ABLE TO IDENTIFY
PLACE AT WH&}H HE STAYED IN THOMASTbN, CONN, NO ADDITIONAL INVESTIGATION
IN SUCH DIRECTION WILL BE CONDUCTED BY NEW HAVEN, FOR THE INFORMATION
OF THE BUREAU AND NEW HAVEN OFFICE CHAMBERS, WHEN HE WAS FIRST QUESTION-
ED CONCERNING HIS TRIP WITH ALGER AND PRISCILLA HISS TO THOMASTON, QONN;L
PETERBOROUGH, NEW HAMPSHIRE, AND TO THE SUMMER HOME OF HARRY DEXTEh WHITE
IN THE LATE SUMMER OF NINETEEN THIRTY SEVEN, DESCRIBED IN DETAIL THE
GEORGRAPHICAL ASPECTS OF THE SMALL SQUARE IN THE CENTER OF THOMASTON, AS
WELL AS THE ANGLES OF THE ROADS LEADING OFF OF THE SQUARE AND THE LOCA-
TION OF THE TOURIST HOME AT WHICH ALL THREE STOPPED AS BEING A SHORT

)“/

HAS A FAIR RECOLLECTION THAT ALGER HISS, SIGNED ;Léﬁﬁ FR1
THOMASTON, CONN, ON THIS OCCASION. IT IS TO BE%NB%EB4T& AT IN CONNECTION

WITH THEIR STOP AT PETERBOROUGH HE DEFINITELYKRECALLED SEEING A PLAY ;n%g
END OF PAGE ONE

Kisseloff- ;02 ot
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PAGE TWO

"SHE STOOPS TO CONQUER™ AND THAT INVESTIGATION AT PETERBOROUGH REFLECTED
THAT THIS PLAY ACTUALLY WAS PORTRAYED BY THE PETERBOROUGH PLAYERS AT
STERN-S FARM DURING THE PERIOD FROM AUGUST TENTH TO AUGUST FIFTEENTH,
NINETEEN THIRTY SEVEN. WHILE IN PETERBOROUGH WITH AGENTS OF THIS OFFICE
ON FEB TWENTY SECOND, CHAMBERS ALSO RATHER DEFINITELY IDENTIFIED THE
BLEAK HOUSE ON THE OUTSKIRTS OF THAT CITY AS BEING THE TOURIST HOME AT
WHICH THE HISSES AND HIMSELF RESIDED FOR ONE NIGHT WHILE ON THIS TRIP.
IT IS OF COURSE APPRECIATED THAT CHAMBERS WAS UNABLE TO DEFINITELY
IDENTIFY THE PARTICULAR HOUSE IN THAMASTON IN WHICH THE HISSES STAVED.
HOWEVER, IF THIS TOURIST HOME IN THOMASTON IS LOCATED AND A REGISTER
SHOWING THAT ALGER HISS SIGNED SUCH REGISTER USING THE TRUE NAMES OF
THE PARTY OR FICTITIOUS ONES, IT WILL DEFINITELY PROVE THAT ALGER HISS
SAW WHITTAKER CHAMBERS SUBSEQUENT TO DEC NINETEEN THIRTY SIX, UPON
WHICH THE SECOND COUNT IN THE PERJURY INDICTMENT AGAINST HISS IS BASED.
IN VIEW OF THE FACT THAT INVESTIGATION TO DATE HAS NOT DEFINITELY PROVED
THIS ASSOCIATION IT IS BELIEVED THAT ADDITIONAL INVESTIGATION SHOULD BE
CONDUCTED BY THE NEW HAVEN OFFICE. CHAMBERS HAS DESCRIBED THE AREA IN
"END OF PAGE TWO

Kisseloff-2962 v)
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PAGE THREE

WHICH THIS HOUSE WAS PROBABLY LOCATED AS BEING IN A TRIANGLE BOUNDED
BY THE TOVN MAIN STREET /ROUTE TWO NAUGHT TWO/ ON THE WEST., ELM STREET
ON THE EAST, AND UNION STREET. IN THI{;EGARDCHAMBERS DID NOT RULE OUT
THE POSSIBILITY THAT THE HOUSE MAY BE ON THE WEST SIDE OF MAIN STREET.
IT WAS ALSO OBSERVED THAT THERE IS A PARKING LOT OPPOSITE THE THOMASTON
HOTEL WHICH IS EMBRACED IN THIS TRIANGLE AND THE POSSIBILITY EXISTS
THAT DURING THE PERTINENT PERIOD A TOURIST HOME MAY HAVE BEEN LOCATED
ON THIS GROUND. THE POSSIBILITY ALSO EXISTS THAT ONE OF THE HOUSES IN
THIS AREA MIGHT HAVE BEEN DESTROYED BY FIRE. OR ALTERED SO THAT -CHAMBERS
COULD NOT RECOGNIZE IT. IT IS, THERFORE, SUGGESTED THAT THE HISTORY |
OF EVERY HOUSE IN THIS DESCRIBED TRIANGLE DURING THE PERINEENT PERIOD
BE ASCERTAINED, IT IS APPRECIATED THAT THIS MAY ENTAIL THE INVESTI-
GATION OF PROBABLY ONE HUNDRED FIFTY TO TWO HUNDRED HOUSES, HOWEVER, IT
IS FELT THAT EVERY ATTEMPT SHOULD BE MADE TO DETERMINE THE LOCATION OF
THIS TOURIST HOME.

SCHEIDT
NEW HAVEN ADVISED
END

NY R 1 WA

i 2 Y J ) iy ;)
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Oﬁice Memomnd%m » UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

DIRECTCR, FBI DATE: February 25, 1949

‘Jw GUY HOWTEL, SAC, 77

Q
SUBJECT: JAY DAVID UHITTAKER CHAMBERS, VAS, ET AL
PERJURY; INTERHAL SECURITY-R 3 ESP_LONAGE—R.

This office has been instructed to determine the personnel *rho were
associated, departmentalwise, with ALGER ‘HISS and to interview each person along
‘the lines suggested in this letter.

For your information ATGER IIISS was employed from ay, 1933 to April,
1935 as a Principal Attorney, figricultural Adjustment Administration, Depart-
ment of figriculture, Tashington, De Ce

The tashington Field Office has determined that Miss MARGARET BRAISLIN
BENVETT was employed as an a’utorney at the Agriculture Adjustment Ldministration,
Department of Agriculture, irashington, D. C., from December, 1933 through February,
1935,

The personnel file of MARGARET BRAISLIN PORTER nee BENLEIT coverning
her employment at the National I,bor Relations Board, was reviewed at the Indus—
trial Records Section of the National Archives., This file reflected that MARGARET
PORTER served as legal secretary for the Chicago Civil Liberties Committeg,160
North ILa Salle Street, Chicago, Illinois, from November, 1932 through May, 1933
She served as an attorney at the Agriculture pdjustment Administration, Decem—
ber, 1933 through February, 1935, From June 1, 1935, until 1936 she served as
an associate-attorney at the Resettlement Administration. , " {

4 7 4k

The personnel file of JOHIT VJOLCOTT PORTER, husband of 1IARGARET PORTER }’
nee BERNETT, was reviewed at room 4212, Department of Justice. This file reflect
that JOHIN PORTER served as a special attorney in the Anti- Trust Division, Depart
ment of Justice at Denver, Colorado, from 1938 to 1943. 1irs PORTER was inves’oi—- ;
gated under the Hatch Act and the report of Special Agent FRANK T. GRASSY, dated
October 20, 1931, at Denver, Colorado, entitled “WJOHW if. PORTER, Special Attomy,
Anti-Trust Division, Department of Justlce, Internal Security, Ha'bch Actt refldets
that while the PORTERS resided at R.F.D. #3, Box 76, Littleton, Colorado, thatk
they received from two to ten letters per day. ’EARGARET B. POFTER'S mail was ;'u
addressed to the secretary of the Civil Liberties Unions

*

s S
JOHN WILLIAII PORTER, Security latiter - C. This memoranduf
Act Investigation that was conducted relative to JOHN T..\MRERTER, a special atbor~
ney in the fnti-Trust Division at Denver, Colorado. Thig memorandum states that
PORTER has been identified as chairman of the Pasadena East Side Branch,of the
Los Angeles Communis® Par'by and that he was employed by the law firm qu ‘KATZ, GALIA~
GHER, and IARGOLIS, which is a known Commnist law firm in Tos Angeles. T

= 12 1225 225

refers to the Hatch

,‘ AR 1A L 6 / y
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The Los Angeles Office is being requested to locate LARGARET j{ PORTER
nee BENNEIT, wife of JOHN W, PORTER, who was associated with the law firm of
Katz; Gallagher and liargolis in January, 1948 and who has been identified as
Chairman of the Pasadena East Side Branch of the Ios Angeles Communist Party.
LARGARET B. PORTER nee BENNETT should be interviewed as to the information
she has at her disposal relative to AIGER or PRISCIIIA HISS. Determine the
relationship between HISS and BENNETT during their mubual employment at the
Agriculture Adjustment Administration. Obtain close social and professional
contacts of ALGER HISS. If BENNETT ever visited the HISS home obtain names
of maids and baby sitters. Determine if she ever corresponded with either
ALGER or PRISCILLA HISS and if she possesses any typewritten correspondence
from ALGER or PRISCILIL HISS.

A photograph of ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN is being enclosed for your
use in regard to this investigation. Photographs of ALGER HISS and THITTAKER
CHAUBERS for use in conducting this investigation were forwarded to your office
by letter to the Director, from the New York Office, subject, JAY DAVID WHITTAKER
CHAMBERS, was, et al, Perjury, Espionage - R, dated January 21, 1949.

CC: Ios Angeles (AMSD), encl.
Washingbon Field (2)

New York (1)

HA : JEC
74~94

936
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sr:ménp FORM NO, 64 ‘ ’ ‘ ‘ 5 j

0]7:1(76 Memo;wmrﬂm e UNITED ST. 3OVERNMENT

/{ i : DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: February 25, 1949
\ GUY HOTTEL, SAC, 1F0

i

1 C) .

SUBJECT: JAY DAVID UHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ET AL
PERJURY; INTERIAL SECURITY — R3; ESPIOHAGE — R.

This office has been instructed to determine the personnel.who were
assoclated, departmentalwise, with ABRAHA GEORGE SILVERMAN. and to interviewr
eacdh person along the lines suggested in this letter,

For your information ABRAHAL! GEORGE SILVERLAN was ’?orn in Poland on
February 7, 1900 and became a naturalized United States citizen at Boston,
Massachusetts on June 24, 1921. During 1933 and 1934 SILVERMAN was employed
on the Labor Advisor Bosrd, National Recovery Administration and from }93{;. to
1936 he was employed as an economist for the United States Tariff Commission,
both {Jashington, D. Cs.

Investigation reflects that SILVERLIAN resided in apar’oment_#ZOB at
40 Independence Avenue, S.i/. (also known as 40 B Streebt, S.if.), Z'Ia.shmgtc.m, D.g.
during 1934 and 1935. A neighbor of SILVERIAN at this address during this period
was THOIAS P. BUMGARDNER who occupied apartment ;R04 with his family. THOMAS P.
BULGARDNER died at Uashington, D, C. on April 6, 1938.

& former neighbor who still corresponds with lirs. THOLAS P. BUNGARDNER
advised that lirs. BUMGARDNER resides at 201 Lineberger Street, Shelby, Horth—

J

Carolina, At the time of lMr. BUMGARDEER'S death his daughter, Iirs. RUFUS HAUSS,

time he resided in apartment 204 at 40 Independence Avenue, S.if., \ashington, 5
D. C. TDstermine the names of all associates of SIIVERIAN and any information X
indicating SIIVERMAN was engaged in subversive activitiess Display photographs®
of ALGER HISS, WHITTAKER CHA!BERS to 1irs. BULIGARDNER to determine if she can f
identify these individuals of if she ever saw these persons in the company of /&
SILVERMAN, ANy /
s ATTA -

\ #OLO5™ L photograph of ABRAHAIN GEORGE SIIVERIAN is being enclosed for your

. ase’in regard to this investigations Photographs of ALGER HISS and VHITTAKER

@ HALGERS Tor use in conducting this investigation were forwarded to your office
by letter to the Director, from the Hew York Office, subject JAY DAVID VHITTAKER
CHAIBERS, was, et al, Perjury, Espionage - R, dated January 21, 1949.

Enclosure (1) . . A R
A | 74,//77/ 27\5—7
CC: Charlotte (2) REGDRDED:@@”; | T
Jashington Field (R) ' =L .
New York (1) 2 MAR 14 18.9
THA: JEC EX.;

R on / s
AT aha . 0 Kisseloff-2966 é

resided at Ramseur, North Carolina. ;%'
;'j'w

The Charlotte Office is being requested to locate Mrs. THOMAS P. is
BUMGARDNER and interview her regarding the activities of SITVERMAN during the é




N ST PN S S .
ﬂ.»J; .Wiﬁwn...b.d.ﬂm.hz /\I =\ hr.i\:. y . L

e

i
i
Kisseloff-2967




Kisseloff-206g




e —re e = p
e e T T e S S S

Kisseloff-2969




<
f : - 2-23-49
‘ FBI wASH FIELD " 28 : 11l:15a~ ™
IRECTOR AMD SiC, DETROIT URGENT

-.%.H.AM PE}RJUE.?.Y- ESP DaSH R; IS DASH R. P&ZBULET JAN. NINETEEN LAST,
REQUESTING ALL PERSONS MENTIOMED IN THE IETTER OF KaTHERINE WIW,
WHO WERE REPORTEDLY ACTIVE IN CONNECTION .ITE THE UNDERGROUND APPMTUS
OF THE CP, BE Ii TEPVIF\:ED WALTER RICHAPM SSAMAN VAS ITNTIONED IN
FERIO LETTER allD IS BELIEVED CAN BE REACHED AT ONE THREE TWO FOUR
JIACCABEES DIDG., DETROIT, ACCORDING TO P. O. RECORDS JULY, NINETEEN
FORTYFOUR. PERSOWNEL RECORDS AT AGRICU TURE REFLECT IMMEDIATE SUPLRVISOR
IN NINETEEN FORTYThRE“ WAS NATHAN GREGORY SILVERMASTER AND A REFERENCE

WAS LISTED AS ALGER HISS. SASSALAN IS MARRIED TO LUCILLE’-SASSALMJ .

FOR THE BEJEFIT OF DETROIT, OTHER PERSONS LISTED BY YRS. PERLO AS AEING
| 4CTIVE IN CP UEDERGROUND .ERE HIR HUSBAID, VICTO i RO, NATPAmA\z"
HTNRY uwzm /@mmm,s,ﬂmm LENOREYSERAUSS,, JOHM'EBT, GEORGE
/{ILVERRM ROSBVLINTON, cmm_.@&om 41D Lmy.(DECAUX WHO ARE WELL KNOWN
5 THE BUREAU iS BEING ENGAGED IN COMMUNIST ACTIVITIES OR SOVIET ESPIONAGE.

DETROIT . ILL INTERVIEW SASSalAN IN THIS MATTER. /)¢ o / 5 . 5{})
- -—-... 2 - /
RECORDED - 65 e 2> A7

. INDEXED - 66, - S ,
gri:Dm LB |5 SeLH Y A
cc - New York (via regula!sxr':ﬂz.a’n‘.eeh‘ © LABE NFLL

R | Kisseloff-2970 '
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 ‘k‘

Office Mer ¢

TO MR. D. M. LADD
T

Z&ZZM{Z « UNITED 8

DATE:

‘OVERNMENT

3-1~49

FROM H. B. FLE’ICW ke, Cloge ———
)lg:: Glgxin

Mr. Nichols .

SUBJECT:  JAY DAVID WHITTMCERCEHAEBFBS, WAS o Ta——
PERJURY 3 . Garnes
. Mr. Harbo,

ESPIONAGE - R T oI

¥r. Quirn Tamm

Tnf-le Room

« Nease
At 9:30 a.m. today, I talked with ASAC Belmont, New York, with  iiss canis:
reference to the bypewriting specimens in this case. I pointed out to him <
that the Bureau files reflected that the Landon School letter was in the
possession of Ir. Donegan, and that there had been returned to the New York
Office another typewriting specimen which had been obtained from an insurance

company by subpoena., I asked }r. Belmont to determine the present whereabouts
of these two different specimens.

Mr, Belmont called back at 10:20 a.m. and stated that Mr. Donegan
still has the Landon School material, and the New York Office still has in
its possession the typewriting specimen secured from the insurance company

under subpoena. I told Mr. Belmont we would advise lr. Whearty of the
location of these two specimens.

) HBF: cmw

& y
Kisseloff-2971 /, ?’9
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mndzmz e UNITED STA?ES GOVERNMENT

.
’ STANDARD FORM No. 64

Office Merino

.-

\ ,T© ¢  DIRECIR, FEI DATE:  February 23, 19
A
j/ : GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field
SUBJECT: qAHAM
FERJURY
- ESPIONAGE R

INTERNAL SECURITY R

It is requested that the Oklahoma City Office interview @@@;N
whose husband is believed to be presently employed on the faculty of the law
school at the University of Oklahonma at Norman. This office has ascertained
that LAURA MERMIN, several years ago, was connected with the Noxkers Alliance
of America in Washington, DeC. as a Etenogg.g}}_e_;; and information from her is
desired concerning one DAVID VERNON77 o For your information; WwHITTAKER
CHAMBERS has stated upon interview to agents of this office that DAVID VERNON
ZIMMERMAN, was DAVIDFZIMMERMAN, DAVID- PENTER, HAROLD-#ALSON, utilized an
apartment of a communist friend believed to have been located in North East
Washington, for the photographing of confidential documents which came into
CHAMBER'S possession. ZIMMERMAN has been interviewed by agents of the New York
Office and he has refused to furnish any information concerning his background
which is pertinent during the years 1937 and 1938, He has admitted however that
he is presently employed as a proof reader by the Daily Worker and in the past

did Communist Party work. It is desired that you guestion LAURA MERMIN, for
all information sHe has concerning ZIMMERMAN, was. Specifically, it is requested

_ AN,
that the Oklahoma City Office endeavor to_ascertain from IERMIN if she
has_any_knowledge as to any apartments which ZIMMERMAN used in North East or,
South East wWashington or the names and identities of any of his close associates

“Iiving in that area, 1t should be determined from her if she Has any Khowledge” 2
concerning any sectet.or underground communist activity on the part of

ZIVMERMAN,

_ For assistance, a photograph of ZIMMERMAN is enclosed for the Oklahoma
City Office and the following is his description: DERERREI-RECORBEGS o

IR L o :
Names DAVID VERNON ZIMMERMAN, was DAVID CARPENTER, "
) STEVE FOTTER, HAROLD WwWILSON -

Borns: June 21, 1906 at Baltimore, Maryland
. Citizenships United Sbates~

Color: White ’

Sex: Male

Height: 51 7n

Weights 10 1bs.

Hair: ) Dark brown

Complexions Sall (# - (), €

HECORDL - 657 ] § -1 7% 2200
cc: Oklahoma Gity Office (AMSD) (Encl,) G =
N :
ew Tork 3 MR 14, 12
09l INDEXED - 66
AN

5 beidn & ¢ 0 &, Kisseloff-2972 [f i
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WFO 74-9)

Peculiarities:

Marital statuss
Occupation:
Residences:

Father:
Brother:

Deep furrows running from corners of eyes
past nostrils, smokes pipe continuously,

has dirty appearance. i,

Married, wife, MARION%IE&IERMAN also knovn as
HMARTONEARPENTER

Book re¥ziewer and proof reader for the New York
Daily Worker.

Formerly lived with mother RACHEL ZIMMERMAN,
100 Jackson Fl., Baltimore, Maryland.

MORRIS ZILHMERMAN .

JESSE ZIMMERMAN

Kisseloff-2973
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64

Oﬁice Memordndum e UNITED STA’L'ES GOVERNMENT

&1

Director, FBI DATE: March 2, 1949

© GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field
e

SUBJECT: JAHAM

PERJURY
ESPIONAGE ~ R
INTERNAL SECURITY -~ R

ReNYtel 2/24/49 reflecting that LAURENCE R, BROWN, former member
of the NYE Committee maintained a bank account at the Llncoln Natlonal Bank, 17th

and H Streets, NW, Washington, D.Ce ,Jif

e o b
[ . .r—";_,_, e et P A

Please be advised that the records of the Lincoln National Bank
indicate that BROWN still carries an active account there and his address is
given as 222 Church Road, Ardmore, Pennsylvania, The Philadelphia office is
requested to inberview BROWN in connection with any information he may have with
regard to ALGER HISS, Typewritten correspondence from HISS to BROWN should be
secured and forwarded to the FBI Laboratory and BROWN should be shown pictures
of WHITTAKER CHAMBERS at the time of the interviews It will be recalled that
HISS worked for the NYE Committee (Senate Munitions Committee) at the same time

as did BROWN,and STEPHEN RAUSHENBUSH, Coordinator of this committee, has in&*aa.tai_,

that in his opinion BROWN and HISS were acquainteds

DDC: ep
h-9h

cc: Philadelphia
New York

ALL Ii‘éF(l)P.TﬁAl 1O CG;‘%T}‘ INED
J JHGLS

DA; E_|-31-¢ BY_Q__J__JQJU)

RECORDED - gg 19412 233~ 220/
g ‘i 3%;3 fd 1"‘43
4 _
e Kisseloff-2974 - ’/
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O]j%e Memorandum - vnrrep STgES GOVERNMENT

| T TO : DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: liarch 2, 1949
Je-
i3 : GUY HOTTEL, SAC, VWashington Field

SUBJECT: QAH AT
| PERJURY, ESPIOHAGE R
r . IOTERNAL SICURITY-R

Reference is made to Bureau Letterdiated February 3, 1949
requesting investigation of ABRAHAII GEORGE SILVERMAN.

Ilrs. BESTHER S. MERRILL, former Secretary to Lr. SILVERIAN
at the Railroad Retirement Board and Army Air Forces, advised
upon interview that lajor JOSEPH;I‘(JENHII‘EG was a fellow employee
of SILVEZAN at the Army Alr Forces. JEJIING now resides at
12 Bronson Avenue, Scarsdale, New York. e - Zf/?/

The New York Office is requested to interview Ilr. JEINING
relative to his associlation with SIIVERVAN as oubtlined in
referenced Bureau Letter.

cec - New York

ENLIsVC
74-94

RECURDED - £3

1333, 22 6 &

WDEED @) 3 MR 14 1349 s

.
71
Kisseloff-2975 6//
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PP

WASHINGTON AND BALTIMORE FROM WASH FIELD  3-1-h9 10:30 AM ROGEINE..,....
DIRRGTOR AND SAC, BALTIMORE  TXRM

o , : |
JAHAM, BALTINORE WILL INTERVIEW CHARLES F. WAGNER, LISTED IN TELBPHONE !

'DIRECTORY AS ARCHITECT, RESIDING AT ACCOKEEK, MARYLAND, AND WHO, ACCORDING

T KBLLOCKS, RESIDED AT LONGVIEW, AGCOKEEK, AT SAME TIME AS SAILY RINGE AND

LENORE THOMAS AND WHO WOULD KNOW IF AIGER HISS VISITED THEM OR ACQUAINTED

WITH THEM,

C6 - New York by Mail

R
'a)bés

@ 4 i . AR : ‘ '
el ?*‘ ' . Kisseloff-2976 g/ ‘.
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CONMISIICATIONS SECTION

TELETYPK \
\ %
&
i e/gﬂsu 19 AND LOS ANGELES 1 FROM NEW YORK 2
DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

o
JAHAM, BESSIE AND DQLORE/MAGRINI, WIFE AND AUGHTER OF PETER MICHAEL-

ANGELO;<ARGINI, WAS, PRESENTLY RESTDING AT EIGHT SIX SIX THREE TWENTY
FIRST AVE, BKLYN. NO PHONE LISTED AT THIS ADDRESS. DAUGHTER IS ATTEND-
ING THIRD GRADE AT PS TWO HUNDRED, BENSON AVENUE AND BAY TWENTY THIRD
STREET WHERE SHE TRANSFERRED FROM PS SEVEN SEVEN ON DEC SIX, NINETEEN
FORTY EIGHT. BESSIE TOLD MR. COOK, ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL AT PS TJO HUND-
RED LAST WEEK THAT PETER WAS IN CALIFORNIA, BUT GAVE NO INDICATION WHEN
HE WAS EXPECTED TO RETURN, BESSIE RECEIVING AIRMAIL LETTERS FROM CALIF-
ORNIA OR ARIZONA ACCORDING TO CARRIER. MAIL COVER PLACED. 1,05 ANGELES
REQUESTED TO RECONTACT CNDI LA-THREE TWO TWO NINE TO ASCERTAIN MAGRINI-S

WHEREABOUTS AND ACTIVITIES IN CALIFORNIA, ALSO DATE HE WILL RETURN TO

NYC.
SCHEIDT %gaéﬁﬁ?
R w@@ 8 1/ )35 L 2&%
1 F _\T_
& MAR 14 109
ACK AND DISC PLS Cesloft
V. isseloff-2977
NY R 15 WA é¢ FX-1 aﬁlﬁ
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»-STANDARD FORM NO. 64

O]ﬁce MemoMﬂd%m + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

3

TO : DIDECTOR, FBI DATE: arch 3, 19L9
SAC, GUY HOTTEL, ViLSHIIGTON,FIELD

SUBJECT:  JAY DAVID meTuJTR@WQWPS VS BTAL
PLRJURY ; IKTSRIUAL SECURITY =~ R; ISPIOMIGE - R

The Vashington Field Division hes been instructed to deter&ne the
personnel who were associated, departmentalvise,  with ABRLHAIT GEOLGE SILVEZRRY ,, .~
end to interview each person along the lines suggested in this 1e’b‘l:er.

The Chicego Office by letter dated February 23, 1919, f‘urnlshed ﬁhe names
of persons who were employed with ABRLHAII GEORGE SILVERIUAN et the Reilroad
Retirement Board, Washington, D. C. Lmong those listed was KUTH VARNKE, an
Economist who ves employed by the Railroad Retirement Boerd on fingust 22, 1938.

She served in the Research and Information Service which was headed by SILVERIMN.
VLRVEE transferred from the Railroad hetirement Board to the Office of Price
fidministration on My 6, 1942.

/ In July of 19,2, RU wmmm married JULL.S{ YLNOVEL, wWe.aes. JULITUS
L1

OFF and JULIU"{MITOVER who'tras active from Xarch 19LY, to February 1943 in

!‘Hashlngton, D. C., as proprietor of the Washingbton Bookshop. IMr. and lirs. YAIOVER

were last knowm to reside at 1302 Horth Limwood fivenue, Baltimore, laryland.

“In early 1942 this office conducted a Hatch Act Investigation concerning
RUTH ELIZABET THRWKE. For your informetion this investigation reflected that
VERWKE was then employed as an Economist in the Research end Information Service,
Railroad Retirement Board; thet the Special Committee on Un-fmerican fictivities,
House of Representatives listed RUTH EIOLRIKE 25 o member of the Tashington
Committee for Democratic fiction; that a highly confidential source of infor-
mation revealed that ARNKE's neme appeared in the active indices of the ifash-
ington Committee for Democratic fiction and an'informant advised that for a short
while VARNEKE did publicity work for this organization; that she attended a conven-
tion of the fmerican Peace liobilization in New York City, registering at the Hotel
Lincoln as a delegate to the convention; that she was reported to have been a
delegate to the fLmericen Youth Congress held in Washington, D« C., on Hovember 1
through 3, 19L0, and also a delegate attending the Tovm Meeting of Youth held

.in Weshington, D. C., on February 7 through 9, 1941, under the sponsorship of the

Washington Youth Council of the fmerican Youth Congress; that she attended a Russian
film at the VWashington Bookshop on November 1, 19L1.
\
Lot
The Baltimore Office should locate apd interview lrs. RUTH 1YANOVER nee
TIARNKE regerding the activitiés of SILVERVAN during the time she was 'employed at
the Railroad Retirement Board. Determine the nemes of associates of SILVERMAN

" e o 174 L2z - 2965
Enclosure (Balt) ’ RECORDED - % R; ; o

a )
'.iHA:bgp \“D%ED 3 Fﬁ

T -1 é/ |
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especially social and luncheon companions. Ascertain any information that would

indicate SILVERMAN knew ALGER HISS or WHITTAKER CHAMBERS or thet he was engaged
| in subversive activities.

A photograph of ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN is being enclosed.

/
i) i

o Kisseloff-2979
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S‘I'AUDARD FORM NO. 64 ’ ’

0]756‘6 Memomnd%m e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

i

/Kf To . Director, FBI parg: larch L, 1949
GUY HOTTEL, SiC, Vashington Field

BJECT: dem

For the information of the Houston Division, Hew York City on
Karch 3, 1949, 'beletyped the washington Field Office to prepare a chronology
of the microfilm given to jle House Commitbee on Un—fmerican fctivities
investigators by WHITTAKER-CIALBERS on December 2, 1948, This is'the micro-
film that vas secreted by CHALBERS in the pumpkin on his farm and consisted
of three rolls of undeveloped film in aluminum.containers and two rolls of 5~/
developed film wrapped in wzx paper,

The Tfashiz:gton Field Office is currently atterpting to accoun"c :E’or ‘bhe
locaticn of vhese filus at all tines since Yecenmber 2, 19)48 and to set out in
some detail who had possession of these films and the acbtion taken by these
perscns with relation to the films while in their possession.

In this comnection, the following is quoted from the referenced teletype:

"Third re all so called pumpkin microfilm designated GJ exhibits
fortyseven thru fiftyone, VIO is requested to determine identity
of all individuals having possession of same from time of delivery
of same by CHAIBERS to HCUA investigators on December second last
to date and action taken by these persons with relation to film
vinile in their possession. Assistant Director B, J. CONLELLY
requests expeditious investigation and report for necessary
assistance in proper preparation of summary report."

The House Committee on Un-American Activities has advised that ROBERT
STRIPLING, former Chief Investigator, is now residing in San Augustine, Texas.
They were uncble to furnish a street address for STRIPLIKG but advised that his
father was a local druggist and that the family was prominent in San Augustine
and ventured the opinion that STRIPLING could be found with little dii‘fieulty.

The Houston Division is requested to ascertain from STRIPLING exactly
what action he took rith reference to the pumpkin £ilm and on what dates he
took tihis action. In this connection, IICUA investigators have advised that it
is their recollection that STRIPLING was pictured with this film on one or tvio
occasions, probably in late January or early February, 1949. It is noted that
a picture iwas taken of the film and STRIPLIEG shortly after it was located.

This picture has already been viewed and it is umnecessary to question STRIPLIIG
in this regard except to determine from him that this £ilm did not leave the
HCUA office, Particular emphasis should be placed on any occasions on which
the film left the HCUA office.

ECOMED -6 | 74/ -/333. 2 A LG
?ﬁ%ﬁl 3 %;R 14?;3 . %
cc ~ Houston (4I3D) L\ EX.-E /W

A (
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Th-9L

Director, FBI
Re: JAHALY -
Tarch L, 1949

The Viashington Field Office is in possession of facts concerning
the trip taken by Investigator WHEELER and the film to Rochester, New York
and to Dupont in New Jersey and details concerning the processing and printing
of the film. 'Details in comnnection vwith the examination of the f£ilm by the
Bureau are also knowmn,

This matter should be given immediate and preferred attention and
in the event that STRIPLING is not in San Augustine, Texas, his present

address should be ascertained and the appropriate office requested by tele-
type to interview STRIPLING in this matter,

-2 - Kisseloff-2981
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SACYS NV YO URGENT
VPETADELINTA
DAL
FACIINOTON

JAHAM. TREIVET WASIHINGION FIFLD "ARCH FOUR TRAMSHITTING DOCUMENT OBTAINED UNDER

MARCH 5, 1949

SUBPQENA FRO'T RRCORDS RINGS NATIONAT BANK, FARMWS AND MECHANTCS BRAKCH,
WASHINGTON, D, G, DOCUMENT TESCRIBED AS QUOTE WOWER OF ATTORNEY BY INDIVIDUAL
¥OR 1O COLUEGTION OF GHECKS DRAWN ON THE TRFASURER OF THE UNTTED STATFES URQUGTE
CONTATNING FANDWRITING AND SIGUATURE OF ALGER HISS. THIS SPECT'YN IDENTIFIED

IN TABORNTORY AS X SETSN ZFRO WO, USING WRITING THIS DOCUMENT ALONE IT I5 NOY
SUFFICIFNTLY CONPARALLS, WETK 4 ONG TEROURI Q FOUR FOR DEFINITE CONCIUSION.
HOWEVER, WRITING X SEVEN 7ERO TW0 IS IDEN® WITH K THHSE FOUR ZFR), K THRYY FOUR
ONE, K THRFE FOUR TWO AKD X FIVE WOUR SHEVAN AND BY USING AS A UNIT ANY ONS OR
YORF OF 'THEN LI ¥ SLVEN ZERO W00 TUFN ARLF 0 TNTIFY Q ONT MOV O TOUR

AS WRITING OF HISS, MISS SIGNATUAL K SEVEN ZOBO TE0 IS IDFNT WITH HISS
SIGNATURE X POUR ZPRD. RPTEL NIW YORK MARCH FOUR CONCERNING AVAILABILITY

ADT STTONAT, HANDWRITING ALCER HISS TN QUES W5 CONCRANING ATHISSTON 10 HEN
YORK BAR AT APPELIATE DIVISION SUPREME conm; g VEPARIWENT, NEC, SUGGEST
OBTAINTNG, IF POSSISLE, 000D PHOTOGRAFHIC COPY THIS QUESTIONNAINE AW SUBNIT FOR
COMPARISON IN IABUSATORY. NEW YORE ADVISE.

UA313
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- STANDARD FORM NO, 64 ’ ’

O[ﬁce Memomm.d%m e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
f ( TO

4]

DIPECYLR, FBI ‘ DATE: 1ovch 4, 1949

GUY HWETTL, SAC, Washington Field

”LT.J'JRY ESPIOLAGE -
]I:‘J.‘ERZEAL SICURTITY - R

ABRAHAIT GECRGE SILVERIAN

Reference is made to Bureau letter to the “ashington Field Office
dated February 3, 1949, instructing the Uasmngtg} Field Office to conduct
an investigation with reference to AERAHA'. GEWR:GE SILVERIAI who has been
prominently mentioned by CUAIBLRS in .connection w:Lth the above captioned
ratter. Lhe Washington Field Cffice vas requested to determine the
personnel and names of all persons who were associated with SILVERIAN
and also in addition, 6o conduct neighborhood investizations in Jash_'naton,/
D. C. at various residences where SILVERIAN resided. ST T

Investigation conducted in Vashington, D. C. refleC'bs SILVERTAL
resided at 2138 California Street, H. W., Apartment #409 during 1936
and 1937. fl'urther » that during t.hls same period, ELIZABETH HARLTS resided
in Apartment ;#406; BEIJAITL FOX resided in fApartment :#412; and VIRGINIA,
FOX resided in Apafttmen‘b #4410,

ELIZABETH HARRIS now resides at 8l W. Home Street, Long Beach,
California (June 26, 1948); BONJANII FOX is employed at the Signal Corps,
Radar Laboratory, Camp Evans, Belmar, New Jersey and resides at 320
14th Avenue, Belmar, Hew Jersey (July 23, 1948); and VIRGIKIA FOX teaches
and resides at the Kent Place School, Surmit, New Jersey.

Your particular attention is called to the fact that according
to CHAIBERS, during the latter part of December of 1936 or the first part
of Jamary 1937, three Persian rugs were shipped to SILVERMAN in Washington,
D. C. fron Hew York City. Thereafter, SILVERMAN delivered one rug to
the late HARRY DEXTER VHITE and subsequently delivered a second rug to
ATGER HISS at a pre-arranged meeting on the outskirts of Vashington and
in the vicinity of Maryland University. CHALBEES advised that SILVERVAN
put the rug in his car and drove to the pre-arranged meeting place and
that he, CHALBERS, accompanied by ALGER HISS in the latter's automobile,
met SILVERIAN where the transfer of the rug from SILVERIAN!s car to HISS's

car was made. RECQRDE@ %
cc Los Angeles (enc) (AISD) Q_ 2 Zp X
Hewark (enc) SPEZCIAL DELIVERY " 7 él / 2323 . KA

: 2
ew York E Il m__;f;, .
494, ' MAR 14 % 190
REL/HEB EX -1 3
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Letter to the Director liarch 4, 1949

SILVERIIAN has been interviewed on various occasions and has

declined to furnish any information in conmection with this case on
advice of counsel.

The Hewark Office is requested to interview VIRGLNIA FOX and
BENJAIGN FOX. The Ios Angeles Office is requested to interview ELIZABETH
HARRIS. Each office is requested to interview these persons and abtempt
to ascertain all associates and activities of SILVERMAN and also to
substantiate the fact that he received three rugs during the first part
of Januvary 1937, and subsequently transported two of them in his
automobile as alleged by CHALBERS.

This matter should receive your immediate attention.

Enclosed for the Newark and Lios Angeles Offices is one photograph
each of ABRAHAILI GEORGE SILVERLMAN.

s

Kisseloff-2984




Oﬂice Memm’amd%m e UNITED STB‘ES GOVERNMENT

TO

DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: March L, 199

SAC, GUY HOTTEL, WASHINGTON FIELD

@)
SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was, etal

1R

e

PERJURY; INTERNAL SECURITY - R;
ESPIONAGE -~ R

The Washington Field Office has been instructed to determine the
personnel who were associated, departmentalwise, with ABRAHAM GEORGE
SILVERMAN and to interview each person along the lines suggested in this
letter,

For your information ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN was employed
from October 1, 1933 to July 12, 193l as a Special Assistant to the
Labor Advisory Board on Codes, National Recovery Administration, Wash-
ington, D. C. ﬁr\/

Investigation conducted by this office reflects that SILVERMAN
was very friendly with HENRY-COLLINS who was employed by NRA during
SILVERMAN'S employment at NRA. Persons contacted suggested that RUTH
RETICKER, a former NRA employee who is believed was employed on the Labor
Advisory Board, be interviewsd concerning SILVERMAN. She likewise should
know of the close friendship existing betwsen HENRY COLLINS and SILVERMAN »

Report of Special Agent JAMES FREW, dated February 1, 199 at
New York, title as set forth in this memo, reflects that Miss RUTH RETICKER,
Chief of the Legislative Reference Unit, Bureau of Employment Security,
Social Security Administration, New York City was interviewed concerning
PHILIP RENO.

The New York Office is requested to re~interview Miss RUTH
RETICKER regarding the activities of SILVERMAN during the time he was
employed at NRA. Determine the names of all associates of SILVERMAN,
especially social and luncheon companions. Ascertain the relationship
between HENRY COLLINS end SILVERMAN. Question Miss RETICKER relative
to the circumstances surroundging SILVERMAN'S leaving NRA. It has been
alleged that SILVERMAN engaged in arguments with GUSTAV PECK and SIINEY
HILIMAN his superiors at NRA. Ascertain any information that would indi-
cate SILVERMAN knew ALGER HISS or WHITTAKER CHAMBERS or that he was engaged
in subversive activities.

Photograph of SILVERMAN was forwarded-to the New York Off:.ce as

an enclosure in a letter from the Chicago Office to the Director, capiioned
as above and dated January 25, 19L9.

cc ~ New York

el oD ® 771733 22067

WHA: 1’9‘ B
- &, @&@ 3 MAR 14 143

36 w) A \\ _ 4 qb%

s Bl s Kisseloff-2985
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Oﬁice Memmgmdum * UNITED sn&ﬁs GOVERNMENT

r' o 2 Director, IBI DATE: lIlarch 7, 1949
1
/ TAC, Yaghington Field

SUBJECT: JEY DAVID HITTAIER %HATIE}SE{S , was. et al
PELJURY; INTFRNAL STCURITY -~ R; TSPIOWAGE - R

This office has hen requested to determinc Ahe personnel vho
Tera iLssocletsd, densritmentalwise, with ABIAMNIL GIORGL SILVEF AN and
to intervie  each zerson alodg th- lines sugsested in this letter.

Thz Chicago 0ffice, by letter dated Februsry 23, 1949, furniched
the nomes oi' persons vho ~ere employed with ABRAAA! GRORGE SILVEZAN at
the Eai&sg%d Retirement Board, Vasbington, D. C. Among those listed was
ATLEY e R)’«G"IQOW s nesﬁ‘gm"od, an Economic Statisticien who was employed
by the Railroad Fetirement Foard on April 13, 1936, She served in the
reszarch wnd Infornztion Service; which vas headed by SILVERMAN. RORBISOH
trongferred from the failroad Retirement Board to the 0ffice of Tmergoney
"'najoamt on larch 18, 1942.

For your iaformation, a highly confidential source of information
revortad in 1¢41 that tne names of AFL 1 FRINO0D, vhich was ilrs. FOBICOH's
maiden nome prior to her marrviage, ~nd JOSELHAFORISON, husband of HTWLEW
:OBISO, nee Feinsod, vere listed in the active indices of the Vashington
Committee for Democrztic Action. Irs. ROBISOI was intervieved in connection
with a Hatch Act investigoetion on February 20, 1942, cnd in a signhed state-
ment denied that she was a member of the Vashington Committee for Democrstic
Action.

The records of the Silver Snr:m\/,, ilarylend, Post Office, reflect
that on February 10, 1947, lirs. JOSERPH B.4ROBISOH changed her address from

Long -Island, Nev York.

The New York Office should interview Mrs. HELEY . ROBISON regard-
ing tae activities of JILVE HAT during the time she was employed at the
Railrond Retirement Board. Determine tiiz names of aspociates of SILVLZILN,
ecneclally socizl znd lunciheon companions. Ascertain any information that
would indicate SILVER IAH kne JLGER #ESS or ~HITTAIER CHLiBIES, or that he
was engaged in subversive activities.

REGORDED - 68 0
cc - Hew York
/322 - _ AT
puppieD - & ““ze# —
3 MAR

THAS G g"l

T4-94

i . Kisseloff-2986 (; 4
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- ¥"DIRECTOR URGENT :

QIAHAM, PERJURY, ESP-R, IS~Re REBULET FEB. TWENTYTHREE FORTYNINE.

245
SPECIMEN MENTIONED IN REFERENCED LET WAS OBTAINED FROM KENNETH Ee. }?@ i) }

HOBSON-S ROYAL PORTABLE TYPEWRITER SERIAL NO A DASH ONE ONE SEVEN THREE
TWO THREE THREE.
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L//HTEEETOR AND SACS URGENT :

_AHICHOLS O,

’ RTE .
C gy by J

g&HAH. REUFOLET MARCH OI'E LAST. RE INTERVIEYW OF DR. HARGARZT HARY

CPAMBERS STATED THAT IRS. CHAKDERS AND HIS DAUGHTER,

ANIED IIRS. HISS AMD TIG OTIY;%CUSO” TO DR. MICHOLSOL-S

ELLEN, ACCOIP

OFFICE YHILE THEY RESIDED AT THE "P© STREET ADDRESS IN SEPTEIDER,

THIRTYFIVE. CHANBERS STATED THAT DR. WICHOLSOI EXAUINED ELLEN-5

EET AMD HOTICED THAT SHE WAS FLAT FOOTZID. THIS TXALINATION UAS CCh-

DUCTED OlI HER OWM ACCORD. HE STATED ABOUT ONE .iOiITH AGO DR. NICHOLSON -

TALKED TO ELLEN CHAMBERS AND TOLD HER THAT INVESTIGATORS HAD BEEI! TO

SEEZ HER AID SHE WALTED TO KNOU IF HISS WOULD UAIVE PRIVILEGES TO
EXAMINE THE DOCUNENTS. ABOUT TUWO UTTKS AGO, DR. NICHOLSOMN UROTE HRS.

CHAMBERS A L TTER ASKING WHETHER u“S CHAMBERS WOULD WAIVE HER RIGHTS

SO THAT HISS COULD HAVE ACCESS TO HER DOCUHENTS. IT IS BELIZVED

THAT IiR. VEZZAUA YENT TO SEE DR. IMICHOLSON FOR HISS AND IT IS SUG-

!
OF THE PERSONS WHO INTERVIEVED DR. HNICHOLSO:! FORT

GESTED THAT THE NAMES

HISS SHOULD BE SECURED. CHAMBERS STATED THAT DR. NICHOLSO! SPOKE

TO HIS UIFE Oil MOIDAY LAST AND ﬁ%@ﬁhﬁﬁ%‘U@%bATlO’

1Y

™
REFRESHED ;
e §72’ ‘,

NICHOLSON-S MEMORY. DR. NICHOLSON EXPECTS CHAquRS TO VISIT HER
ON SUMDAY MEXT TO FURTHER RETRﬂg¥J%Eﬁ.@$C0LLECﬁ&§H.ﬁiagolﬁEQUESTED

TO REIMNTERVIZU DR. MICHOLSOMN ”EKT‘HE% ¥‘LATIV“ TO HER KIIOWLEDGE OF

THE ASSOCIATIONS BETWUEEN HRS. HISS AMD iIRS. CHAMBERS.

Ty L RHG ORI i Kisseloff-2988 SCHEIDT



Mnited States Deparinment of Justice

Hederal Burean of Investination F:, -~
IN REPLY, PLEASE REFER TO NSW YOI'k’ New York
FILE No. March 8, 1949.‘T,L't
Orr$id al i
Director, ¥BI =
o i
Re: JAHAM .
pean Sirs T

2§ %
D —

Reference Washington Field letter to Director dated
March 1, 1949

The above referenced letber requests that MELVIN JAMES
/’FDJLand his mother, Mrs. JOSEPH FFTOHEN be interviewed —conceTning a
GEORGE-STLVERMAN. ¢

Tt has been ascertained that MEIVIN J. FOX is no longer
in New York City, and has left a forwarding address in care of the
office of National Planning Association, Washington, D. C. This was the
only address available at the Carnegie Endowment for International

Peace, former employer of FOX.

For the information of the Washington Field Office in
conducting an interview with FOX, your attention is directed to the
report of SA Lamont I. Thompson, Wash:.ngbon Field Office, dated April 27,
1942, entitled "Special Inqun.ry, 0ffice fof Emergency Management", which
is an investigation concerning FOX, in which FOX gave as references
V. FRANK COE and HARRY DEXTER WHITE, whom he became acquainted with.

during his employment in the Treasury Departments L

) Tt should be ascertained from Mre FOX if he has any 77—
knowledge as to when his mother Mrs. JOSEPH J. COHEN will return from

Europe, and as to her address where she may be located at that t1m9 jn
order that she may be intervieweds o= ﬁf"
%ﬁ;*mﬁﬁfﬂ““q;-a:m

Very truly your

Edward Scheldt@?

FJGsKW
65~14920
poomahisgion ieid - REGORDED G5 24325 AR 3
X \ ) /
S e ] Y !NDEXED-JS@ 2 M 1A 1 2 17
SRS LU ¥ Kisseloff-2989
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(ACK AND HOLD PLS

FBI Naw/ﬁAVEN 6-01 PM

JAHAM, PERJURY, IS - R,

3-8-49
Y
ECTOR AND SAC NEW YORK /,Zﬁié%f?l4ff :
. / - €.
URGENT &;‘é/';ivf

RE GUEST HOUSE, THOMASTQN, CONN. AT WHICH CHAMBERS AND HIS PORTEDLY

STAYED SOME TIME IN AUGUST, NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN. SEE LAB REPORT DATED
MARCH FOUR, FORTYNINE, CONCERNING HANDWRITING EXAMINATIONS MADE OF
GUEST REGISTER FOR HOSFORD TOURIST HOME, PLYMOUTH, CONN., AND NEW HAVEN
LETTER TO BUREAU AND NEW YORK DATED MARCH SECOND LAST CONCERNING THE
SAME MATTER. IN VIEW OF STRONG POSSIBILITY CONSIDERING DESCRIPTION

OF TOURIST HOUSE ORIGINALLY GIVEN BY CHAMBERS, THAT HOSFORD TOURIST

HOME MAY BE HOME WHERE CHAMBERS AND HISS SPENT A NIGHT EVEN THOUGH LAB .
UNABLE TO REACH CONCLUSION, IT IS SUGGESTED BEFORE NEW HAVEN UNDERTAKES
TO CHECK SOME TWO HUNDRED OR TWO HUNDRED AND FIFTY HOMES IN THOMASTON,
CONN., THAT NEW YORK MAKE ARRANGEMENTS TO DRIVE CHAMBERS TO PLYMOUTH

SO THAT HE MAY DEFINITELY ESTABLISH OR ELIMINATE HOSFORD HOME AS TOURIST

NO FURTHER ACTION BEING TAKEN NEW HAVEN PENDING

GLEASON ;Zéﬁ /2 ﬂlx-/ 22L52/77Z4

REGOSDED -4b . Yin g‘;‘m « ‘3
ol
ﬁyri /

HOME IN QUESTION,
ADVICE NEW YORK THIS MATTER.

NY ADVISED.

25 Nv £ “

iteCK

Kisseloff-2990
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14 AND PHILA 2 FROM NEW YORK 8 6-23P Pé-aa*hkm%

RECTOR AND SAC  URGENT 'dﬁ%%%‘fzéﬁé,// éz;afyf::
L oI

g%HAM. BULET TO WASH FLD DATED JAN NINETEEN, FORTYNINE REQ&EE;ﬁ
THAT NUMBER OF PERSONS BE INTERVIEWED IN CONNECTION WITH THEIRVKN I-

LEDGE OF OR ACTIVITY IN A COMMUNIST UNDERGROUND APPARATUS OPERATING

WASH

IN WASH, DC. THESE NAMES WERE LISTED IN AN ANONYMOUS LETTER TO THE ]

WHITE HOUSE IN NINETEEN FORTYFOUR. THE ANONYMOUS LETTER

LATER DISCOVERED TO HAVE BEEN WRITTEN BY MRS. KATHERINE UILL%&?&RLO

SET OUT A NUMBER OF NAMES ALLEGEDLY MEMBERS OF THE ABOVF APPARATUS .

THE NAMES OF HENRYﬂﬁﬁINE AND HIS WIFE, JESSICA BUCK&KHINE APPEAR ON

THIS LIST. BOTH HAVE BEEN LONG CONNECTED WITH CP ACTIVITIES, AND BOTH

VERE FORMERLY EMPLOYED BY THE GOVERNMENT IN WASH, DC. INQUIRIES AT
NYC INDICATE MOST RECENT ADDRESS FOR HENRY RHINE IS SIX FIVE DASH THREE
NAUGHT LANSDOUNE AVE., PHILA, PA. IT IS BELIEVED THAT HE HAS RECEN&LY J
SEPARATED FROM HIS WIFE. RHINE SHOULD BE THOROUGHLY INTERVIEWED PAR-

TICULARLY AS TO ANY KNOWLEDGE PERTINENT TO INSTANT CASE. PRESENT LO-
CATION OF HIS WIFE SHOULD BE ASCERTAINED FROM RHINE WITH VIEW TO LO-
CATING AND INTERVIEWING. EXPEDITE.

SCHEIDT b TE
RECORDED - gg ' ﬁ [ 02}(15

M 14: "“9

WA HOLD PLS
PH ACK AND DISC, PLS
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v Hobagey L

ROM NEW YORK 15 g& 6-24P

IRECTOR URGENT

CL 7

g%HAM. SUMMARY REPORT NOT YET COMPLETED INASMUCH AS SOME INFO TO
BE INCLUDED THEREIN RECEIVED ONLY WITHIN PAST TWENTY FOUR HOURS AND
OTHER DATA PREVIOUSLY REQUESTED NOT YET FURNISHED. MATTER BEING
FOLLOWED CLOSELY WITH THOSE SOURCES WHICH ARE TO SUBMIT INFO. IT IS
CONTEMPLATED THAT REPORT WILL BE COMPLETED MARCH ELEVEN.
| SCHEIDT

HLD PLS P ‘g”} % 122+ ; ;2, 7é

‘ ’ '503,@%7 ™ T

9 MR14 19 J
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FEDERAL BUREAY CF BAESTIG AT, ol
P S ‘ U. S. GEPARTIIENT GF JUSTICE
COMZSULICATIONS SECTION
AR.9- 129 |
WAR -

# RELAY TO WFO fx{ﬁm" |

WA "3 FROM BALTO 3-9-49 11-32 AM EST  AHE |, jjjjjj:t

/- DIRECTOR AND SACS VASHINGTON AND NEW YORK URGENT 41 A
| Quwau. RE RO TEL FEB. FIFTEEN REQUESTING INTERVIEW RE Mﬁ@ AT

g LEXINGTON PARK, MD., WITH FRS. L. R .MC KEE, FORMER SECRETARY OF
J// LANRENCE;BU@GAN. MRS. MC KEE CHARACTERIZED DUGGAE AS MAN OF PRINCIPLE,g
HONEST, TRUSTWORTHY, AND ABSOLUTELY LOYAL. SHE DISCLAIMS ANY KNOWLEDGE
OF HISS EVER BEING EMPLOYED IN STATE DEPT. OR ANY ASSOCIATION BETWEEM
HISS AND DUGGAMN, STATING SHE IS POSITIVE HISS ANb DUGGAN NEVER SHARED
SAME OFFICE WHILE SHE WAS DUGGANS SECRETARY THIRTYSIX TO FORTYTWO.

DOES NOT RECALL CHAMBERS AS AN ASSOCIATE OF DUGGAN OR ANY CONFERENCES
OR MEETINGS BETHEEN DUGGAN AND HISS. MRS. MC KEE SUGGESTED éON?ACTING
FOLLOWING PERSONS FOR INFO RE ANY COMNECTIONS BETWEEN HISS AND DUGGAN.
ONE, GEORGE H. BUTLER, FORMER STATE DEPT ASSISTANT OF DUGGAN.

TWO, ELLIS O. BRIGGS, STATE DEPT CAREER MAN AND FORMER DUGGAM ASSISTANT.
THREE, PAUL C. DANIELS, AND FOUR, HERBERT BURSLEY, CAREER MEN FORMERLY
UNDER DUGGAN ON ONE OF LATIN AMERICAN COUNTRY DESKS. INTERVIEW WiTH
ABOVE PERSONMS, POSSIBLY ALREADY CONDUCTED, BEING LEFT TO DISCREEiION

OF WFO. RECORDED - g5 7¢ /33 JJ, 227
LAST WORD NEXT TO LAST LINE IS "DISCRPTi'oWI‘gf‘ T

iC FARLIN ~” S MR EAy ¥R g'ﬂ“«w N
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FELERAL BURE~YU CF INVESTIGA o
U. 8. CEPARTIIENT OF JUSTICE

COMIIUNICATIONS SEBTION

MAR 9- 1049
P
TELETYPE
I TTSBURGH 3=5-~49 L-45 PM EST
2§RECTOR AND SAC NEVW YORK URGENT

JAHAM, PERJURY, ESP, DASH R, IS DASH R. N
BALTIMORE, FEBRUARY EERBRTTXXNYSEVENTEEN LAST AND REPORT EDWARD
ELHOFFER, A®XXST. LOUIS, JANUARY TWENTY LAST. MRS. MORAN CORéORAN OF
THREE FIVE ONE SUNSET DRIVE, PITTSBURGH, ADVISED HER DAUGHTER MARYANNE
CORCORAN MARRIED JESSE SAMUEL ZIMMERNAN IN MAY, NINETEEN FORTY FIVE IN
FLORIDA WHILE MARYANNE ASSIGNED THERE AS A WAC. ZIMMERMAN NEVER Qﬂﬂfg?ﬁ
RESIDED AT PITTSBURGH AND THEY ARE NOW RESIDING AT NINE NAUGHT éIGHT
PRESIDENT ST., BROOKLYN, FIFTEEN, NEW YORK. MARYANNE EMPLOYED DURING
DAY, EMPLOYER UNKNWXXZUNKNOWUN. ZIMMERMAN-S EMPLOYER ALSO INKNOWN.

NEW YORK WILL INTERVIEW ZIMMERMAN AS SET FORTH IN REFERENCED REPORTS.

THORNTON
END HEUU
D)
ACK IN ORDER PLS Ea"’@é‘ /7(/ / ' 2{ i 7:
7 /J/
WA 4-50 PM OK FBI WASH DC EJC m, E =i wa
o m o i
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FLDERAL Busc-d 7 hviona., Y ‘

U. 3. DEPARTMENT GF JUSTIGE | '
CORY:ALRICATIONS SECTIOL ‘77 ﬂ
MAR 9~ 1239 C}W o
@’U’hu »"‘i
TELETYPE )
X

ST el

WASHINGTON S NEW YORK 2 FROM PHILA 3= 0=14D &= %U;
T hor-

- e

'DIREC.TOR AND SAC.+..eesURGENT
CAHAM. RENYTEL MARCH EIGHT. ADDRESS OF JESSICA BUCK RHINE HAS r"‘;is'
DETERMINED FROM CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE TO BE EIGHT TWO FIVE EUGENE STREET,
INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA, AS OF DECEMBER Tz'JENTYFE%s\f’es&% LAST. THIS OFFICE IS
NOT AWARE IF INDIANAPOLIS HAS SUFFICIENT INFO TO CONDUCT INTERVIEW
WITH JESSICA RHINE. THEREFORE, NEW YORK SHOULD ADVISE INDIANAPOLIS .
OFFICE CONCERNING INTERVIEW DESIRED. PHILA WILL ATTEMPT TO INTERVIEW

HENRY RHINE TOIMORROY. : &4
. A4 )333. LATT
BOARDMAN RECORDED 6§ &‘g 7 %
{ « BF IR I ’
WA ACK AND DISC NY HOLD !NDEXED 66 3 MAR 14 1219

CORRECTION - LINE THREE, WORD SIX IS "TWENTYFIVE"
WA PHROUA o«
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WL BEPARTIENT o He

LOMIMUIEATIONS 35571013 Vm

AR - 1949

{4 i
TEILTYPE b

TR Tl o e
|
A oy, . e
SR I T Y s Yo o ) e e ake
v
" ‘. 4w s
)

\ |
CONF 28TNS e :
INGTON 43  BALTIHORE 6 p%r% NEW YORK S 1p=23P .
, 2% ST v o
) | IRECTOR AND SAC UR@E&TM’QM w[ﬁl ; Wil .
BE 1S IS FlED IR v

¢ m‘L;z,:u__a BiSP2MA]

JAHAM. MRS. CHAMBERS STATED THAT WHILE RESIDING~OH

T
& e
» /
oy 84

BALTIMORE, SHE SAU PRISCILL@ZQISS ON SEVERAL OCCASIONS. ON t%»
THESE OCCASIOMS, MRS. CHAMBERS WAS SITTING IN A SHMALL PARK NEAR HER

RESIDENCE WITH HER BABY CONVERSING WITH A REGISTERED NURSE WHO WAS
CARING FOR A DOCTOR-S SMALL CHILD WHO ALSO LIVED IN THE IHMMEDIATE
NEIGHBORHOOD. MRS, .HISS CAME TO THE PARK, SPOKE TO MRS..CHAIMBERS
AND WHEN SHE OBSERVED THE REGISTERED MURSE TALKING TO MRS. CHAMBERS,
MRS‘ HISS IMMEDIATELY LEFT. MRS. CHAMBERS PREVIOUSLY TESTIFIED
THAT THE DOCTOR WHO EMPLOYED THIS REGISTERED NURSE LIVED OM THE CORNMER
oF MC .MECHEN STREET AND EUTAY PLACE. SHE STATED SHE INTRODUCED MRS.
HISS UNDER SOME OTHER NAME TO THIS NURSE. BAETIMORE IS REQUESTED TO
DETERMINE THE IDENTITY OF THE REGISTERED NURSE TO ASCERTAIN WHETHER
THIS NURSE UOULD HAVE ANY RECOLLECTION AS TO THE MEETING BETWEEN MRS.
CHAMBERS AND MRS. HISS. AVAILABLE PﬁOTOS OF MRS. CHAMBERS AND MRS.
HISS SHOULD BE EXHIBITED TO THIS REGISTERED MNURSE. THIS HMEETING BE-
TWEEN MRS, CHAMBERS AND MRS. HISS OCCURRED SOME TIMHE DURING THE FALL
OF NINETEEN THIRTYFIVE. IT IS REQUESTED THAT AN IMMEDIATE INVESTI-
GATION BE CONDUCTED. SQTEL IMMEDIATELY .

SCHEIDT .
| RECORDED - g5 j7¢/ [ u;&zd)@
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g~ T o e . s oy
STANDARD FORM NO, 64 . I

Oﬁ‘ice Memor%ndum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

° o Director, FBI DATE: llarch 9, 1949
/ N rrom Guy Hobtel, SAC, Veshinston Field
SUBJEC JANA

PERJURY, ZEUPIONAGE - R
LDZRUVAL SECURITY -~ R

Reference lew York teletywe dated T'ebrurry 24, 1949 requesting VFO
to checlt the records of the Depnrtment of Agriculiure in order to asceritain
the vheresbouts of JACK I, ZEVY.

¥

Records ot the Depsrtment of Agriculiture reflect JACK I, L'WY ves
born Ausust 22, 1910 ot Drownsville, Pennsylvenie. He was employed as
Assistant Attorneyr, Office of Genercl Council, Agriculbtursl Adjustment Ad-
niristration, Denartment of Agriculture, from September 1934 until llay 1935,
ALGER HISS was emmloyed in the scme office during this neriod. IEVI's lact
known employment wes the law firm of Sonnenscheim, Berlson, Leutmen, Devinson
and Morse, 77 Vest Vashinston Street, Chicego, as of Hay 1935,

It is suggested that LEVY be interviewed to determine his acquaintance
with ALGHER HISS and whether he has ever received any tyvwewritten corresmondence
from him, If so, obtein o svecinen of eony typewritten corresnoadence for
laboratory exemination. It is desired to determine eny smecific knowledge con-
cerning ALGER HISS! un-American activities. Obtain the nomes of any close
personal friends of ALGER HISS while emnloyed with the Asricultural Agjustnent
Aéministration. :

“3

TN

; 20 e e e
Leads should be set out by the Chicego Field Office to have this
individual inbterviewed by the Field Office covering his preseat residence.

CC - New York
Chicago

RECORDED - 68 | .
7494 a&{“‘ —-—
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L |

. lbk ?ﬂﬁ
. 3 % 5o . : Kisseloff-2997 g/ 1
\ ar U dipsit K Wﬂ&'?h




TO ﬂ:

- 2ce Balt:unore

.
”
STANDARD FORM No. 64 ’ . ‘

O]ﬁce Memomnd%m e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Director, FBI DATE: March 9, 1949

FRO,

# -GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Weshington Field

(
SUBJECY: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER '€HAMBERS
PERJURY
ESPICNAGE-R

Washington Field Division has been instructed to debermine the persons
who were associated deparbmentelwise with ABRAFAN GEORGEZSILVERYAN and inber-
view these persons concerning SILVERMAN's activities, associates, etc,

The Chicago Office by letter dated February 23, 1949 furnished the
names of persons who were employed with ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN at the Railroad
Retirement Board, Washington, D.C., Among those persons ‘listed was HERMAN H,
BARTIMER, Actuary, appointed April 4, 1936 and transferred from Railroad Retire-,

ment to the Wer Department May 3, 1942. . DL )

O [V G

=

At HERMAN BARTIMER's lest address in Washington, D.C. his present address
was given as 1704 Utah Place, Baltimore, with an office phone nunber of Plaza
2360, Extention 353,

The Baltimore Office is requested to interview HERVMAN BARTIMER regarding
the activities of SILVERMAN during BARTIMER's employment with the Railrosd Retire-
ment Board and elso in the War Department and to determine the names of the
associates of SILVERMAN, particularly sociales Ascertein any information thet
would indicate SILVERMAN knew WHITTAKER CHAMBERS or ALGER HISS or thet SILVERMAN

was engaged in any subversive activitidse )
(4. =020 2XdA
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64

O]ﬁce Memoranduns + vNiTED sTAAES GOVERNMENT

o : DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: Merch 9, 1949

FROM) GUY HOTTEL, SAC, WASHINGTON FIELD
SUBJEC gﬂAM

ESPIONAGE - R
INTERNAL SECURITY - R

Reference is made to Bureau letter dated February 3, 1949 requesting
investigation of ABRAHAM GEORGESILVERMAN.

SILVERMAN was employed by the Army Air Forces from 1942 to 1945 as
Head of the Analysis and Plans Secionh which was under the Deputy Chief of
Staff, Materiel, who was then General ECHOLS, General BENNETT,/MEYERS was then
Executive to General ECHOLS and interviews of SILVERMAN's fellow employees
denote General MEYERS may have recommended SILVERMAN for this position. As
head of this section it was SILVERMAN's responsibility to analyze and tabu-
late all production figures regarding the B-29; also the recording, modifications,
aircraft dispersion, market, strikes and various supply problems relative to
these aireraft. Consequently most .work performed by this section was of a
highly classified nature and was graded from restricted to top secret. %9 /

According to Miss BENTIEY's allegations before the House Committee
on Un-American Activities, SILVERMAN did furnish to her indirectly technical
informmation which in turn was given to couriers of the Soviet Republic.

Previous to SILVERMAN's employment in this section, this work had
formerly been perfomed by Statistical Control which was headed by Colonel
CHARIES THORTON, now associated with Used Aircraft, Culver City, California,
According to fellow employees, when SILVERMAN was appointed to this position
it was through the recommendation of General BENNETT MEYERS., SILVERMAN immes
diately decided that all B-29 production figures and modifications should be
handled by his section and consequently this brought about a minor disagreement
with Statistical Control,

The Los Angeles 0ffice is requested to interview Colonel THORTON
relative to SILVERMAN's associations and duties while in this position; also
THORTON should be questioned regarding this disagreement which agxisted betwsen
his section and SILVERMAN's, .

74-94
ROR ED < @@ g }
cc - Los Angeles (AMSD) “YLURD( g /,76// 3/7 ;5,, 2’2'8
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64

O]ﬁce Memo m%lzzm e« UNITED ST;gES GOVERNMENT

* DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: March 9, 19l9 °
SAC, GUY HOTTEL, WASHINGTON FIELD

N

Rebulet to Washington Field dated February 3, 1949.

STEPHEN M, WALTER, who from late 19%7 to late 1938, resided on the
third floor of the Garden Tower Apartments, 2325 15th Street, N. W., Wash-
ington,»D. C., and next door to Apartment 311 which was occupied by ABRAHAM
GEORGE,_SILVFRMAN, advised that his maid for this period was BLANCHE LEE,

who at present is living at 610 Royal Plaza, Fort Lauderdale, Florida.
WALTER advised that BLANCHE LEE was friendly with SILVERMAN'S maid and would
be in a position to observe meny of their guests at that time. WALTER in a
signed statement advised that he had a nodding acquaintance with ALGEﬁISS
end remembered teking HISS up on the manually operated elevator and letting
him out on the third floor, but he did not know which apartment HISS entered.

WALTER also said that BLANCHE LEE was playing the numbers atthis
time of service with WALTER and had won a large sum of money playing the
apartment number, which WALTER believed to be 312. This, according to
WALTER, should help her remember' the pertinent time., WALTER further related
thet BLANCHE LEE'S brother, whose first name she did not recall, was presently
serving a life sentence in the Virginia State Prison for murder,

#
PRl
e e el l}‘

Miami will locate BLANCHE LEE and interview her mf% t6 “the
SILVERMANS, their activities and any guests they had during this period,
keeping in mind the fact that HISS has been placed on the same floor the
SILVERMANS resided. Further, according to CHAMBERS, during the later part
of December 1936 or January 1937, three Persian Rugs were shipped to SILVERMAN
in Washington, D. C. from New York City. Thereafter SILVERMAN delivered one
rug to the late HARRY DEXTER WHITE and one to ALGER HISS, and kept one for
himself. FLORENCE TOMPKINS aka, Mrs. FLORENCE BANKS, SILVERMAN'S maid, hes
verified the giving of a rug to WHITE and keeping one in the SILVERMAN home.
This rug,as FLORENCE TOMPEKINS described it, was about nine feet by twelve feet,
‘had a lot of red in it, and had a four inch fringe around its borders, which
was lighter than the rest of the rug. Miami will interview BLANCHE LEE regard-

t0 her ieaedge of ek » ALL IRFOR2:AT103! COHTAINED
oo - wiemt (47 a7y - smonst pevvme)  HERERVIS LOLASSIFIED
7heoly DATE L3181 DBY_1b320 fuwkles’
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RECORDED -8 _Zi 373 224 %
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64 ) , ' )

Oﬂice Memogmd%m * UNITED S’.["ATES GOVERNMENT

To  :  DIRECTOR, FBI DATE:  March 9, 1949
FROM GUY HOTTEL, SAC, WASHINGTON FIELD
SUBJECH C.?AHAM

ESPIONAGE - R
INTERNAL SECURITY - R

Reference is made to Bureau letter dated February 3, 1949 requesting
investigation of ABRAHAM GEORGE-SILVERMAN.

SIIVERMAN was employed by the Amy Air Forces from 1942 to 1945 as
Chief of the Analysis and Plans Branch, which was unger the Deputy Chief of
Staff, Materiel, who was then a General ECHOLS. In this capacity it was
SIILVERMAN's responsibility to have this section analyzed, systematize and
tabulate all informabtion relative to B-29 production, modification, theater
dispersion and supply. Consequently these reports were of a highly classi-
fied and secret nature.

According to Miss BENTLEY's allegations before the House Committee
on Un-American Activities, SILVERMAN did indirectly furnish to her classified
information which in turn was transmitted to couriers of the Soviet Govermment.

Interview of SILVERMAN's associates at the Amy Air Forces denotes
he did have access to all such classified material which originated in his
section. TFurther, that the Security 0fficer for this section was Captain -
ALBERT E., RUTAN, who is now discharged from the ammed forces and was last ﬁ'ﬁ '
known to reside at 511 Cornell Avenue, Albany 6, California.qyausess

The San Francisco Office is requested to interview Mr. RUTAN in ~
attempts to establish the method of handling classified and secret informa-
tion in this seotion. Also RUTAN should be questioned concerning SILVERMAN's
associates and activities during the time of his employment and if it would
be possible for either SILVERMAN or any other individual in this section to
take top secret information to their homes for further study and analysis.

EMM:PAL
74-94

cc - éan Francisco (AMSD) EGQRDED 6% g ﬁ(é / 773 22J5
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‘ ySHINGTON AND YFO FROM NEW YORK 24 10 | *“’_ﬂg{;éﬂw
TN

~ /DIRECTOR AND SAC URGEN ' QANY S
¥l

o b

JAHAM. RE REP SA LAIBERT G. ZANDER FEB. FOUR LAST AT WFO. SUTEL

IF THERE ARE NOW CONTAINED IN STATE DEPARTHMENT FILES ANY HANDWRITTEN
OR TYPEWRITTEN NOTES, MEMORANDA, CONMDEMSATIONS, OR PARAPHRASINGS OF
STATE DEPARTMENT DOCUMENTS PREPARED BY ALGER HISS IN MANMER Q DASH
ONE THROUGH Q DASH SIXTY MNIMNE UERE PREPARED. ASSISTANT DIRECTOR
CONNELLEY POINTS OUT DEFEINSE CONCEIVABLY MIGHT CLAIM WITH RESPECT
TO Q DASH TWO THROUGH Q DASH SIXTY MINE THAT HISS PREPARED SUCH PARA-
PHRASINGS IN COURSE OF ORDINMNARY OFFICIAL ROUTIMNE AND THAT THEY WOULD-
PRESUMABLY HAVE BEEN FILED IN SD FILES AND THAT HISS HAS NO KNOW- ,
LEDGE OF THEIR ULTIMATE DISPOSITION. FURTHER THAT THE DEFENSE MAY
INTRODUCE ANY PARAPHRASINGS ETC. PREPARED 3Y HISS IM FILES, IF, IN
FACT HISS DID ENGAGE IN SUCH PRACTICE. |
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UASHINGTON 63  BOSTON FROM INEW YORK 10 [LIgi5F==-
/ DERECTOR AMD SAC URGEET tmrffy" .'@??
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SAHAH. RE BOSTON LETTER MARCH NINE INSTANT. ITENS TWO AND THREE
OF REFERENCE LETTER LISTED AS ENCLOSURES TO NY DID [OT ARRIVE WITH
INSTANT LETTER. BOSTON REQUESTED TO ASCERTAIM AND ADVIéE NY OF
PRESENT LOCATION OF THESE ITEMS AS YELL AS THE GUEST BOOKS FOR THE
YEARS NIMNETEER THIRTY SIX AND MIUETEEN THIRTYEIGHT. 1INY YWILL ADVISE
EESULTS OF INTERVIEW UITH MRS. STERMN.

SCHEIDT
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CONF 3 STNS . R 3 o
’/EASHINGTON AND WFO 35 BALTIMORE
DIRECTOR AMD SACS URGERNT
'®)

JAHAM. RE WFO TEL MARCH TWO LAST.

ATELY MNA!E OF OFFICIAL OF RIGGS HNATIONAL BANK, COHPETENT o PREODUCING
RECORD OF SAVINGS ACCOUNT OF ALGER AND PRISCILLA HISS. BALTIIORE
SUTEL IMMEDIATELY MAME OF OFFICIAL OF SCHIMIDT HOTOR COMPAMNY, RAMDALLS-
TOWM, HARYLAND, WHO IS COMPETENT TO PRODUCE RECORDS CONCERMING SALE
OE MINETEEM THIRTYSEVEN FORD TO ESTHER CHAMBERS ON NOVEMBER TWENTY-
THREE NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN.

rd
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UASHINGTOMN 15 NEU YORK & FROM NEWARK 8
DIRECTOR AlD SAC URGENT

o .
JAHAL, PERJURY, ESP*R, IS-R. WHILE BEING INTERVIEWED 2 J )
hf
MATTER, JACOB/INER, PROFESSOR OF ECONONICS, PRIECETON UNIVERS
S e
PRINCETOMN, NJ. EXPRESSED SURPRISE THAT HE HAD NOT BEEN uCONTACTED
CONCERNING ALGER HISS. HE STATED HE WORKED Il STATE DEPARTHENT DURING

" PERTINENT PERIOD AND WAS ACQUAINTED WITH HISS. HE DID HMOT INDICATE
WHETHER OR NOT HE HAD ANY INFORMATION OF VALUE BUT EXPRESSED OPINIOM
THAT HISS IS NOT GUILTY. INTERVIEWING AGENT ADVISES VINER EXHIBITED

A VERY POOR MEMORY AND OPENLY PRIDES HIMSELF ON HIS POOR JOPW ‘}b/ / 1
AL7 - pi
VINER NOT BEING INTERVIEVED UNLESS MEWARK ADVISED TO DO SO. ﬁV\”

~ MC KEE GORDED - €& 235224 Wv
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CONF 2 STIS v"ff‘; bile
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J/yASHINGTOM 23  NEWARK 2  FRON NE¥ YORK Ctygﬁ?iz;ﬁiﬁf“?
DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT | P

g%HAM. RE NEWARK TEL MARCH NINTH, FORTYNINE. INTERVIEW JACOB
VINER, PROFESSOR OF ECONOMICS, PRINCETON UNIVERSITY, FOR ALL INFO -
IN HIS POSSESSION RE CONTACTS AMD ACTIVITIES OF ALGER HISS DURING
PERIOD THEY WORKED TOGETHER. ASCERTAIN IF VINER HAS HAMDWRITING,
. HANDPRINTING SPECIMENS OF HISS OR TYPEWRITTEN COMiUNICATIONS FROM

HISS.
RECORDED C e o 1 S
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U. S. DEPARTEIENT OF JUSTIoE

COMUSUNIZATIONS SEETION

/
MR, 10 1247 Z%/J

" TELETYPE N
B s

WASHINGTON FROM NEW YORK 13 10 7-50 P L. -
T
/6;RECTOR

m Y
AT .

{
3£HAN. BULET TO WFO DATED JAN. NINETEEN, FORTYNINE, REQUESTE,

URGENT

NUMBER OF PERSONS BE INTERVIEWED IN CONNECTION WITH THEIR KNOWLEDGE
OF OR ACTIVITIES IN A COMMUNIST UNDERGROUND APPARATUS OPERATING IN
WASHINGTON, DeCe. THESE NAMES WERE LISTED IN AN ANONYMOUS LETTER TO

THE WHITE HOUSE IN NINETEEN FORTYFOUR. THE ANONYMOUS LETTER, LATER
DETERMINED TO HAVE BEEN WRITTEN BY MRS. KATHERINE WILLS PERLO, SET
OUT THE LIST OF NAMES, WHO ALLEGEDLY WERE MEMBERS OF THE ABOVE APPA-
RATUS. THE NAMES OF HENRY'RHINE AND HIS WIFE, JESSICA BUCK RHINE,
APPEARED ON THIS LIST. BOTH HAVE LONG BEEN CONNECTED WITH CP AC-
TIVITIES. JESSICA WAS EMPLOYED IN VARIOUS GOVERNMENT AGENCIES IN
WASHINGTON, D.C. AND WAS VERY ACTIVE IN UNIONS. SHE ALLEGEDLY SHARED
AN APARTMENT IN WASHINGTON, D«Co WITH ELEANORﬁﬁELSON AND HELEN
/TSCHNEEZLFR, AKA HELEN%MTlLER. ‘NELSON HAS BEEN IDENTIFIED BY INFOR-
MANTS AS A MEMBER OF CP AND MILLER WAS DISMISSED FROM THE LABOR DE-
PARTMENT IN NINETEEN FORTYONE FOR COMMUNIST ACTIVITIES. JESSICA WAS
ACTIVE IN LOCAL TWO FOUR TWO OF AMERICAN FEDERATION OF GOVERNMENT

EMPLOYEES. THE CHARTER OF THIS LOCAL UAS LATER LIFTE
5t RECORDED - 68 !# /J-,- ﬁ%zz?%/

INDEXZD - g TF e ¢

:):)J [ 4"’“ l’l f '/l)
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PAGE TwO

NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS BECAUSE OF ALLEGED COMMUNIST ACTIVITIES ON THE
PART OF JESSICA AND FOUR OTHERS. INVESTIGATION HAS REFLECTED JESSICA
RHINE RESIDING AT EIGHT TWO FIVE EUGENE ST., INDIANAPOLIS, AS OF
DEC. TWENTYFIFTH, NINETEEN FORTYEIGHT, AND IS BELIEVED TO BE SEPA-
RATED FROM HER HUSBAND. SHE IS TO BE THOROUGHLY INTERVIEWED AS TO
ANY PARTICIPATION IN OR KNOWLEDGE OF ANY COMMUNIST UNDERGROUND GROUP
IN WASHINGTON, DeCe, DURING HER STAY-THERE, PARTICULARLY AS TO ANY
KNOWLEDGE OF THE ACTIVITIES OF JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS AND ALGER
HISS, EXPEDITE.

SCHEIDT
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NEITHER BENJAMIN FOX OR

RAHAl GEORGE SILVERMAN.

ELOI%ELDUNBRACCO, PRESEMTLY TEACHER AT HOLTON ARMS SCHOOL, WASH-

DC. WFO CONTACT DUNBRACCO.

RECORDED - 68

INDEXED - 68
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COMF TWO STATIONS

INGTON 4 AND NEW YORK 2 FROM BOSTON 10 11-45 A

DIRECTOR, AMD SACS, NY AND ALBANY ROUTINE

JAHAl, PERJURY, IS-R, ESPIONAGE-R. RE CONF TEL OF BALTIMORE TO
BUREAU, WFO, NY AND BOSTON, MARCH THIRD LAST AWRD NY TEL TO BUREAU AMD
BOSTOMN MARCH SEVENTH, REQUESTING BOSTON INTERVIEW MRS. JOHN”ETFORD,
FORHERLY ROBERT&/fANSLER, AND ALSO ROBERT AND TOVKPﬂORLON. HIRS« ALFORD

— - w— - e =

PREVIOUSLY INTERVIEUED BY BOSTON AND RESULTS SET FORTH IN BOSTON REPORTS
OF SA FREDERICK li, COMMNORS DATED DEC. TWENTY SECOND, FORTYEIGHT -

AND JAN. THIRD, FORTYNIMNE. ROBERT AND LOLA HORTON,‘ACCORDING TO
BALTIMORE, ARE LOCATED AT SUDBURY, VERMONT, WHICH IS CbVERED BY ALBANY
OFFICE. COPIES OF REFERENCED TEL BEING FORVARDED TO ALBANY THIS DATE

AMSD WUITH REQUEST THAT ALBANY COVER LEAD TO INTERVIEW THE HORTONS AT

SUDBURY, VERMONT. R0 - .68 [ /’/, a4 :",r 24, 4 § i

soucy 0 m; :
‘ \\\DB@ g MAR 14 19 ' R
AL 2 B ADVISED o .
v P A ON
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WASHIGT N AND 103 ANGELZS PRUM WASH FIELD 10 30
DIRECTOR AND SAG

JAHAM, REURTEL FEB. THREE. NO FASSPORT RECORD OF IRENE PERT.A GLAS s WAS,
FOUID., ’
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A ¢~Ty 2 FROH BALTO 3-10-49 4-55 PH EST AHE ;
TRECTOR AND SAC NEW YORK URGENT q |
Qammi. RE NY TEL MARCH NINE REQUESTING BALTO TO LOCATE AND INTERVIENSE #9070

/
REGISTERED HURSE WHO WAS TALKING WITH MRS. CHAMBERS NEAR CHAUBERS (—/ U 1

EUTAY PLACE APT. IN BALTO. DURING FALL OF THIRTYFIVE UHEN PRISCILLA

HISS PUT IN AN APPEARANCE. THIS SAHE INFO OBTAINED BY BALTO. WHEN SA

SPENCER AND PLANT WERE IN BALTO. SOMETIME AGO INTERVIEWING MR. AND MRS.

CHAMBERS. EXHAUSTIVE INVESTIGATION ALREADY COMDUCTED BY BALTO. HAS

FATLED TO IDENTIFY AND LOCATE THIS REGISTERED NURSE AND NO FURTHER

LEADS ON THIS ANGLE ARE AVAILABLE. %

MC FARLIN RELCRDED - 13 L/ 53 ﬂ/ A

al &g 3MAR1A1° B 5/3\%
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Amcm AND SAC, ST. LOUIS 3-10-L9 11:15 AM JRGYNT e
{gJ FBI WASHINGTON FIELD Sl g

~

/ o
JAMAM, RE ABRAMAM GEORGE SILViRAN. REF BULET DATED FEBRUARY THRER, IAQT,

REQUESTS PHOTOSTATIC COPIES OF ALL MATERTAL IN VERSON:EL FILE OF ABRANAN

GEORGE SILVER'AN, FORMERLY EMPLOYED VA7 DEPARTARNT, !ARCH TWENTYSEVEN, FORTYTVO

TO AUGUST EIGHTERN, FORTYRIGHT, AS ASSISTANT CUIRF, AIR STAFF, MATERIEL AID
SLRVICES™ cowiizox, DIVISION, AAF, DG, INFO RE APPOINTMENT, FMPLOYMENT, RLFVIIiCES,
ADDRESSLS, LLGNTITY FRLLOW FMPLOYEES AND SUPERVISORS. RECORD LOCATED ARMY

RECOMDS BRANGH— ST. LOUIS. RECORD WAS FORWARLED TO WAL DEPARTMENT, DC, AUGUST,
FORTYEIGL, uawzvm TUEY VRE RETURIED 70 ST. LOUIS, OCTOBER THIRTEEN, FORTYRIGHT.
PEHSONNEL OFFICE AAF ['QUISTED RECORDS ABOUT FEBRUARY TWENTYFIVE, LAST, HOJEVER,
HAVE NOT RICEIVED, ST. LOUIS HANDLE IF R:CORDS AVATIABLE, AND FORWARD

PHOTOSTATIC COPIES TO WFO. SILVERMAN BORN FEBRUARY TWO, NINETEEN HUNDRED,

IN POLAND, |

. Kisseloff-3013
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HK/, 4 Iy 1 FROI BALTO 3-10-49 1-25 Pii L?

DIRECTOR, F2I AlID SACS, MEZU YORK AND WASHIMGTOH FIELD U'RGENT.

..... b2
b7D

ngAH, PERJ., ESP- R. REMYTEL DATED MARCH FIRST. BALTIKORE CI

ADVISED JOSEPH;IAFFE TRANSFERRED FRON LANGLEY KEIORIAL .\é;ﬁgf/’
AEROMATUICAL LABORATORY Tg ABERDEE!! PROVIFG GROUND EFFECTIVE JANUARQ
ELEVEN, MINETEEMN FORTYTHREE. HIS POSITION AT APG WAS THAT OF ASSCCIATE
PHYSICIST IN THE BALLASTIC RESEARCH LABORATORY. JAFFE VOLUHTARILY RE-
SIGNED EIGHT DASH FOURTEEN DASH FORTYFIVE QUOTE TO CONTIKUE WORK

AT ALLEGHANY BALLISTICS LABORATORY UNQUOTE. HE, HOWEVER; ACCORDIMG

TO E. J. HARSCH, SECURITY OFFICER FOR JOHNMS HOPKINS UNIVERSITY AT THE .

APPLIED PHYSIC LABORATORY, SILVER SPRIMNGS, MARYLAND BEGAN EHPLOYMENT ®AT
T THIS LABORATORY IN AUGUST OF NINETEEN FORTYFIVE. HIS EHPLOYMENT WAS
TERHMIMATED BY THE MAVY FOR SECURITY REASOMS APRIL FIVE, NIMETEEM FORTYSIX
: JOHNS HOPKINS UMIVERSITY WAS DIRECTED TO TERMINATE JAFFE BY LETTER

i FROM THE OFFICE OF THE BUREAU OF ORDIMANCE OF THE NAVY, LETTER -DATED
APRIL FOUR, MNINETEEN FORTYSIX. NO ADDITIOMNAL INFORIATION AVAILABLE

FROI HARSCH, BUT REPORT OF JESESE F. FARR AT BALTINORE DATED DECEN-

BER THIRTY, MNINETEEN FORTYSIX AND F§6LT@%D COGOG ’%ﬁ;:g, A CQPY OF <7

g A 2.
WHICH WAS FURNISHED TO BOTH wpq§§§§ NEVARORK HESGECTED COns#DER- 7
S Ll 7
\ g 14 137
ABLE HORE INFORMATION COMCERNINGNFFE. sz MBER Wh PAGE SIXTYEIGHT

: Ay
FOR INFORMATIOHN REGAZiDING HIM AND vagt?mz, LEAH LEIVOWITNUAFFE.# ,,7?*
v ' ' ’ '
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PAGE TWO

RECORDS OF POST INTELLIGENCE OFFICE, APG REFLECT JAFFE CLEARED TO
HANDLE RESTRICTED DATA AFTER COMPLETE LOYALTY INVESTIGATION BY SECOID
ARMY INTELLIGENCE DURING AUGUST MIMETEEN FORTYFOUR. WITH REFERENCE

TO JAFFE- S CLAIM OF HAVING SERVED AS INFORUNANT FOR POST INTELLIGENCE
OFFICER, PRESENT CIVILIAMN INVESTIGATOR COMFIDEMNTIALLY ADVISED THAT IM-
TELLIGENCE SYSTEM DESCRIBED BY JAFFE WAS IN EFFECT DURIMNG MINETEEN
FORTYTHREE BUT THAT WHEMN SYSTEHM WAS DISCOMTIMUED ALL RECORDS WERE DE-~
STROYED. IO EXPRESSED DOUBT THAT JAFFE HAD SERVED AS IMNFORIANT SINCE
HE WAS CONSIDERED TO BE A POOR SECURIT? RISK DURIKG TIME OF EM;LOYMENT.
INTELLIGENCE OFFICER DESCRIBED BY JAFFE WAS IDEMNTIFIED BY PRESENT IO ARD
WAS CONTACTED BUT HE DID MOT RECALL NOR DID HE BELIEVE JAFFE- S
SERVICES HAD BEEN USED AS JAFFE CLAIMED IN RETEL. IRASMUCH AS HE TOO
JAS SUSPICIOUS OF JAFFE- S LOYALTY, IO ADDED THE ARMY HAD RECEIVED UN-
FAVORABLE NEWSPAPER PUBLICITY WHICH REVEALED THE METHOD USED AS DESCRIEID
BY JAFFE IM RETEL. THE ARMY, AT THE TIHE OF THE UNFAVORABLE PUBLICITY,
DESTROYED ALL OF THEIR FILES REGARDING THIS SYSTEM OF INVESTIGATION AND
THEREFORE IS UNABLE TO POSITIVELY VERIFY OR DISCREDIT JAFFE- S
STATEMENT. JAFFE WROTE TO DR. VERNE F. SWAIM DURING JUNE NINETEEN
FORTYSIX ASKING SWAIM TO SERVE AS A CHARACTER REFEREMCE. INMN HIS LETTER
JAFFE ADMITTED HAVING RECENTLY BEEM DISCHARGED BY THE NAVY FOR SECURITY
REASONS. HE DENIED, HOWEVER, EVER HAVING PARTICIPATED IN COMHUNIST

!

END OF PAGE TWO
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PAGE THREE
F

ACTIVITIES OKW ANY KIND.

IN THE EVENT THERE IS ADDITIOMAL INFORMATION*

REGARDING JAFFE IN THE POSSESSIOM OF THE WFO, WHICH IT WOULD BE

DESIRABLE FOR THE MY DIVISION TO HAVE, PRIOR TO AMOTHER INTERVIEW WITH

JAFFE, IT IS SUGSGESTED THIS BE FORWARDED TO NY.

1C FARLIN

CORRECTION - PAGE 1 LINE & LAST WORD SHOULD BE ASSOCIATE

PAGE 1 LINE 9 LAST WORD SHOULD BE AT

ACK PLS IN ORDER
BA A BA R 4 WA

NY BA R1 WY
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COMF THREE STATICHS

v/ﬁﬁSﬂINGTQN 10 AND REU YORK 4 AND WASHIKRGTOM FIELD FROI1 BOSTONM
7 DIRECTOR AND SACS URGENT

g&HAH, PERJURY, IS-R. ESPICNAGE-R. RE WFO LET TO DIRECTOR, FEB. TWENTY
FIFTH LAST, REQUESTING MR. HOWARD A. MEYERS, FORMER SUPERVISOR OF
ABRAHAM GEORGE STLVERMAN, BE INTERVIEWED BY BOSTON. MEYERS ADVISED

HIS CONTACT WITH SILVERMAN WHOLLY OF A BUSINESS NATURE AND THAT HE

DID NOT KNOWW HIS FRIENDS OR ASSOCIATES AND WAS UMACQUAINTED WITH
SILVERMAN-S IDEOLOGIES, HEYERS STATES OTHER SUBJECTS OF THIS CASE

ARE UNKNOWN TO MIN AND HE HAS IO KNOULEDGE OF ASSOCIATION OF THESE
INDIVIDUALS WITH SILVERMAN. MEYERS ADVISES THAT REASON FOR SILVERMAN-S
DISMISSAL AROSE IN A DIFFERENCE IN POLICY WHICH TOOK PLACE BETVEEN
SILVERMAN AND SIDNEY HILLMAN THE NATURE OF WHICH HE CANNOT RECALL.

THIS DIFFERENCE OF OPINION RECEIVED PUBLICITY AND ACCORDING TO MEVERS,
' SILVERMAN WAS REQUESTED TO RESIGM. MEYERS STATES THAT DR. GUSTAVE
PECK, WHOM IT IS NOTED HAS BEEN PREVIOUSLY INTERVIEVED, WOULD PROBABLY
BE THE INDIVIDUAL WHO COULD FURNI%%UEEEI;BI?;Z'E Iozzi‘oxa?\fx}a%cfe‘zcz%%? » .
SILVERMAN. RE WFO LETTER TO DIRECTOR DATED'PEB ! fER TYTEOUR™SETTING
OUT LEAD FOR BOSTON TO LOCATE JOHN R. Cﬁ%%PLL, s TR E Thson DRIVE,
BROOKLINE, HASS. INVESTIGATION TO DATE AT BOSTON HAS FJLED TO DISCOLSE

ANY INFORMATIOM CONCERNING IDENTITY OR WUHEREABOUTS OF CARROLL. INVES-

TIGATION CONTINUING. LY T 7
B e 1 g _ Kisseloff-3017 SR L;
& s soucy’ -




“i kp 2 LOS ANGELES 1 WEW YORK FROI!M BALTO 2 3-11-49

DIRECTOR AND SACS LOS ANGELES, MNEW YORK URGETINT

i‘ SAHAM. RENYTEL HARCH NIME -UHICH IN TURM REFERRED LA TELS FEB EIGHT

A Al'D MARCH TYWO RE CRANE. 1IN REFNYTEL BALTO {JAS REQUESTED TO ADVISE

‘ IF APARTHENT DESCRIBED BY CRANE AS UéED FOR PHOTOGRAPHY IN REFLATEL

i FEB EIGHT WOULD SEENM IDEMNTICAL WITH SPIEGEL APARTMENT I} BALTO.

] BALTO INVESTIGATION'HAS DE@%%?OPED I&FORMATION_THAT UILLIAII ENCRANE

i JR. RESIDED FOR ABOUT FOUR MQEHS IN SUMHER OF THIRTYSEVE! IN SECOMD
FLOOR FRONT Aﬂg@TNENT AT FOURTEEN WEST FRANKLIM ST, BALTO, TELEPHOUE,
i VERINON THREE NIM:E MHIMNE THREE. CﬁANE TAS A PHOTOGRAPHER ALLEéﬁLY

| EHPLOYED AS SUCH BY A BALTO NEUSPAPER BUT SUCH EMPLOVAENT COULD 10T BE

COMNFIRMED AT BALTO SUWEAPERS OR BALTO NEWS POST. NO IINDICATION THAT

CRANE DEVELOPED OR PRINTED PHOTOS OR OPERATED A DARK ROO:f{ AT FOURTEEN
! U. FRANKLIN ST. O!NLY ONE WITMNESS, JOHN J. BOLTOMN, SOU# OF CRANES

: LANDLADY, DEvELOPED WHO RECALLS CRAMNE AND COULD bOSSIBLY IDENTIFY HIM
| POSITIVELY. IF NY DESIRES SUCH POSITIVE IDENTIFICATION, REQUEST L. A.

FURNISH PHOTO OF CRAME FOR EXHIBITION TO BOLTOll. SIMNCE PRO3ABLE

DEFNITE ADDRESS FOR CRANE HAS BEEN DEVELOPED I} BALTO, PERHt@S L. A.
; CAMN DEVELOP FURTHER INFORMATION IN REINTERVIEY UITH CRAIE WHICH UIGHUT
FACILITATE FURTHER BACKGROUND INVESTIGATION AT BALTO IF SUCH FURTHER

INVESTIGATION IS DESIRABLE. FOURTEEM W. FRANKLINMN ST, BALTO IS A FOUR
| 'STORY BRICK BUILDING WITH SINGLE ENTRAMNCE ON RIGHT FROHT. ON IMMEDIATE

RIGHT FACING FOURTEEM W. FRAKLIN SHECCREULDHE [¥$'I TARIAN, CHURCH AED CHURCH

. n =\ L -] i
& AMNEVED - T34 [l =17 o
NJARD LOCATED ON N. W. CORNER OF FPAM%%DA@%& HARITESFS TREETS S o S
f e v o ey TN P A e
‘ T S eymrane s sk Byt S s B
, ) i{s‘»‘ ¥ I T TRl Kisseloff-3018
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{ PAGE TUO .
’

LONG LINE OF ROU HOUE?ES EXTENDING THE BALANCE OF THE CITY BLOCK.

ACCORDING TO REPORTS, THE FIRST FLOOR HAS BEEM OCCUPIED BY A BUSINESS
ESTABLISHMENT WITH THE OTHER THREE FLOORS SUB- DIVIDED INTO SHALL
APARTHMENTS, FIRST FLOOR PRESENTLY BEING OCCUPIED BY A DRESS SHOP.

FOURTEEN W. FRAMKLIN ST IS PRACTICALLY DOUWNTOUMN AID DEFIMITELY HOT MEAR
AMY BREWERY. INREFLATEL FEB EIGHT CRANE STATES PHOTOGRAPHING WAS

' DONE IM SOMEOWES APARTHMENT LOCATED UPSTAIRS OVER AN OFFICE, PROBABLY
REAL ESTATE OFFFICE IMN TWO STORY BUILDIMG NEAR BREWUERY IN RESIDENTIAL
DISTRICT IN CENTRAi PART OF BALTO. CRANE WOULD HARDLY SPEAK OF HIS
OWMN APARTMENT AS SOMEONES APARTHENT« SPIEGEL APARTMENT AT ONE TWELVE
E. MADISOM ST, BALTIMORE WAS IN THREE STORY BUILDING WITH BURCH

COMPANY OFFICE ON FIRST FLOOR. SPIEGELS ALSO OCCUPIED SECOMND FLOOR
FRONT APARTHENT AT THIS ADDRESS WHICH IS ABOUT FIVE BLOCKS FURTHER OUT
OF DOQN JON BALTO IN RESIDENTIAL AREA BUT STILL IN CENTRAL PART OF
BALTO. BREWERY LOCATED MOT TOO FAR DISTANT AND.OTHER BUILDIMNG MEARBY
HIGHT BE MISTAKEN FOR BREWERY. ABOVE WOULD APPEAR TO INDICATE
LOGICALLY THAT CRANE PROBABLY DID PHOTOGRAPHING FOR CHAIBERS IN SPIEGEL
APARTMENT RATHER THAN IN HIS OWN APARTHENT AT FOURTEEN W. FRAMKLIN ST. i
PREVIOUS INMVESTIGATION INDICATES THAT POSSIBLY CHA!NBERS HAD DIS- .
CONTINUED USING‘ﬂ@IEGEL APARTHENT BEFORE CRANE TOOK APARTHENT AT FOUR- 1
TEEN W. FRANKLIN ST, ALTHOUGH SPIEGELS CONTIMNUED TO LIVE AT OI'E TWELVE . %
EAST HADISON ST UNTIL ABOUT JUME THIRTYEIGHT. , E
MC FARLIN

END
CORRCTIONS - PAGE 1 LINE 6 WORD 3 FROM EMD OF SEMTENCE SHOULD BE THIRTY-
SEVEN

PAGE 1 LINE § WORD 3 SHOULD BE MINE O PAGE 1 LINE 11 WORD LSXXXXX
PAGE 1 LINE 11 LAST WORD SHOULD BE FOURTEEN  PAGE 1 LINE 12 WORD 3
FROII EMD OF LIMNE SHOULD BE SON PAGE 1 LIME 1< WORD 3 FROM EMD SHQULD
BE PERHAPS PAGE 2 LINE 1 WORD 5 SHOULD EBE  HOUSES

ACK IN ORDER PLS ‘ , !
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TWEMTYFOURTH AND MARCH SEVENTE

WASHINGTON AMD WFO FROH NEW YORK 56 11 . 11-23

ECTOR AND SAC URGENT

JAHA“. RETELS TO BUREAU AND UFO FEB.

LAST RE CHROMNCLOGY IN THE HAMDLIMNG OF THE ORIGINAL DOCUMENTS. WUFO

WAS REQUESTED TO INTERVIEWU VINCEMT P. RUSSO, CRIMINMAL DIVISICM, DJ,

TO DETERMINE THE EXACT CHRONOLOGY IN THE HANDLING OF THE ORIGINAL

DOCUMENTS. IT IS IMPERATIVE THAT THE EXACT CHRONOLOGY IN THE

HANDLING OF THESE DOCUMENTS BE EXPEDITED IMMEDIATELY AND THAT THIS

INFORMATION BE FORWARDED TO THIS OFFICE. SUTEL COHPLETE INFORMATIONM

AS TO THE HANDLING OF THESE DOCUMENTS IMMEDIATELY.

4G RECORDED - 138 f/H /i 2389

J{;
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. THIRD FORM-LAST LINE TWELRD FROM LAST WORD SHOULD ‘ "FAILED/
I.

END

1
L
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VASHINGTON AMD WFO FROM NEW YORK 58 11  11-25 !c%}{
ii\) F" f}‘( i1
u»r@on ATD SAC URGENT

UV"

JAHAJ. REMYTELS FEB. SEVEM AND SEVENTEEM LAST RE INTERVIEUS WILLIAH
LT%WHITE AND ;\?XLOVESTONE. UTO REQUESTED TO EXPEDITE RESULTS OF IMNTER-

\\YIEU VITH CLAgxﬁﬁﬁUSS OME FIVE FOUR FOUR THIRTYFOURTH ST., W,
WDC, SO NYO CAN REIMTERVIEW LRS. WHITE. SUTEL.

SCHEIDT
HOLD PLS N B - - |
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WASHINGTON 2 AID DOSTON 1 FROY NEW YORK 3 "1 :

G@A’i'mhﬂ

VMR/,«.CTOR AID SAC

urezrnlh, MF@““’W&@ S

Yauat. RE EALTIMORE TEL

wERE) 1S DGAASS
DATEZ-2L 2 TS @W m
HARCH THIRD AND QOSTOU TEEATEn TEHHE,

INSTALT. REF BALTINORE TEL REFLECTS THAT LEE‘IOR&Q‘R:\US, I'EE LEMCRE

\I_‘_}{O A.:-, DENIED ALGER OR PRISCILLA HISS EVEDR VISITED AT ACCOREEK, iD.,

BUT LEMORE ADVISES SHE HET PRISCILLA\ ISS OUCE ABOUT NINETEE!! THIETY FIVE

OR MIMETEEN THIRTY SI¥ II! WASHINGTOM, DC THROUGH PRISCIT'AS SISTER-

. IN-LAY, ROBERTANEANSLER, NOU IRS. JO}-‘IS\SA:;LFORD, OF PROVIDENCE, RHOPE

ISLAND,. EOSTOL JILY IHMEDIATELY RE-INTERVIEU [ES. A‘TOPD FOR AMY IVFO

CONCERIING ACQUAINTAIICE LETUEED

LENGCLRE STRAUS AMD ALGEE OR PRISCITLA

HISS, AS IIDICATED Il REF SALTIIORE TEL. THIS POIUT ”.’\o 1eT COVEF*‘D

PREVIOUS'Y IN INVESTIGATIONS REPORTED BY 205TO OFFIC;_. DO.:TOI‘ UIU‘.

DETERMIVE WHETHER MRS. ALFORD HAS AMY KHOW'EDGE OF ALGER OR PRISCILTA

HISS VISITING AT LONGVIEW, ACCOKEEK, !D., WHERE *EMNORE STRAUS A!D

SI\T_.NI"'"E RES.IDED, A!'D DETERHINE IF iIRS. ALFORD EAS AIlY K{'OULEDGE

OF AﬂfUz\I[’"’\”CESHIx BETJZEN ALGER OR PRISCILLA KISS AWD SALLY EIIWGE,

AXA, IRUATRINGE, HERS. S%ILNOTDH%}Z/\,%%E% D rr 25 0 2

i
END OF PAuE ONE @Q‘:‘ W 5 AR 1A 1,»*3 ’f‘wm
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PAGE TJO

FOR IIFO ALDAIY OFFICE--A HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE OF UFO ADVISED

THAT O UARCH EIGHTZEN, MNINETEEN FOLTY SIX, PRISCILIA HISS, INCOMVEIRSATIGN

WITH YOLAMN NAMED LOLA, WHO [/AY BE LOLA HORTON, MADE MENTION OF LENORE

STRAUS, SAYING THAT A BILL HEYERS, PHORETIC, WAS A FRIEND OF LENORE

STRAUS. REF BALT TEL REIFLECTS ROBERT AND LOLA HORTOM WERE LUTUAL

FRIEMDS OF HISS FAMILY AND OF LENORE STRAUS AND LEHORES HUSBAND, ROBERT

VARE STRAUS, WHO WORKED UNDER ROBERT HORTON IM MNEW DEAL AGENCIES. ACC-

ORDINGLY, ALBAIY WILL RE-IMTERVIEW ROBERT AND LOLA HORTOM AT SUDBURY,

VT., RE ANY KNOULEDGE OF ACQUAINTARCE SHIP BETWEEN LENORE STRAUS AND ALG%@

AtlD PRISCILLA HISS, PERIOD OF SUCH ACQUAINTANCESHIP, AMD ANY KNOW-

LEDGE OF ALGER OR PRISCILLA HISS VISITING LENORE STRAUS OR SALLY RINGE

AT LONGVIEY, ACCOKEEK, MD. BOSTON AND ALBANY WILL EXPEDITE AND SUTEL.
SCHEIDT .

ALBANY ADVISED
BOTH ACK AND DISC PLS’

WA R 2 UASH UA

oOj &
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MAR 111548 f !
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TELETYPE
UASHINGTON © NMEU YORK 1 FROU PHILA 3-11-49 G-51 P4 -1«
DIRECTOR AID 3AC i}, 7P g
9, ‘ fth";.!»" e
JAMAU. RENYTEL UARCH EIGHT. HENRWQRHINE COUTACTED THIS Al ar® brcraned
TO BE INTERVIEUED AT THAT TIME OM BASIS OF SLIGHT ILLIESS. RHINE~FHERF———

AFTER CONTACTED SO;%QALDBAUM, CP ATTORNEY, UHO AT FIRST ADVISﬁD RHIDE TO
GO TO F2I UONDAY TO "SEE WHMAT THEY WANT". RHINE TOLD UALDBAUX HE THOUGHT
HE KNEW YHAT WAS UANTED AID DISIRED TO DISCUSS IT UITH HIM FIRST. AT
APPROXIUATELY FIVE Pil TODAY, RHIME DISCUSSED SITUATIOI' PEZRSOMNALLY UITH
YALD3AUN AUD RELATED INFO RE FBI INQUIRIES Il 1IYC LAST UZEK OEC ERLYG
THEIR ATTEUPTS TO LOCATE HIli AUD VWIFE JESSICA. SAID FBI AGEUT IN 1Y
TOLD HIS BROTHER HE HAD A LIST OF MAIES THAT HAD TC JE CHECKED COILCELIITG
ESPIONAGE. TOLD VALDBAULI HE WAD BZE I UASHIIGTC! AS GOVT. YORKER YIAIS
AGO, BUT THAT HE KI'EW MNOTHING OF ACTIVITIES THERE. SAID EX UIFE,
JESSICA, UAS VERY CLOSE TO LATTINEﬁ OF RRZ DURING HER EIPLOYUEIT Il UASEK.
TOLD UALDBAUM IF P“ CAME TO FEI OM #OIDAY, HE NIGHT ST ASKED IF HE KUEY
EL;X?UT%F“LSON A”D THAT ¥E UOULD HAVE TC ADMIT THAT HE KUEY HER. SAID
HE WAS IIOT COIICERNED EXCEPT IF FBI TRIED TO "TIE THIS UP™ UITH TRADE

UMION ACTIVITIES. INDICATED WILLIMGNESS TO COHE TO FBI IF INTERVIEW WAS

TO DEAL WITH TRADE UNION ACTIVITIES BUT PROBABLY NOT OTHERWISE. TRAIS-
CRIPT OF CONVERSATION BETYUZEN WALDBAUK AND RHINE UILL BE FURNISHED NY
AND BUREAU SPECIAL DLLIVERY TOMORROYW PH. IF RHIMNE AGREZS TC COLE TO

\\ .o e
FBI OFFICE MONDAY, HE UILb &Bﬁ\h CPVISYED UMLESS ADVICE PECETVED" TO CON

ALL INFORTIATIO
o HERE] 5 UICLISSED REO‘VB]HS, [ 122 23 a2

i -
BOARDEA N/ BLEED) IF‘“ T‘:», T
BOTH HOLD FOR com«" , gt
o bttt e JT &Y.} Kisseloff-3025 A




WLSHTIGTON AND UM YO TOFRON LATT TTTLD 31147 10830 i eI

. Z‘ 2\ .&7 Sp‘Pﬂlﬂc,ﬁB

YamAM, ZENYTOL vuRcH T, TAST, e STTIG NALE OF OPFIGIAL OF 11818
NATIONAL BATK CO'PETENT OF PRODUCT.'S RECORDS OF SAVINGS ACCOUNT OF ALGER
AND PRISCILIA HISS, T3 INTIVIDUAL COMP TENT TO TSSTIFY AID PUOLUCE IS
LYNN O. DELASHMUTT, r:5S5 LTLY ASSISTANT VICE~PRESID-NT AT BIANCH IANAGER
OF THZ FRIENDSHIP BRANCH OF THE RIGGS NATIONAL BANK, WISCONSIN AVENUE AND
WARWEN STRERT, NW, VAGHINGTON, DC. RESIDRNCE SEVEN ONE UNE FOUR HAMPDIN
Lhli., BETIGSDA, iARYLAND. IF SUBPOENA DUC:S THCUM TO ISSUE THE LADGER
CARDS, TOGETIIER WITH SUPPORTING DEPOSIT AMU WITHDRAWAL SLIPS OF ALGR AND
SCILIA HISS MAINTATNED AT THE FARMERS AND MECHAN ICS BRAICH OF THE RIGGS

MATIOVAL BAIK, ISCCHSIN AVENUE A17 ¥ STV X, N, SUOULD 35 SURPOZMAZD.

4 3 ad
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VEDERAL BUREIGT RTCRY iR i P
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUETICE tr. Telona
ROMAAUNICATIONS SECTIOM 2. ::iwv
A res LY
MAR 111249 R
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TWLETYPE s7dh e
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lj/ CONF T#O STATIONS ' e
ZASHINGTON 2 AMD I'EY YOTK 1 FROif BCSTON 11 9-32 A
DILECTOR Al'D SAC URGENT <
JANAl, PERJURY, IS -R, ESPIOMAGE-R. RE 'Y TEL TO BUREAU AY

ADVISI!IG ENCLOSURES TO-IMY DID NCT ARRIVE VITE BGSTOL TELT”“ DATED

“ATCH

MINTH LAST. MY IS ADVISED ITEL OFE WHICH HAS BEE!! RECEIVED WAS SENT

UNDER SEPARATE COVER WITH A COPY OF THE REFERENCED LETTER. ITELS THO

AP'D THEEE YERE FORYARDED TO Y REGISTERED [UAIL WITH ANOTHER COPY OF

THIS LETTER. II' THE EVENT DELIVERY HAS 1OT BEEM HADE BY MY POST OFFIC%

SUGGEST CHECK BE MADE WITH REGISTRY SECTION AND BOSTCM BE ADVISED.
GUEST BOOKS FOR YEARS MNIFNETEEM THIRTY SIX AND THIRTY EIGHUT OF DZTEP-
BORO PLAYERS, PETERBORO, UEY HAMPSHIERE,

YERE NOT TAKEM BY BOSTON AGENTS

AS INVESTIGATION HAS INDICATED THE TRIP TO INEV HAMPSHIRE BY CHALKEBERS
WAS INF YEAR NINETEE!N THIRTY SEVEN AID THE PLAY QUOTE SHE STOOPS TO
COMQUER UNGUOTE WAS PUT O DURING THE NIMETEEM THIRTY SEVEYN SUMHER

SEASOI.

RECURDED - 138 L_i 2 0230;
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WASHINGTON 5 EAL TI:ORE 3 12 12-09 Al @5;/:. >
zzsfﬁgéTon AND SAC URGENT

gZHAn. BALTIHORE REQUESTED TO CHECK YWITH STATE BUREZAU OF HOTOR
VEHICLES AND OBTAIN COPY OF TRANSFER OF TITLE OF OLD FORD AUTO WHICH
UAS TRANSFERRED FROM MAME OF DAVID BREEM TO MRS. JAY OR MRS. WHITTAKER
CHAMBERS IN MINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN. COPY OF INFO SHOWING TITLE OF MEY
NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN FORD AUTO REGISTERED IN NAME OF MRS. CHAMBERS
UHICH UAS PURCHASED NOVEMBER, NIMETEEM THIRTYSEVEN, SCIHIDT HOTOR
COMPANY, RANDALLSTOWN, MARYLAWD, SHOULD ALSO BE OBTAIMED. SUTEL INFO
FOR SUMMARY REPORT.

‘SCHEIDT o
0 1B 14535 2 30 b
9\\ 'Jul)“' v M—@# B‘ft:"b-‘ -un:;:’-& .
] =3 i
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TASHINGTON 9 BOSTOM 1 FROif NEU YORK 12 12—L.‘2'.""“"“=‘:Z:.'_.,,

wﬁ TOR AlD SAC URGENT W_%:

CONF 2 STNS

JAHA, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE R. 1IRS. STEARNS REINTERVIEUED TODAY STATES
THAT HER RECOLLECTION 1I0Y IS THAT SHE RETAINED ONLY TUO REGISTERS

COVERING A THREE YEAR PERIOD., SHE DESCRI3ED REGISTER NUMBER ONE AS

THE LARGER OF THE TWO VWITH BLACK HARD COVER, POSSIBLY SIXKTEEN IMNCHES
BY TWELVE INCHES. THIS CONTAINED NAMES OF GUESTS OVER A TUO YEAR
PERIOD. REGISTER NUNBER TO WAS SHALLER APPROKIVATELY TUELVE INCHES
BY EIGHT INCHES WITH A HARD COVER, COLOR UNKHOUM. SHE HAS HO 109~
LEDGE OF AlNY OTHER RECORDS, BUT HAS GIVEN PERHMISSIOMN FOR ZUREAU AGENTS
TO CONDUCT AMNY SEARCH THEY DEE!f NECESSARY PROVIDED THEY CONTACT
RICHARD NOYES. SHE BELIEVES THE ADVERTISING PLACARD SHOUING DATES
OF "SHE STOOPS ‘TO CONQUER" FROM AUGUST TEM THROUGH FIFTEENTH TO BE
CORRECT AS SUBSCRIBERS FORHMS UERE WADE UP I3 THE BEGINNING OF THE
SEASON UHILE THE ADVERTISEHENTS VERE HADE UP JUST PRIOR TO THE SHOU-S
OPENING. ACCORDING TO STEARNS AN EXTRA DAY UAS PROBABLY ADDED AS
A SOURCE OF EXTRA INCOUE SINCE INSTANT SHOU WAS A MNON-ROYALTY PLAY.
HOWEVER, SHE FEELS THAT A PHOTOSTATIC COPY OF THE PETERBOROUGH TRANS-
CRIPT WOULD BE THE BEST BASIS FOR HER TESTIMONY AS TO EXACT DATES OF
SHOY-S RUN. BOSTON IS REQUESTED TO SECURE AMD FURNISH NEY YORK
PHOTOSTATIC COPIES OF TRAISCRIPT CONTAIUING INSTALT ADVERTISE!LCHT.
) ,

SCHEIDT \RECORDED - 138 § /7 '~ 23 77
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VASH AI'D UASH FLD FROii I'EL YORK 23 11 XX 12

/,D«rﬁ'ron ALD sac, URGENT

ézHAK. RE ZACKGROUFD OF UHITTAKER g&AHBERS. Il THE IUTERVIE

VHITTAKER CHAIDERS, HE ADVISED TFAT ULILE HE UAS ATTEIDING COLUIETIA
ULIIVERSITY, HE BECAIE ACQUAINTED UITH ROEINSOH{“ORTO s CHAIMBZERS
ADVISED® TEAT THIS INDIVIDUAL IS 'OV JORNING FCR LfF* GAGAZIUZ IN THE
ART DEPT., IN DETROIT {ICH. CHAMBERS ADVISED Il THE SUMIEL OF DINE-
TZEN TUENTY FOUR, HE FITCH DASH HIKED FROM HYC TO SEATTLE, UASH.

AMD RETURI!se WHILE I SEATTLE, HE STAYED FOR FIVE DAYS HITH ROBINSOM
+iORTOH, WHOSE MOHME WAS LOCATED THERE. -CIAISERS FURTHER ADVISED TEHAT
UHILE HE WAS Il SEATTLE HE JdINED THE INTERUATIOMAL UORKERS OF THE
VORLD, BELIEVING THAT HEMBERSHIP WOULD BE ADVANTAGECUS TO HIM IN
GETTING FREIGHT TRAIN RIDES BACK TO MY, BECAUSE HE HEARD THAT THE
TRAINS UZRE HANDIED BY IUW HEM, AND THAT TEERE YAS AN ADVANTACE

IF HAVING AN IVY MEMBERSHIP CARD. IT IS REQUESTED TﬁAT ROSINSOM
HORTOI! BE LOCATED AND INTERVIEWED FOR ANY KNOULEDGE HE UIGHT HAVE
CONCERNING YHITTAKER CHAUBERS AND HIS ACTIVITIES. IT SHOULD 3E KEPT ]
IN HIND THEAT THE EXACT DATES OF RZBRCOMTACT BETUEEMN MORTON AND CHAMBER$‘
SHOULD BE ASCERTAINED B##®X THROUGH THIS INTERVIEU WITH HORTON AND LSO
ANY KMOWLEDGE [ORTON IIIGHT HAVE CHAMBERS MEUBERSHIP IN THE INTERNATIONAL
WORKERS OF THE WORLD. SUTEL RESULTS
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 . . -

. Oﬁice Memorandum - UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

. DATE: February 8, 1949
}

l

WROM :  SAC, Miami

4 o N
il

P TO 2 Director, FBI

| SUBJECT:  JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was, et al
} PERJURY; ESPTIONAGE - R; INTERNAL SECURITY - R.
|

b ~
Reference is made to the Bureau letter to VJashingbon Field\dated
Januvary 17, 1949, which sets forth information furnished the Bureau by ED
NELIOR of the Washington Times Herald. NELLOR had received information from
an individual known as ROBE@I‘?ZRADOVAN concerning an address book which RADOVAN

had secured from a Russian by \’c.he name ofﬁi\(&RZOV.

Reference is also made to Washington Field letter to the Bureawu~dated
January 28, 1949, which sets forth the resulis of an interview with ROBERT
RADOVAN on January 27, 1949, wherein RADOVAN indicates that the address book is
believed to be in the possession of one GEOR@‘\SENFT of fiami Beach, Florida.
) The files of the Miami Office show that on Octeober 18, 1948, Detective
HIER STHEVIART of the Ifiami Beach Po]j)ce Department informed the Miami Office

" Jthat he had arrested-one HOJARD cM}gmovm for vagrancy on October 17, 1948,
r wfiiami Beach PD No. 13919. Detective’ STEWART said that upon searching RADOVAN

e 23

AN

> v

&bg Detective STEWART turned this small notebook over to Special Agent GUY
R. BAILEY of the lhiami Office for examination and it was noted by Special Agent
BAILEY that this book contained the names of various persons and various employs
_ment and personnel agencies in Washnington, D. C.,. Chigago,-lichigan and Ohig,
The notebook indicated that the owner of it was PAUL D. KALV who had served in
the Russian Army during the first World War from 1915 to 1920, being discharged
as a lieutenant colonel. It also £ndicated that KALV was naturalized at Ann
Arbor, Michigan, August 5, 1931, and that he had served with the U. 5. Army in
World War II in the Air Corps, liilitary Government Overseas, and also as an
Electrical Engineer officer, being discharged as a Captain on Jamwary 12, 1945,
Army Serial No., 0-922740. There was also an indication that KALV had worked
for the War Department in 1946 and 1947, the Office of VWar Information of the
War and Navy Department in 1945 and 1946, the War Production Board in 1942 and
1943, the Civil Aeronautics Administration 1937 to 1939, the U. S. Naval Academy
1936 to 1937, U. 8. Uilitary Academy in 1936, all employment being in the_-
capacity of an electrical engineer.

Inasmuch as the names and addresses and the information in this note-
book did not appear to be of a questionable nature, Special Agent GUY R. BAILEY
returned same to Detec;bive PETER STEJART.
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In connection with PAUL D. KALV, the lHami files show that a Loyalty
investigation was conducted of this individual by the Bp'reau in November, 1948,
under the capbion WPAUL DIHITR&%ALV, aka Paul DimitrysKalachov, Communications
Engineer, Civilian Personnel Branth, HQ SQ MATS, Washiigdon, D. C., Department
of the Army, LOYALTY OF GOVERNMENT ELPLOYEES.!Y

It would appear that the individual referred to by RADOVAN in the
referenced Bureau letter as KARZOV is identical with the subject of the Bureau
loyalty investigation, PAUL DIMITRY KALV.

) Detective ARTHUR LECNARD of the I1fiami Beach Police Department, upon

checking the files and records of the liami Beach Police Department, advised that

{ALV!'s notebook was mailed back to him at 1400 Iew Hampshire Avemue, Vashington,

s?wwmt-era “TU%E, ana~tire-1Hnl Beach Folice Dopartient.received a-Tetter
thanks from KALV for returning his_property. )

Special Agent BAILEY and Special Agent J. RICHARD BUTTS both examined
the book and all names except those of employment agencies were checked against
the indices of the lMiami Office with negative results. Agents BATLEY and BUTTS
both emphatically state that the name of ALC:E HISS was not in the black book.
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Ynited States Department of Justice
Federal Burean of Inuestigation
New York, New York
January 21, 194§

CONFIDENTIAL

IN REFLY, PLEASE REFER TO

FILE No.

&)
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was; ET AL

Director, FBI
RE:
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE -~ R

Dear Sir:
There are being transmitted herewith one photostatic copy of

1949. i
sixteen State Department documents, consisting of thirty-four pages, for
inclusion with the documents already forwarded to the Bureau by this offices
Following is a list of the photostatic copies being forwarded:

Reference is made to Bureau letter dated January 18

Paraphrase merked ™Confidential" referring to telegram No. 324
.of March 2, 1938 from the American Embassy at Paris, Serial No,

793. 94/12565 by "FE:EGC:HES".
Paraphrase of telegram received from American Embassy, Tokyo,
Japan, dated March 28, 1938, #211, signed Crew,

Telegram sent from Washington, D.C. on February 15, 1938 to
American Legation, Vienna, Serial 762.63/427 signed HULL and

initialed SW,
Telegram dated January 27, 1938, from Hemkow via N, R. No. 47
for Wiar Department from STILIWELL, Serial No. 793.94/12173.

Memorandum dated February 18, 1938, entitled "CGerman domination
Zre file no.
b

¢ of Central Europe and Czechoslovak trade agreement

/ -

611,60F31/591,
Tel #61 from Tokyo dated January 30, 1938, file no. 793494/12259,,
re. Military Attache report of assembling o:f.‘ Ja@ iese. troops 1%1;:{;—{1

Formosa.
g Ji. ot
Tel, unnumbered, dated January 31, 1938, from 2nd Brigade USMC,

£ile no. 793,94 /12257, - re Japanese reinforcing Wuhu region with
. troops which left Tlents:%_bgnuar 2?381938'7(/ /.;, 3 / 0

£ 0
i D "
g o ?”\
S - \,0 )
- D Tel #7 to Rome, dated January 31, 1938, flle _'193.94/12248“
) sk:Lng full investigation of report from Co@spﬂ@te sat-1lan that
alian aircraft and men had be yiered to Japan,

-]
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Director, FBI
NY 65~14920

Tel #69 from London, dated January 28, 1938, file 500.4 15 A 5
¢ Construction/83 giving text of note which the British proposed
to send to the Japanese early in February,

Received January 23, 1938, unnumbered from Tsingtao, FOR TAR

p DEPT FROM DORN, file '793.94/121’75, re Japanese landing a battery
of truck drawn 10 centimeter howitzers & 4 batteries horse drawn
77 millimeter guns,

Tel #7 from Bern dated January 28, 1938, file 894.51/548, re info
0 received from Swiss Nat'!l Bank official that Japan putting out
feelers re possibility of getting large loan in Switzerland.

Tel #68 from Peiping dated January 28, 1938, file 793.94/12239,
re estimate of American military observers of trucks and
locomotives arrived in North China between January 19 and 25.

Received January 29, 1938, unnumbered tel from Milan, file no.
793.94/12248, reporting Italian aircraft and men had been
ordered to Japan,

0

Tel #1 from Seville dated January 21, 1938, file 852,00/7235,
re political optimism rudly shaken by events of Teruel,
tightening of frontiers attribubed to plot against France, etc.

Tel #55 from Paris dated January 12, 1938, file 740.00/263,
O that Italian charge in Paris, Prunas, said Germany and Ttaly
had reached complete agreement on Austria and amnexation of

Tyrolians not expected to cause any difficulties.

;
PR

#56 from Paris dated January 12, 1938, file 740.00/264, that _ e
| 0 Delbos said Poncet reported from Berlin that Germans would z

‘ agree to limitation of production of military planes, that he
believed there was complete understanding between Italy and
Germany on Austria,

X J . [if 71&‘:!
A comparison was made between the documents in the
possession of Mr. T. J. DONEGAN, Special Assistant to the Attorney General,
and it was found that he does not have the following documents:

& } Tg /«? 7[;:/;? fr LI/? @,3;446* li"/"‘ /(”, W \/‘l . /‘;’; 5,’*" it
D2 g4y IPE J ?)\
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Director, FBIL
NY 65-14920

Telegram dated larch 5, 1938 at Washington, D. C. to American
Embassy, Tokyo, Serial No, 793.94/12565, signed "HULL' and "S.W.".

Confidential note to the Secretary of the Navy referring to
enclosure of copy of telegram received from London dated February 18,
1938, Serial No., 500sA 15 A 5 Construction/109.

Note dated larch 28, 1938, from Secretary of State to Secretary
of Treasury enclosing paraphrase of telegram #211 of March 28,
1938, from the American Embassy, Tokyo, serial 894,451 /5664

Copies of notes dated March 31, 1938, from Cordell Hull to the
Minister of Canada, the Ambassador of the French Republic, and
the British Ambassador, serial 500.4 15 A4 5 CONSTRUCTION/141,

Telegram from Vashington, D. Cs, dated March 31, 1938, to
American Tmbassy, Rome, signed Hull, serial 500.A 15 A5
CONSTRICTION/141. :

Telegram from Vashington, D.C., dated March 31, 1938, to American
Enmbassy, Tokyo, signed Hull, serial 500.A 15 A5 CONSTRUCTION/141.

Letter from U. S. Legation, The Hague, Netherlands, dated February 26,
1938, #194, concerning Netherlands's press reaction to Hitler's
Reichstag speech, signed J. Vebb Benton, serial 762,00/1804

Telegram from Washington, D. C., dated March 18, 1938, to
American Embassy, Tokyo, signed Hull and S.W., serial 693.002/513,

Telegram from Washington, D.C., dated February 21, 1938, %o
American Consul, Tientsin, China, signed Hull (ILILH.),
Serial 693,002/513,

Telegram from Peiping via N.R. dated January 29, 1938, #13,
Serial 493.11/2087, signed LOCKHART.

Telegram from Washington, D.C. via Naval Radio dated February 1, 1938
o American Fmbassy, Peiping, Serial 493.11/2088, signed HULL (M.M.H.)

Confidential paraphrase of telegram #67 of February 2, 1938 from the
American Ambassador at Tokyo. T

AN /

| @f '
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Director, IBI
NY 65-14920

Telegram from London dated January 28, 1938, #70, Serial
500.A 15 A 5 Construction/84, signed JOHNSON.

Telegram from Vashington, D. C. via Naval Radio dated
Januery 27, 1938 to American Embassy, Peiping, China,
Serial 493.11/2086, signed HULL and initialed SKH,

Telegram from Vlashington, D. C. dated January 28, 1938 to
American Embassy, Tokyo, Serial 493.11/2086, signed HULL
and initialed SKH. i

Copy of private and confidential letter dated October 18,
1938 at Shanghai, China to Japanese Consul General, Shanghai,
from W. ROBFRT TAYIOR and M. T. RANKIN,

In the course of this comparison it was found that
photostatic copies of sixteen documents being forwarded herewith were among
the original sets prepared by this office from those documents in the
possession of Mr. DONEGAN, one set of which was previously transmitted to
the Bureau on January 11, 1949. It is felt that the sixteen documents bein
transmitted with this letter should have been included among those originally
sent by this offices )

) trul Sy

L,

EDVARD SCHEIDT
Special Agent in Charge
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MEMORANDUN FOR THE DIRECTOR

-

O
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, wes; 2=,
e ALGERVHISS, BT AL Cx
\ PERJURY; BSPIONAGE - R; b,
INTERNAL SECURITY - R '

In the matter of the trial of ALGER HISS, Perjury, set for
February 24, 1949, the possibilities as to what the Government will m{
be egble to show to prove the allegations as to Per;]ury upon the par®’ 7 ] “\
! of HISS as to the statement thet he did not receive from CHAMBERS the
' documents as alleged by CHAMBERS on the first count, and that he did
. not see CHAMBERS personally after December 1, 1936, and, more definitely,

he had not seen him after January 1, 1937, in the second count as opposed

to the element of time appearing in the dates of the documents produced ta‘ 9

by CHAMBERS, which are dated Janusary to March, 1938, and which would have
been in the possession of CHAMBERS through HISS sometime subsequent to ‘
the respective dates of the documents, there will be produced proof in-
, volving the various elementery situations as follows:

(1) JAY DAVID WHITTARER CHAMBERS will be expected to testify
as to all facts as to his relation as a Soviet underground agent with
HISS, who was familiar with his identity and purpose, Secondly, he

will be expected to introduce the documents from the State Department
which he obtained from HISS.

This will involve immediate effort to ettack the credibility
of CHAMBERS. Due to the handling of the documents themselves through
the attorneys for CHAMBERS and HISS after being mede availeble at
Baltimore in a libel action and the handling of these by the representatives
of the House Un-American Activities Committee, there will be a rather in-
volved chain of proof which is being worked out.

COPIES DESTROYED | 3 7 /
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(2) As would be desirable and, if no objections are sustained,
we will have such witnesses as HENRY JULI VADIEIGH and FRANKILIN VICTOR

Cilimﬁ_to prove that they, as agents, furnished material to CHAMBERS as

& Soviet Agent from their respective places of employment with the United
States Government. RENO has recently indicated some possibilities of
becoming mentally unsteble due to worry and probebly fear. As to this
same situation there will be other possible witnesses depending upon the
oxtent to which we can follow this line of proof.

(3) In comnection with the proof of the writing of the para-
phrases of these documents on the typewriter belonging to HISS, we
have a number of specimens, communications signed by ALGER HISS or his
wife prepared on this typewriter, the latest being dated May 25, 1937,
As to this it would be dexirable to show the typewriter in the possession
of HISS and his wife, particularly during the period of the dates of the
documents, nemely early 1938, Regarding this there is a statement of
HISS thet his wife disposed of this typewriter in Washington subssquent
to 1938. The efforts as to this are being continued in order to show
later dates of such specimens or to locate the typewriter and to determine
to whom it was disposed of to,

(4) As to the statement of CHAMBERS that he was associated
with HISS and his wife late into 1938 after he, CHAMBERS, had broken
with the Communist Party apperatus, he stated he was in Peterborough,
New Hampshire, withlir, and Mrs. HISS in August, 1937, where CHAMBERS
called on HARRY DEX : TE, who may or mey not have seen HISS and
his wife. We have beeh unable to identify the place where they stopped
in Peterborough, New Hampshire, or en route at Thomaston, Connecticut,
and it may be necessary to take CHAMBERS to these two areas to idemtify
the place and thereafter locate persons who can identify them.

As to the rugs which CHAMBERS sdid BORIS ?YKOV, Russian Agent,
instructed that he give to ALGER HISS, HARRY DEXTER WHITE, and ABRAHAM
GEORGE "SILVERMAN in the latter part of 1936, the sale of these rugs has
been showni “t6 be about December 29, 1936, and when worked out will show
later contacts with HISS by CHAMBERS than is now claimed by HISS.

Not withstanding the meny contacts of CHAMBERS with HISS and
the fact that he resided with HISS at his residence and also sublet an

Kisseloff-3038




apartment from him at another address, jwe have little_to show the
agsociation and intimecy of HISS and CHAMBERS and this is being worked
out in great detail by the Washington Field Office in order that we
mey have, if possible, several witnesses to show this independent of
the testimony of CHAMBERS. Mrs. CHAMBERS may be able to supply some
detail as.to this which will assist.

CHAMBERS is to proceed to Washington, D.C., today to assist
the Washington Field Office in identifying places and persons, if
necessary,

Various other persons such as DAVID ZIMMERMAN, alias Carpenter,
and FELIX A. INSLERMAN, the photographers who did work for CHAMBERS, are
being closely checked for additional possibilities as to whether they can
be used, if possible, although both are reluctant to admit enything which
would actually involve them as espionage agentse

I will try to emphasize particularly that part of the investigation
which cen be used in the Perjury trial with suiteble attention to the other
details necessary as to any evidence concerning espionage violations by
other persons who have been named. This latber will require considerable
additional work with regard to each particular group which has been, at
least, identified in part to us by CHAMBERS in order to determine their
activities and the date when they ceased to be active or when their ac-
tivities may have been assimilated by others who are now active. With
regard to most of those named, the statute of limitations will probably
frustrate their prosscution, based upon the information now aveilable,

During the present week after the Washington Field Office report,
which is now en route, is received, we will endeavor to prepare a summary
report as to all possible witnesses who can be used in the trial of HISS
in order that this will be available to whomever is trying the case in
order to afford ample time for full consideration,

While many and sundry matters and other deteil necessary generally
as to both phases of the inquiry have been covered, which is not mentioned
above, there still remains some inquiry regarding both phases, particularly
the latter, concerning the various espionage agents, The principal objectiwe
at the moment is to assemble or obtain everything which will be necessary
for the trial set for February 24, 1949,

Respectfully,

LIBY, Assistant Director.

N % \
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JAHAM, ESP-R, PERJURY, ISR.
$ELATEL FEB. TWENTYONE AND NYTEL FEB. TWENTYTHREE TO BUREAU AND LA

CC PHILA.

PHOTO OF PETER MICHAELANGELO MAGRINI, BUFILE ONE HUNDRED
DASH THREE FOUR NAUGHT SIX NINE NINE, SHOWN YESTERDAY TO FORMER

NEIGHBORS OF ALFREﬁD\&@GRINI, DECEASED., THESE NEIGHBORS STATE. -
PETER MICHAELANGELO MAGRINI NOT IDENTICAL WITH PE?Ek%%AGRINI,
INVESTIGATION INDICATES THAT

WA s

PETER*MAQRINE, SON OF ALFREDO MAGRINI.

LATTER MAGRINI WORKS FOR PENNA. RR, PHILA. AMSD LETTER MENTIONED IN

RETEL FEB. TWENTYONE NOT RECEIVED THIS OFFICE AS YET.
RECORDED - 138

. , . 02, m

BOARDMAN
INDEXED - 138
CORRECTION LINE 2 WD 1 SHD BE "RELATEL™
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LtlaC:t H HISS, et al PGI'JUI‘{L, w‘__‘&z n : :1”: i’r".\‘:;*i 5;%-"&
) T3PTOIAGE - R MRS RN

At [} b J"l S ?
- e imaitie
- F@Pulet Jamuary 3, 194y, whnreln a acx is Se rt1 , .

RS t—.  Anteoraw Goprunist Party 1ntnrmants whe viere active in thie Cf curire the PN
\ Dmrl(d 1‘75'_-«\ S LLibvde 20D sy +e Y{ﬂﬂ ware either _etive in the o ) t; ANY
B durirs that pericd or viho were familisr With vy 1C0dve.ilo e JIum=s, %

iii=rviowed:

assbecivted with numerous CP figures and SP froat organisdtions

4 "7
Irﬁl vho has keen active in the Coup Muwverent, in the t‘cundln;
L e nited Rederal Vorkers of America and in the washington b2
Yoolkshop tssociation. b7D

v ’ “"A“ Y
I:l who was not a membsr ol the GP nut who has been closely 5 é‘“ LTS
n"i

I:l wno has been active in the Labcr !fovement over & pericd of
yozrs ana has been associated with nuserous GP rigures. / >
. D AR LI % ’t;):_'fzt‘f'i
I:l who was an active member of the OF frum 1935-43, ’

. w

Gonfidertial Informant lwas not acquainted with WHITEAFRR CHANFERS.
The informsnt recalled that DOVARS ’-TT‘:'C;, had at ore time been a lecturer at the
Federal Yorkers School from 1939-4’:)_. dThe irformant stated that AIGERTISS had
‘rappeared at the School ¢n a few occasions purely as a spectator. :| knew -
nothing about either AIG R or DOVALD HISS but recalled that they appesred to »7p
ke admired by some of the Communists commected with this Echod

thig connection particularly HE TN LTER,

The inforrant recalled B

oﬂé wWno was alscharge.a oy the Deoariment of{Laubor because oi,h@r Communist activity.
Y fhe informant recallsd NATHAWAJITT, IEELERESS AN, ALICE/JAIRCUS, MARIC

i I,{Af‘h?ﬁ.lh and JCH{ T, ARFaNARD (Iomer Gcngresom'm from mnebota) All viere
&wmmﬁemﬁm affairs®and along with BERANCR g\ 100, appeared

*  to be amorg the leading Communists exerting influence in this Unlon. Accord-
ing to the informant, WATHAN VITT and IEE PiESSMAL appeared to be the derinser-
ing figures in this group. She recalled thdt El&-fglﬂ‘h of ten boasted of his
friendship with IEE PIESSUALL.

Regarding TIEANCE 1.- L] |stated that MILLCGE sometime in 1o ;E%D
late 190's shared an apar*'rpnt in the 2600 block of formecticut Avenpe .. it )
ona SOPHIRL who was a hoto rapher of Sorts, 106 informant aiv not kaow
er or nut SCPHIN KATZ was actually a memcer of the CP mut recalled trat
KATZ seened to be somevhat esteened by GP figures. -The inforpant kpew SILALT o Z%a
FTTE0M to be a member of the CP ard stated that IRISCE hod on cceasions iuid s (‘ri;

-
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WFC TRTTER 0 DIEITR AN EDEN T A2, 1000

e J. DATID W ITTAYRR GHAL TRIRS

that the inTirzant join the Gonmunist Party. Ly TRLatits closer associates
were FTINM MTITRR, JRIGIIA FIG ,‘if‘*HmF., and EOTRRTIC. [ Jadvised that

A oy o 4 o1 2 R Y Eot
FTEARCR PTTACH and JESIINEISF and HRLUN MTIIDR

\had onze shared an apartment
in the 2220 block ol “p® S'Jcreet, ilorthwest, .Jasbington, D.G. Sne aavised that
NFIASCHT was also a close friend of ’«XRTHUR} TR, who appeared to ve snong the
leading Gopmunists in this area and deseribed (BLSCY es having tne “morals of a

tom cat.® k} b2

b7D

;:Ista’ced that PHIL/{370 was at one time Presicent of Ioeal ;10

of the T7& and was A close friend of ARTFUR and ANNISNGT IN ana of GRAI@‘%’IH GENT
ara his vife, JOYTH/QAYP®IL. The informant recalled that HiW Y BHINE was an
orgarizer ror the United Public ‘jorkers of Imerica ard that JESSIGA, his wife,
was employed at Railroad Retirement Roard. She stated that regarding Railroad
Retirerent Roard, she recalled the last two occasions when empluyees of RRR

had visited the Federal lorkers School, asking ir ®this is where we go to

join the Communist Party.? These people stated that they could not get any- .
wkere in BRR unless they joined the Party ard that they had been told to go to
the Federal Vorkers Schoolsto join. The informart recalled tre rame of one or
these people, that is GF?CRG%JDER (Phonetic) or%tER, whom she descrived

as an Attorney who was approximately 40 years of age and was bald—heaaed.O@'

Regarding HENXY JULIAN JALIEIGH, the informant stated that she re~
called him vaguely as having been &noscasionil visitor to the Library at the
#ederal Jorkers School znd stated that he appeared to be acquainted with EITANOR
rELeCH $8) ‘ oo

b2

Regarding VE3STER CF AYFPEEIL, Irformant[ __ Jeould not recall the P70
name of POUEII. but stit=a that she had attenoced a social function on one occa-

gion at the CGreen Acres Progressive School. Among outher persons present at
this function were Fi7 ALLWN, JRSSICA RIGK RFINE, HowiY RHINE ana HOZACHE UARIER

, JRUCSGELL,. The informant recalled that TRURSTEIL had been active in the American

Ieague igainst War and Fascism, that he *talked the general Communist Pdarty

line® and that he was ar associate of many persons sus.ected by or known to the

informant to be memoers Yof the CP. One particular associate recalled by tne

informant was GHARLES 17T (GIFT has been reported by Gonifideatizl Informants
[ |and| | to be a memoer of the CP). He was until recently an emplojee

of the Wasnington Naval Gun Factory . ' )

Regarding SID'TY SCHCSTEGE, whose naze has cone up in comnection with
this case, the infirmant recalled ornly that SCHCSTECE had been killed waile
fighting for Spain.JAy ' i JaLe

g

/
Regardirg SOPHIW}IM?.T«, the informarnt recalled LEITEEIL as having been
2etive in union affairs and as having appeared to. be /on the ?insiae of things.™
She stated that !'WNEEN was a close friend of SYLJZI

TRNKETOR L
(2)

!
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Gorfidential Informant' stated that PHIT TE!C was one of the
origiral members of the staff of tne I *vA ana apparectly bslongad to ar Zinner
group® whicl apneared to be Jormunist Uurrxinatgf%nd whicn included BLEALCH
PET0L, BONAY RPINE, JI33I0A WU THIM Y, JATWIWGATI.S and TIIZAPLTH ShHATE.
He recalled that ARTIITR STEIl: was one of the Ypolicy-making boys™-ip this
Yirmer group.? The inforrant stated that ELRANCR W,ISCT and oneﬁ‘I%N?AIGI»ES
also exsrted consicerable influence among this group.  Arpther p2rson recalled
by the informant as being arcurd this group was GI—IAH]'.’S;ﬁ‘ AT0, described by -
[the infornant as beirg a little hunchback. The informant svated that TTILKG

SHESHIER also spent considerable tire with this group,and appeared to exert
consiaerable influerce in the Gommunist domination of union arfiairs.

Regaraing WBFSTER STAY POVELL, the informant recalled that the PCLELIs
nad operated a progressive school in tneir hore krown as Green Acres. He re-—
called attendirg 2 party at tbe POLLL home wnich he believed to be a tenerit
party ror the senecl. \The informant recalled ‘i;hat\?‘%gong the persons present at
this party were CFARIRSYRIATO, FraD™LALE and DOLALD HLETERSCN. The informant
stated that he nad no proof of membership in the Gormunist Party regarding ady
of these people but stated that they were all generally consicered as being
Gommunists. He recalled that GAIE-»{ERMKSC?\T freguently played arcund with thnis
group nut has now aerfinitely brolen away from it ara might oe an excellent svurce
of information.

also recalled HCRAJE WARWER TRIWSLELL as avparently being among
the more highly esteemed men in CP circles in the Washington area. b2
b7D
I::l_who was particularly associated with a grcup of persons sus-
pected by him of being Communists in the Central Iator Tnion in the midale 1930's
furnished the following information:
EIRANCR FIISCY came to Washington auring the early to midale 1930's
from New York, ard seemed from the b2ginning to be a"lexzder of another group
of persons wno had also begun working for the Goverrnment and were from New York,
He stated that NCISON oecame active in the ‘merican Feaeration of Governnert
BEmployees, an A. F. of L. Geverneent #mployees Union, ara with otners attenpted
to gain control of the Gentral Labor 'lnion. He recallesd that these people rre-—
quently packed meetings and before Central Laror Union meetings, wiuld ueet as.
a4 separate group to plan their strategy for thke ensuing GIN meeting. Amuong the
persons more prominently active in this group was- JOEAZINIS, presertly associated
in the contracting business in the firm, RKINIS and TIGFVAD, 1The informant stated
that iwIb hd at one time attenied some school on Gommunism in Russiz. Gther
persons active in thg\group were HuvaY FHIMD and his vife, Jho.,ISA BUGE AT,

JmT GAINTS, ROTOTAY \/"-?AZLEY and RLIZARCTH G, HALY. According to the informant,
JCE RINIS se=med to be the leading figure of this group along with ELLASCH BLLSUN
and rrom his observation, RINIS appeared to give the oraers to all of them including

3 - b:f
(3) :ﬁ)’ } *
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FITA"0R 1-IoChe  fhe inforrant stated that this group had subsedunently bruken
armay and T(med the nucleus for the United Federal jorkers of ‘merica.

b2
Gonficential In? orﬂlan'l"l:::la.urmanpd the following information b7D

Sl

figures in this casz:

regarding

Inforrant did not recall when she first met WITIT out knew him prior
to her ertry into the Summunist Party about 1335, she was asso:iated with him
in varying degrees until about 1943. Her outst.nding rezollection rejgarding
NAT JiTT's cefinite association wity high sommunist Purty Junetiomiries resulted
from & cenferesnce in the home of MAESCY and ART{'Tﬁ}(}A LRA4CI, on liintwocd Place,
Morthwest, abtout weptember, 1940. " Inis conrerence was held to aiscuss viays and
mems of raisirg money through the Zommurnist Party and among fGommunist Party
followers for the support ol the campaign orf JCEN T.YEURRALG (inmnecota) for
Congress) TR ARG had received the FMarmer-Japor nomination for the House of
Representa'blveb, according to the irnfourmart, and had previously been a member
of Congress in the miadle 1930!'s, at which time he was the only Communist to
ke a member of Congress.

The conferernce referred to A00¥S WAS attenoced by iﬁ\l CN ana ARTHTR ___ .~
FAJHRACH, Lr. and W“&u&: AL W RAGROVS, urd ar unidentiried man
who was a member of ithe CP frum ! 1mpsota nd wao had driven FIRARD from
"irnesotz to T@shington for this conlerence, JUH# 'I)Ai.&?.{ ARD and NATHAN JTT, b2
ara Confiaential Tidfirmant : b7D

According to the infrrmant, FREIAYD oreviously was acduairnted in-
timately with other p=rsorns present at this con’ererce and obviously had knuwn
them for & consiaeraple period of tims. KAT WITT was the comineering rigure
during the conrererce. The informent pointed out that this conference was during
the period of the HITIiR-5TRLIT Pact 3rd all persons present were avowed (o
runists. “During the cunfersnce, =AT WITT jo:inzly remarkeda that things were
not as easy 4s teey had been due to the HITLER~sTAVIWN Pact.

Y

The incorsant stated that sne was never in «1TT's house =na aid not
recall that ITT was ever in her home. The occasion ol tne sbove conlerence
was the only conference of high CP functiornries the informant evar attenaed
vith WITT and was the closest cont2et she ever hud with him in comnection with
CP activity. The infornant stated that «all persons present at this contference
were absolutely GP members and stated that she had discussed with thenm at
various times the (P role in world events.

7
JGHI ‘ RT

? Infornart stated thit she did not know ABRT well out knew he was the
brother of VARTON PAGHZAGH and the husband of ',v_*CAﬂITH. She stated that

(4)
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she hnd met hie on o couple o ozcasions Amd knew that he was 2 pencer of the
OF Lrom conversitions she had witn 7 L0, 7L LLAGH Ara 4150 Crom somversitions
with JolD T, TLWIAGRD and with #ITA STAI 1SN RIITFITTIL.  The irlormiot 2awissd
that HTRSSU1iTD had sole her that CLA L. - AQHKATIAAY (former ¥“Daily Tiorzer:
editor) told her that .fAxTC¢ FAGIRAGH and JEI APT were coth vory comineering
#ud that he (HATEAWAY) ana ART had had a frun-in® in Wew York ‘ragaraing CpP
watters. The irformant originally coutisted A?T acout 1972 wkile working with
LiT13 gister, FARTCE FL3ITMAST in GP activities it the Canitol. The informint's
Lliot knowleaze of ART was in ewaferk anct = year ago when the inforzant was
visiting ALTRTD K. And JVT1A ICUSSITBRN. Durirg a conwersation, the oTldils
reterred to the cemiug role of the LAILAGA Party ouring the campiign and elec—
tion. ATFRED STURY guoted JtUW ART @s navirg said it would b2 possinle ror the
GP to elect ten Congressuen in the condng campaign.

_ b2
o ) ‘ b7D
VARICYN RAIRA I

PATMICT BAGLRAGH was a close GP associate of Conficential Infornant
[ Jduring the late 19%0's ara possibly early 1940's. About 1937, LAMCH
PATHRACH was employed in the inner office of Reuresentative JOE~ T, EuRiuil,
vio has been referred to previously in this memo, @nd used to sit in on all of
his conferences. PASERASH often jokingly told| |anou‘b JCEN T, RWIARDYS
Secretary, ANTHCTY (List gare unknown) who was 1 Gatnolie ana strongly
anti-Gommunist. ~ PASH A0K rererrad to how mad AUTHCRY or TCKY woula zet over
being shut out o these conferénces wnile BAGE?ASH attended them.
stated thit PAGHRAGH actually worked and had @ desk in the same room as ESRnARD,
acting so on orders from BERWARD and instructions from the GP. She stated that
she and ?AJHR:GH had reaszhed ths corclusion tnat IONY took the Jjob as Secra-
tary to FRRLLRD in order to mitigate 3P influernce on RERVARD's actions. She
stated that BAGHRAGH had been successful in blonking tnese efforts.

It should be noted that the inforwart has previously furnisasd in-
formition that JCH! T. FINIARD was ipfluential along with the informant in Der-
suading Jormer Representitive I0RTATR £7d. of Permsylvaniz to atterd a Spamish
Loyalist dinner or party sbout 1937 4t the home of JERSTER OIAY FOGEII. FOVELL
has be:n identicried as reing 2 wember of tne sace uadergrouna group of the GP

in Washington as ALGER HISS, IIB PRESLAY , HAROLD AT, NATEAN 7T and others.

JEuSsIGA SMITH

Informant first net JESSICA 32ITH in 1925 ana was told by <ulITH
st that time that she was a CP member. SMITE hzd just returrea rrom Russia
and was v;e/ry faratically pro-Hussian. CShe had mace this trip to Russia along
Tith ISGL/RIMIOY (Phonatic). They had gone to Russia.in 1923, as part of a
Labor Tinion delegition. The trip was rinanced by one A: G LITR, proriient
wew York Communist. Informant stated that IN.GY BRAVNCK was not a rembsr of

.
i
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the 3P to the kest ol her krowledge. J72:57354 <LITI nod raxzinad in oussia Cor
zeout one year after thne repainser of the Itcor Taion dele_a%icn oida returnad
to the ULnitad States. JES2I34 O0LTH, 4t fne tinme informant met hnr, was & CP
fanatic ard, accoraing to tre ln&LI""la"lt, was tne secuna persin informint hia

b2
ev2r et *”10 was knowm te ner to oe 3 member or the GP. was introauced 4 9p
to 3"ITH by IV5Y BAAWCY in JTS.7JA S.TTH!'S bedroon in a3 house on the site
o whe present [.5. Supr=me Court huilaing. Intforrant g3id ~hat at the time

| she, hersel®, was very enthusiastic and thrilled over meetirg & real Jommunist
and hearing her talk =arout how vwonilerzul everythlng was in Russia. Informant
stated that she had no other cont:et with JESSISA SAITH un‘bll 1937, 19368
and 1939, when she was on close I{riendly terms with MARTOV 2AZHRAGH, sister-
. ir-law of JESSTIA SYITHJ ——

2
/ PNy e
[}

Intformint stated that she haa never net DUGGAW personally ano has
no knowledge of GP nembership or activity on his par t. Her only kncledge
of him was that during the spring of 1949, \-hllé‘ irformant was working on
the United iwerican-Sparish Aid Committee in Washington, I"TI ‘\(E\?lm ('nore
recently counected with Joint inti-fascist Relugee Cor.mlttep inNew York)
tola her thit TUSGAN would most likely be the perscn in the State Dapartzent
who had been cooperative with the United Anerican-5earish Adid Committee or
vhltever name that organisstion was known by =t that particulir time. It was
informant's belief thit TUGUGA! was merdly anti-Puscist and anti-+RAVEC and
probably not a %P meaoer, Informant recalled DIGGAN having been spoken of
by other CP members as being an‘ta"’*—"z‘\zﬁcist. She did not recall the nares
of others but recalled that TEERZSA [135 may have been one of the persons
so referrirg to LUGGAL. ' !

T ETIELTENGU AR ' b2

v b7D

I:j was not persorally acuuainted with GIRIIL but recalled that
e ]ZE‘LI?ESPRE:; had accompanied JURKIE on a trip to Ghina for the State Depariment.
She stated that she kanew [ESPRES to be a member of tne 3P and recallea having
gsed wita ERWW 9TLY S€LLINS how important this trip by LISPLES with
CNERjf5 was to the CP movement.

Informant was acquainted with RIB GCE particulzrly auring 1940 and
1941 during a time when COT was empmyed as Director of #Li Research, Incor-
porated, which, accoraing to the informant, was a dstraignt party outsit.?
nr.ornu.nt knew JCE to b= a memoer of the CP having discussed this with NAZLE
..f—-‘véa»—‘.*ws, aka Lrs. BIG TRRALIFAL, " ALRTTR GOLLMAN 8t times acted as a cartoonist
for the Farm Tesearch, Incorporated magazine. Irfornant stated that she was

(b) f‘.f\r.'T"fl'\{ '¢‘1
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very close to tnese psople at the time bec.iase she was doirng propazanda work
Tor tne 32, tre idea being to have Congressuen make spewches containing P
propaganda. Informant's work in this comnection dealt primarily with the
agricultiral situation. The informant recalled having atienaed some CP meet-
ings in the orfice of FT OCE during this period and states that she and FOR
GE had to knouwr ara trust each other as they were doing importart CP worlk,
the purposes o which frequently overlapped.

It should be noted that Jarm Resedrch, Incorporated, of which OB
*‘.‘.‘OE me g 1r-=c'bor dlso employed during the midale 1930's for a consider.ble
raksil .,T.JR e f PluzIL, who his be=n referrea to tefors. 1t is believed
tnat Pﬁ M.um:,, who has also oe=n mentioned prominently by “HITrAEZR ZHAM3ERS
in conneetion with the CP underground ¢roup, wdas associated at one time with
Farm Research, Inc.

ALGER and PRISCILLAATSs

L =

Inforrant stated that she has met both AIGVER and PRIGGILIA HIoS
tut has never been closely associded with either of them. Informant knew
nothing of any GP affiliation on the part of either one of the HISSes. In-
fureant krew ALGER ana PRISCILLA to te Iiberals out stated that she had no
idea of any CP membership or activity on the part of either of them at any
time. Informant recalled particularly one occasion several years 3go when she
met PRISCTINA HIS5 and at which time, she was coldly avoided by PAISGILIA.
The int'ormant at the time did not attach any particulsr signiricance to this act
on PRISGIITA's part but did consider it unusual.

i
ST IEY IGCHOSTRCK
SOPHIFTEIION

\

Infourmant stated that SGHOSTICK was a boyrriend of SCPHIR M NERN.
SCH{STECKE was active in orgunizing the friends of the Aoraham Lircoln Prigade.
He is a son or a grandson of a memter of Unit #1 of the GP vhich was orgdnlzed
in 1905 - one of the original P ravolutionaries in the United States. "/hile
in .lashlngfnnj*f)‘IiHaC}*GuTGV and SCPHIE !™AKTN were very important in the
activities of the Youn‘r Gommunist leazue and also in -Central Labor Union.
During this period, SSHOSTEGK also roomed with one IILIHVARIOLD (GP name)
with aliases, .JIIN..“ ", N and JTLLTZ™A5ERIY, who was a GP organizer in
the Distriet of Columbia in 1936. The informant stated that SGHCSTLGK had

subseduently gone to Spain @nd had been killed fighting for the Spanish Loyalist
forces.

Accgrding to the informant, SCPHIE Y'~wKEN was a close sociul acynain-
tance of EDLTH/WAHL, wife of DAVITAAHL. EDITH oiten referred to SCPHIE as
*ry friend S0P ¥ SOPHIE L'EFERM, according to tre informant, was also on
close friendly terms with 1' ¥ and NT‘{"’&h ATGLES.

‘ﬂqmn"*?“li!’a‘ /O
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In regard to the acove JILLIE ARNCLD, retference is made to a previous
lead in this case to identify znd interview one R@ffﬁ.RfER, who‘ was reporitedly
a CP organizer in the Tdstrict of Golumbia zbcutb 1935. It is believed that
JITLTE AZICLD might be 2 very logical suspeact for being identical with ROY
JARITIR. ’

\ J/ The infcrmant was nof agquairted with 7 ILC_W‘.’D, LAIJGE“‘{:%!LARE , PHIE
TARSD, PEI"JANIL‘T)FRIEDIFAL, PEVJANIE K‘_IELDS. !

Regarding GARD?E*IAGKSOZ‘I', whom the Buresau has instrucled interviewing,
informant stated that she has been acauainted with GARDITR and PATYJASKSCN for
a long time and states that JAGKSON is not a member of the TGP to Her knowledge
and s a matter of fact hates the OP. Sne stated, however, that JASKSON srould,
be an excellent source of information regarding numerous P perscnalities. ;

g g pe b7D

Regarding HCGRAGE JARIER TATESLELL, who has been referred to by several
inforrmants as having been an assceciate of various perscns in this cass .
advised that he %ad occasion to observe GP recordas and noted that HORAGE TESTELL

and his wife, ADAIDE, were listed as having paid GP dues for several months

in 1936 or 1937.\m® informant stated that in 1940, AWNYSQOD'AN, who was on
the Executive Commi{tee of the Vashington Committee, for Aid to China, and KURIEL

~~FOENIGHREROER, who was ®xecutive Secretary of the Cfommittee , told the informant
that TRUCSDEIL, could always be depenied on to ®plug the Party line.¥ The in-
rformant recalled that TRUESDELE was zalso active in the Descendants of the
Arerican Revolution, which aczoraing to the informent was organized by instruc-—
tions from the GP in oraer to comp=te with the Daughters of the American Revolu-
tion. The informant was of the opinion that THTESIELT, had left the CP about
1937 and did not know whether ornot TRUTSLILL had ever actually rejoined the Party.
The informant had been told by JAF mARCATER that it was not considered werth vhile |
attempting to re-recruit TARUESIELL since for all practical purposess he was #as
much one of us as ever.®

/
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